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JUDGE CHESTNUT: T h i s i s the h e a r i n g i n the 

a p p l i c a t i o n -of Tad's D e l i v e r y S e r v i c e I n c . , a t Docket Number 

A-00109244 FOOl, Am Au I'm A d m i n i s t r a t i v e Law Judge Marlane 

4 R. Chestnut. I ' l l note t h e f o l l o w i n g appearances f o r t h e 

5 r e c o r d , H. Mark Tepper, r e p r e s e n t i ng the App1ica nt a nd S c o t t 

6 M. P e t r i r e p r e s e n t i n g the P r o t e s t a n t , J.C. S e r v i c e s , Inc 

7 Are t h e r e any p r e l i m i n a r y m a t t e r s a s i d e from the one t h a t 

8 you j u s t b r o u g h t up ? 

9 MR. TEPPER: Not t h a t I can t h i n k of un l e s s Mr, P e t r i 

10 has any. 

11 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Mr. P e t r i ? 

12 MR. PETRI: No, Your Honor, I have no pre 1 i m i n a r y 

13 m a t t e r s . 

14 JUDGE CHESTNUT:: Okay,. Mr. Tepper? 

15 MR. TEPPER: The o n l y m a t t e r t h a t I would have 

16 a c t u a l l y , Your Honor, i s t h a t i t ' s my understand i ng t h a t t h e 

17 p r o t e s t i s i n v o l v e d on b e h a l f of Mr. P e t r i . So t h e r e f o r e he 

18 would have t h e burden o f p r o o f of o f f e r i n g any evidence as 

19 t o why the a p p l i c a t i o n should not be g r a n t e d . And then i f 

20 necessary, we would o f f e r r e b u t t a l evidence t o t h a t 

21 JUDGE CHESTNUT: That's not t r u e . You have t he 

burden o f p r o o f t o e s t a b 1 i s h the case. 

MR. TEPPER: Okay. W e l l , i n t h a t case we can d i r e c t 

24 Mr. Nelson t o the stand and he can o f f e r t e s t i m o n y 

rega r d i n g t h i s . I c a l l Mr. David Nelson t o the s t a nd. 
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DAVID NELSON• c a l l e d as a wi t n e s s , ha v i ng been d u l y 

sworn, was exami ned and t e s t i f i e d as f o i l o w s : 

JUDGE CHESTNUT: Give and s p e l l your name f o r t ne 

r e c o r d . 

THE WITNESS: Ny name i s David B H Nelson. I t ' s 

N-e-l-s-o-n. 

JUDGE CHESTNUT: Go ahead, Nr. Tepper., 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY NR. TEPPER: 

Q. Mr. Nelson, now t h a t you s t a t e d your f u l l name 

f o r t h e r e c o r d , what i s your c u r r e n t t i t l e ? 

A. I'm P r e s i d e n t of Tad's D e l i v e r y which i s 

a c t u a 1 l y do i ng b u s i ness on a d a i l y b a s i s . 

Q. And f o r how long have you served as the 

p r e s i d e n t o f Tad's? 

A. Since t he s t a r t up which was March i s t , of 

t h i s year '92. 

CJ. And p r i o r t o Ma rch 1st of 1992, where were you 

employed? 

A. 

Q -

A. 

D. C r i s t i n z i o I n c o r p o r a t e d . 

And what d i d you do f o r D. C r i s t i n z i o ? 

I was the v i c e p r e s i d e n t i n charge of 

24 

25 

market i ng. 

Serv i ce? 

And a r e you an o f f i c e r of Tad's D e l i v e r y 



A. Yes. 

Q« Okay. Are t h e r e any o t h e r o f f i c e r s a t your 

c o r p o r a t i o n o t h e r than y o u r s e l f ? 

4 A * There a r e . There are t h r e e o t h e r s those b e i ng 

5 Don Taddei — 

6 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Could you s p e l l t h a t please? 

7 THE WITNESS: T-a- double d e - i and R u s s e l l Taddei, 

8 J r . , and Kenneth Taddei. 

9 BY NR. TEPPER: 

10 Q. And Russel1 Taddei, J r . , i s not t o be confused 

11 wi t h Russe11 Taddei, Sr. Is. t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

12 A. That i s c o r r e c t . 

13 Q. Okay. And i s your o p e r a t i o n c u r r e n t l y 

14 insured? 

15 A. Yes. 

16 Q. And what i s the purpose of your o p e r a t ion? 

17 A. Wel1, we're b a s i c a l l y i n the moving and 

18 s t o r a g e b u s i ness. Our bus i ness cons i s t s of commerc i a 1 

19 o f f i c e mov i ng, e l e c t r o n i c mov i ng, ATM wh i c h i s the automat i c 

20 t e l l e r machine i n s t a l l a t i o n and r i g g i n g work and on occ a s i o n 

21 household moves. 

Q. Okay. And what i s the l o c a t i o n o f your 

p r i n c i p l e p l a c e o f business? 

24 A. Ci nnam i nson, New Jersey„ 

25 Q. And i n wha t genera I a reas do you per f o r m 
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serv i c e s ? 

A. I n Pennsy1va n i a, Delawa r e a nd New Jersey„ 

G). I want t o show you an a p p l i c a t i o n f o r a p p r o v a l 

of t r a n s f e r of — 

JUDGE CHESTNUT: Excuse me, b e f o r e you get t o t h a t , 

Mr. Tepper, who owns t h e s t o c k of the App1icant? 

THE WITNESS: The f o u r i n d i v i d u a l s . 

BY NR. TEPPER: 

Q. And t h e c o r p o r a t i o n i s a s t o c k c o r p o r a t i o n , 

c o r r e c t ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. I want t o d i r e c t your a t t e n t i o n t o two 

e x h i b i t s . One i s t h e a p p l i c a t i o n f o r a p p r o v a l of t r a n s f e r 

of c a r r i e r r i g h t s and the second which i s an addendum t o 

t h a t and I would ask t h a t these be r e f e r r e d t o as Tad's 1 

and 2-

JUDGE CHESTNUT: Which i s which? Which i s E x h i b i t 1 

and which i s 2? 

NR. TEPPER: One would be the a p p l i c a t i o n and two 

would be t h e addendum. 

JUDGE CHESTNUT: So marked. 

(Tad's Exh i b i t s Nos. 1 and 2 were produced and marked 
f o r i d e n t i f i c a t i o n . ) 

BY NR. TEPPER: 

Okay, Mr. Nelson, i would ask t h a t you rev iew 
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t h i s document and I would d i r e c t your a t t e n t i o n t o what 

appea r s t o be ma rked Exhib i t H t o Tad's D e l i v e r y Serv i c e 

wh i c h i s a p p r o x i m a t e l y t h r e e q u a r t e r s o f the way th r o u g h t h e 

4 document. Are you f a m i l i a r w i t h t h e page t o which I'm 

5 r e f e r r i n g t o r i g h t now? 

6 A. Yes. 

7 Q. Would you s t a t e f o r t h e Court i n your own 

8 words and i n genera 1 terms t h e scope of a u t h o r i t y t o be 

9 t r a n s f e r r e d ? 

10 A. We11, b a s i c a l l y what i t says i s t h a t t h i s 

11 a u t h o r i t y would a l l o w me t o move c o p i e r s , computers, x-ray 

12 machines, e t c . , computer t y p e equipment from v a r i o u s 

13 count i e s 1 i s t e d here t o those count i e s a I s o 1 i s t e d o r w i t h i n 

14 t he c o u n t i e s . 

15 Q. And those r i g h t s a re bein g t r a n s f e r r e d from 

16 Domenic C r i s t i n z i o , I n c . I s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

17 A. C o r r e c t . 

IB Q » And Exh i. b i t 2 wh i c h i s the addendum, what i s 

19 t h e purpose of t h e addendum t o — 

20 A. W e l l , b a s i c a l l y , i t ' s j u s t some a d d i t i o n a l 

21 a u t h o r i t y t h a t from my u n d e r s t a n d i n g was p a r t of t h e docket 

22 OT̂  p a r t of t h a t f o l d e r whatever wh i c h way t h e PUC r e f e r s t o 

23 i t and t h a t Rus Taddei d i d not want t o brea k i t up a nd s e l I 

24 i t o f f i nd i v idua11y. He'd l i k e t o se11 t h e ent i re package 

25 a t wh i c h t ime he had an agreement of s a l e , of the s a l e p r i c e 
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f o r t h e o r i q i n a i a u t h o r i t y he i noreased t h e p r i c e t h a t he 

mas l o o k i n g f o r the a u t h o r i t y from 5,000 t o 7,500. I read 

t h r o u g h i t a nd I agreed t o i t . 

Q.. And Rus Taddei would be Rus Taddei, Sr., 

c o r r e c t ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. I would ask t h a t when you r e f e r t o Rus Taddei, 

Sr., t o so s t a t e f o r the Court so we 1 re not confused wi t h 

Rus Taddei, J r . Okay? 

A. Okay. 

Q. Are you r e g i s t e r e d t o o p e r a t e i n PennsyIvania? 

A. Yes. 

(Tad's E x h i b i t No. 3 was produced a nd ma rked f o r 
i d e n t i f i c a t i o n . ) 

BY NR., TEPPER: 

Q. I'm going t o show you a document wh i c h i s a 

c e r t i f i c a t e o f pub l i e conveni ence and ask you t o take a look 

a t t h a t document and i f you would f o r the Court c o u l d you 

e x p l a i n your u n d e r s t a n d i n g of t h a t document? 

A. B a s i c a l l y i t ' s a c e r t i f i c a t e s t a t i n g t h a t 

we're a b l e t o do busine s s i n the S t a t e o f P e n n s y l v a n i a . 

Q. Okay. And you c u r r e n t l y do do some b u s i ness 

i n P e n n s y l v a n i a . I s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. R e l a t i v e t o t h e a p p l i c a t i o n — 
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JUDGE CHESTNUT: Excuse me f o r a second. Let me 

see — I'm f a i r l y confused h e r e . Who i s Domenic Taddei i n 

terms o f the t r a n s f e r r e r ? 

4 THE WITNESS: Domenic Taddei was the owner o f Tad's 

5 D e l i v e r y Serv i c e wh i c h we purchased h i s c o r p o r a t i o n and 

6 s i nee have g o t t e n a p p r o v a l t o do business as T&N 

7 Van Serv i c e . 

Q JUDGE CHESTNUT: But t h i s i s not — 

9 THE WITNESS: T h i s i s f o r Tad's D e l i v e r y but i t has 

10 s i n c e been c l e a r e d up w i t h t h e PUC O f f i c e o ut o f H a r r i s b u r g 

11 and they have sent us t h i s document t h a t s t a t e s i t ' s owned 

12 by T&N Van S e r v i c e . 

13 JUDGE CHESTNUT: But t h i s i s n ' t r e l e v a n t t o the 

14 a u t h o r i t y o f seeking the t r a n s f e r a l here? 

15 THE WITNESS: No. T h i s i s b a s i c a l l y our c u r r e n t 

16 a u t h o r i t y . 

17 MR. TEPPER: And your c o r p o r a t i o n , T&N Van S e r v i c e s , 

IS Tad's D e l i v e r y i s i n no way l e g a l l y connected as an a l t e r 

19 ego or s u b s i d i a r y of D. C r i s t i n z i o . I s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

20 MR. PETRI: I would o b j e c t because i t c a l l s f o r a 

21 1ega 1 cone 1us i o n . 

JUDGE CHESTNUT: W e l l , I understand t h a t t he w i t n e s s 

i s answer!ng i t as a l a y person. 

24 NR. TEPPER: Let me show you a document wh i c h we w i l l 

25 mark as E x h i b i t Number 4 and I would ask t h a t you revi e w 
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t h a t document. 

(Tad's E x h i b i t No. 4 was produced and marked f o r 
i d e n t i f i c a t i o n . ) 

BY MR. TEPPER: 

Q. Has a q u e s t i o n ever been ra i s e d r e l a t i v e t o 

your c o r p o r a t i o n and the D. C r i s t i n z i o C o r p o r a t i o n as t o t h e 

e x c l u s i v i t y o f the two e n t i t i e s ? 

A. Yes, t h e r e was quest i o n s . 

Q. And c o u l d you genera 1 l y expand on the 

q u e s t i o n s f o r the Court? 

JUDGE CHESTNUT: Wait. W i l l you back up f o r a 

second? 1'm r e a l l y confused about what e n t i t y i s what. The 

A p p l i c a n t here i s Tad's D e l i v e r y S e r v i c e , r i g h t ? 

THE WITNESS: Um-hum. 

JUDGE CHESTNUT: Has Tad's D e l i v e r y S e r v i c e been 

c e r t i f i c a t e d by t h e Commission? 

THE WITNESS: Um-hum, c o r r e c t . 

JUDGE CHESTNUT r. Where? 

THE WITNESS: What do you mean where? 

JUDGE CHESTNUT: Where? That's not E x h i b i t 3, i s i t ? 

THE WITNESS r Yes. 

JUDGE CHESTNUTs I thou g h t t h a t was Domenic Taddei 

d o i ng b u s i ness as T&N Va n Serv i c e . 

THE WITNESS: Domenic Taddei owned t h e c o r p o r a t i o n 

p r i o r t o us p u r c h a s i n g i t from him. 
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JUDGE CHESTNUT: Who's the t r a n s f e r r e r ? 

THE WITNESS: Of t h e a u t h o r i t y i n q u e s t i o n ? 

JUDGE CHESTNUT: Yes. 

4 THE WITNESS: D. C r i s t i n z i o I n c o r p o r a t e d . 

5 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Okay. Now what's — i s t h a t owned 

6 by thfe Taddei's o r what's t h e r e l a t i o n s h i p between t h a t ? 

7 THE WITNESS: The owners of Domenic C r i s t i n z i o 

8 I n c o r p o r a t e d a re Russel1 Taddei, Sr., and Don Taddei, Sr. 

9 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Okay. 

10 THE WITNESS: Domenic Taddei i s the f a t h e r o f those 

11 two t h a t I j u s t mentioned. 

12 JUDGE CHESTNUT: R u s s e l l and Kenneth? 

13 THE WITNESS: R u s s e l l and Don. 

14 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Don i s not t h e same as Dom? 

15 THE WITNESS: No. Domenic i s the f a t h e r who owned an 

16 e n t i r e l y d i f f e r e n t c o r p o r a t i o n o f wh i c h we purchased. When 

17 I say we, meaning myself and Rus Taddei, J r . , Ken Taddei and 

18 Don Taddei, J r . 

19 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Okay. 

20 THE WITNESS: I t was — the c o r p o r a t e name was Tad's 

21 D e l i v e r y and we have s i n c e g ot a p p r o v a l t o do busines s as 

T&N Van Service„ 

JUDGE CHESTNUT: A l l r i g h t . I t h i n k I have i t . 

14 BY MR. TEPPER: 

15 Q. Okay. I would d i r e c t your a t t e n t i o n t o t h e 



lower p o r t i o n of t h e e x h i b i t wh i c h i s cia ted J u l y 3 1 s t , 1992 

and p a r t i c u l a r l y t h e sentence wh i c h beg i n s i n v iew o f the 

lack of common ownership, I f i n d no a l t e r ego r e l a t i o n s h i p 

4 between D. C r i s t i n z i o and T&N- Could you a g a i n e x p l a i n f o r 

5 the Court t he su r r o u n d i ng c i rcumstances wh i c h gave r i s e t o 

6 t h e issuance of t h i s l e t t e r ? 

7 A. Yeah, i t c o u l d g et k i n d of l e n g t h y but I ' l l 

8 t r y t o c u t i t s h o r t . The l o c a l u n i o n had broug h t s u i t 

9 a g a i n s t us s t a t i n g t h a t we were i n somehow connected w i t h D. 

10 C r i s t i n z i o I n c o r p o r a t e d t h a t they were t r y i n g t o run away 

11 from b a r g a i n i n g w i t h l o c a l 115 and t h a t they s t i l l had some 

12 c o n n e c t i o n w i t h T&N t o do busines s as a non-union 

13 c o r p o r a t i o n . I went t h r o u g h p r o b a b l y a t h r e e hour i n t e r v i e w 

14 w i t h t he NLRB and t h i s was the f i nd i ngs, E x h i b i t Number 4. 

15 Q• And f o r t he r e c o r d , what were t he f i nd i ngs? 

i h A. They found t h a t t h e r e was no c o n n e c t i o n a t 

17 a i l . 

18 Q. Okay. Thank you. And c u r r e n t l y t o t h e best 

19 of your knowledge, you 1 re awa re of no i nformat i o n wh i c h 

20 would g i ve r i s e t o any ev idence o r s i t u a t i o n s wh i c h t h e 

:1 Court might f i n d t h a t you were not f i t t o c a r r y on the 

serv i c e s as a c a r r i e r ? 

A. No. 

24 MR. TEPPER: Okay, I have no f u r t h e r q u e s t i o n s . 

25 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Okay. Mr. P e t r i ? 



13 

MR. PETRI: Thank you, Your Honor. 

GROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. PETRI: 

4 Q. Mr. Nelson, i t 1 s my u n d e r s t a n d i n g t h a t you 

5 became p r e s i d e n t of T&N the A p p l i c a n t i n t h i s case on or 

6 about March 1st o f 1992? 

7 A. C o r r e c t 

f3 Q. And d i d I understand you t o say i n your d i r e c t 

9 t e s t i m o n y t h a t t h a t ' s t h e date t h a t T&N began o p e r a t i o n s ? 

10 A. C o r r e c t . ' 

11 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Wait, T&N or Tad's? 

12 THE WITNESS: W e l l , i t ' s Tad's D e l i v e r y but i t ' s 

13 t r a d i n g as T&N. 

14 BY MR. PETRI: 

15 Q. So T&N the c o r p o r a t i o n a c t u a l l y p h y s i c a l l y 

16 commenced o p e r a t i o n s A p r i l 1st? 

17 A. T h a t ' s o u r o f f i c i a l d a t e . 

18 Q. A n d p r i o r t o t h a t you were a n employee of D. 

19 C r i s t i n z i o , Inc? 

20 A. C o r r e c t . 

2j. Q. Which i s the t r a n s f e r r e r i n t h i s case? 

2^ A. Right.. 

23 Q. When d i d you s t o p or cease your employment 

24 w i t h D. C r i s t i n z i o ? 

25 A * I t was somet i me i n Feb rua r y . I don't have t he 
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exact date but i t was mid t o l a t e February o f '92. 

Q. And was t h a t t h e time when D. C r i s t i n z i o 

ceased i t 1 s o p e r a t i o n s ? 

4 A. I don't know. Again, I don't know t h a t e x act 

5 date but i t was somewhere near t he end o f February or the 

6 l a s t date of February. 

7 Q. So somewhere around t h e end of Febpuary D-

8 C r i s t i n z i o ceased a l l o f i t s opera t i o n s a nd c l o s e d down? 

9 A, I n P h i l a d e l p h i a . 

10 Q. Okay. And when you say i n P h i l a d e l p h i a , d i d 

11 they have o t h e r l o c a t i o n s ? 

12 A. Yes. 

13 Q. And where was the o t h e r l o c a t i o n ? 

14 A. A l l e n d a l e , New Jersey. 

15 Q. And d i d t h a t o p e r a t i o n cease? 

16 A. No. 

17 Q. Was t h a t o p e r a t i o n I n v o l v e d i n any movements 

18 o t h e r than ICC movements or New Jersey c e r t i f i c a t e d 

19 movements? 

10 A.. I'm not sure whether they ' re do i ng t h a t 

:1 bus i ness now or n o t . 

GU So your u n d e r s t a n d i n g i s t h a t D. C r i s t i n z i o i s 

73 s t i l l opera t i ng out o f New Jersey? 

24 A. That i s c o r r e c t . 

25 G). And you are not aware of whether D. C r i s t i n z i o 
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i s s t i l l perform!ng o p e r a t i o n s t h a t a re PUC c e r t i f i c a t e d ? 

A. That i s c o r r e c t -

Q. Now, you mentioned t h a t t he o t h e r Taddei's 

4 bei n g Donald.; R u s s e l l J r . , and I t h i n k i t was Kenneth are 

5 a l s o o f f i c e r s and s h a r e h o l d e r s o f the b u s i ness? 

6 A. C o r r e c t . 

7 Q. And you are r e l a t e d t o the Taddei's as T. 

'8 understand? 

9 A. Through mar r i a g e o n l y -

10 Q. You mentioned i n your d i r e c t e x a m i n a t i o n t h a t 

11 your busin e s s being T&N i s f u n c t i o n i n g i n the area of moving 

12 and s t o r a g e 1 b e l i e v e you ment ioned some commerc i a l work I 

13 b e l i e v e you mentioned- I s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

14 A. C o r r e c t . 

15 Q. You a l s o mentioned e l e c t r o n i c movements? 

16 A. C o r r e c t . 

17 Q. So T&N i s i n v o l v e d c u r r e n t l y i n t h e movement 

IS of e l e c t r a n i c good s? 

19 A. C o r r e c t , from time t o t i m e . 

20 Q. Okay. Now, I see from your a p p l i c a t i o n t h a t 

21 t h e r e are a p p a r e n t l y 400 shares of s t o c k issued and i t l o o k s 

l i k e i t ' s 100 sha res between each of you so t h a t your equa1 

i n ownership among the s h a r e h o l d e r s ? 

24 A. C o r r e c t . 

25 Q. Do I understand from your a p p 1 i c a t i o n t h a t 
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there-? a re 5 ,000 t o t a l a u t h o r i zed shares? 

A - Yes. 

Q. Okay, I was somewhat confused. I g a t h e r than 

4 when i t says t h a t t h e c o r p o r a t i o n h o l d s 4,600 — l e t me see 

5 i f I can't f i n d a r e f e r e n c e f o r you — i n your a p p l i c a t i o n 

6 on E x h i b i t E t h i s would be t h e document t h a t ' s been marked 

7 A p p l i c a n t 1 

8 A. Okay. 

9 GJ- — a t t h e bottom i t i n d i c a t e s t h a t t h e 

10 c o r p o r a t i o n r e t a i ns 4,600 sha r e s . 

11 A. Um-hum 

12 Q. I g a t h e r those a r e t r e a s u r y shares? 

13 A. Yes 

14 G). I s t h e r e any p a r t i c u l a r reason t h a t you and 

15 your c o - s h a r e h o l d e r s d i d n ' t s i m p l y buy a p o r t i o n o f the D. 

16 C r i s t i n z i o business? 

17 A. Well — 

18 MR. TEPPER: I'm goin g t o o b j e c t j u s t t o t h e 

19 r e l e v a n c y f o r our purposes here today. 

20 MR. PETRI: W e l l , I t h i n k i t ' s r e l e v a n t t o t h e 

: i f i t n e s s i s s u e . We're t r y i n g t o understand what t he 

o r g a n i z a t i o n a l s t r u c t u r e o f t h e proposed t r a n s f e r e e would he 

and we're t r y i n g t o understand what t he p o s s i b l e purpose i n 

24 s e t t i ng up a new c o r p o r a t i o n would be when you have peopla 

23 who were a l l former employees of D. C r i s t i n z i o , t h e q u e s t i o n 
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i s s i m p l y why wouldn't t h e r e be a s p i n o f f and then t h e 

seek i ng of a u t h o r i t y t h r o u g h t he PUC f o r the t r a n s f e r o f 

awnership as opposed t o a new c o r p o r a t i o n . 

4 MR. TEPPER; I'm going t o a l s o o b j e c t as f a r as 

5 counse1's comments t h a t tends t o read i n t o a s i t u a t i o n which 

6 t h e r e i s no t e s t imony t o su p p o r t and i t ' s ' j u s t not t h e r e -

7 Aga i n, I t h i n k t h a t those types of c h a r a c t e r i z a t i o n s a re 

S i r r e l e v a n t and are beyond t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n proceed i ng. 

9 JUDGE CHESTNUT; I ' l l a l l o w t he q u e s t i o n but i-t does 

10 seem r a t h e r ma rg i na1. I assume you're not g o i ng t o go i n t o 

11 i t t o o much f u r t h e r . 

12 BY MR. PETRI: 

13 Q. Was t h e r e any p a r t i c u l a r reason o r m o t i v a t i o n 

14 f o r not pu r c h a s i n g a p o r t i o n of t h e e x i s t i n g D. C r i s t i n z i o 

15 b u s i n e s s as opposed t o s e t t i n g up a new c o r p o r a t i o n ? 

16 A. A couple o f reasons come t o mind. The 

17 c o r p o r a t i on t o purchase c o s t us one d o l l a r . So i t was 25 

IS c e n t s each and i t was t h a t f r e e . 

19 Q. And when you say the c o r p o r a t i o n c o s t you one 

2C d o l l a r you bought t h i s c o r p o r a t i o n from whom? 

:1 A . From our grand fa t h e r . 

Q. Your g r a n d f a t h e r . Okay. 

JUDGE CHESTNUT: Who's your g r a n d f a t h e r ? 

24 THE WITNESS: Domenic Taddei., 

25 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Okay. 



IS 

BY MR - PETRI: 

Q. Now, e a r l i e r you mentioned t h a t your company 

c u r r e n t l y does — perfor m s e l e c t r o n i c sh ipments. Are those 

4 i n t r a s t a t e o r i n t e r s t a t e sh ipments? 

5 A- Both. 

6 Q. Okay. So you c u r r e n t l y p e r f o r m both 

7 i n t e r s t a t e e l e c t r o n i c good shipments and i n t r a , i - n — t - r - a 

S s t a t e shipments? 

9 A.- R i g h t . 

10 Q. Under what a u t h o r i t y do you t r a n s p o r t 

11 i n t r a s t a t e i n the e l e c t r o n i c s area? 

12 A.. My p r e s e n t PUC a u t h o r i t y wh i c h s t a t e s t h a t i f 

13 I o r i g i n a t e out of P h i l a d e l p h i a , I can t r a n s p o r t those goods 

14 w i t h i n 100 m i l e s of P h i l a d e l p h i a . So, f o r example., i f I 

15 want t o move from one b u i l d i n g t o another i n P h i l a d e l p h i a 

16 e l e c t r o n i c s goods which i n most cases are p a r t of a 

17 commercial move, my a u t h o r i t y a l l o w s me t o do t h a t . 

IB Q. Do you have t h a t e x i s t i n g a u t h o r i t y w i t h you? 

19 A. No, T do n ' t . 

20 GJ. Okay. 

:l JUDGE CHESTNUT a Excuse me, i s t h a t t h e a u t h o r i t y 

t h a t was g r a n t e d by the terms of A p p l i c a n t ' s E x h i b i t 3? 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

24 BY MR, PETRI: 

!5 G) u Now 5 w i t h r e g a r d t o these sh ipments t h a t we ' ve 
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j u s t been t e s t i f y i n c j — t h a t you've been t e s t i f y i n g about, 

are these i n t r a s t a t e PUC shipments p a r t of commercial moves 

or a re they s o l e l y e l e c t r o n i c moves? 

4 A, They can be? both „ 

5 Q. So you f r e e 1 y admit t h a t yo'u have as T&N made 

6 shipments which were not connected t o commercial moves which 

7 were i n t h e n a t u r e o f e l e c t r o n i c goods? 

B MR. TEPPER: O b j e c t i o n j u s t t o the c h a r a c t e r i z a t i o n 

9 of t h i s q u e s t i o n . I don't t h i n k t h a t was h i s t e s t i m o n y 

10 but — 

11 JUDGE CHESTNUT: W e l l , i f i t i s n ' t , he can answer i t . 

12 THE WITNESS: We have moved equipment s o l e l y from one 

13 l o c a t i o n t o another l o c a t i o n . 

14 BY MR. PETRI: 

15 Q. Can you g i v e me examples o f customers and 

16 l o c a t i o n s where you've made shipments of those nature? 

17 A. I t h i n k my customers — I don't know i f I 

IE should have. I s h o u l d n ' t be asked t o d i v u l g e my customer 

19 base. 

20 MR. TEPPER: I would ask f o r a r u l i n g from t he Court 

21 t h a t i t seems t o me t h a t t h e customer base d e a l i n g s w i t h 

compet i t o r s here tha t has a p r o p r i e t a r y na t u r e t o them a nd I 

0 " don't t h i nk a I s o t h a t they should be d i v u l g e d . 

24 JUDGE CHESTNUT s W e l l , i f you want a p r o t e c t i v e o r d e r 

75 you can requ e s t one. I s t h e r e some way f o r him t o answer 
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w i t h o u t — 

MR. PETRI : Perhaps t h e r e i s • I ' l l t r y t o e x p l o r e i t 

and see i f we can get i n t o some of t h i s . 

BY MR. PETRI: 

b Q. You t e s t i f i ed a nd I wa nt t o deal with- moves 

6 t h a t a r e not r e l a t e d t o commercial moves. There a r e 

7 e l e c t r o n i c movements t h a t you made wh i c h a r e s o l e l y that„ 

8 What type of equipment has your company moved t h a t would be 

9 c l a s s i f i e d as e l e c t r o n i c goods? For i n s t a n c e , haven't you 

10 moved m a i l equipment? 

11 A. Yes, we have. 

12 Q. And haven't you moved computers? 

13 A» C o r r e c t . 

14 Q. T a b u l a t i n g machines? 

:L5 A. Yes. 

16 Q. You've a l s o moved cop y i n g equipment? 

17 A. Yes. 

IB Q. And those movements have a l l been i n t r a s t a t e ? 

19 A. Not a l l . 

20 Q. But t h e r e ha ve been some? 

21 A. C o r r e c t . 

Gl- What percentage o f your c u r r e n t b u s i ness would 

you say c o n s t i t u t e e l e c t r o n i c movement of e l e c t r o n i c goods 

24 wi t h i n Pennsy1vani a unconnected t o commerc i a 1 moves? 

15 A. I r e a l l y have no idea t o be q u i t e honest wi t h 
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you. 

Q. Wel1, you're one of t h e f i n a n e i a l o f f i c e r s of 

t h i s c o r p o r a t i o n . Do you keep r e c o r d s of your s a l e s and t h e 

4 movements t h a t you make? 

5 A - Yes uie do. But we don't b reak i t out 

6 percentage wise of t h i s i s t h a t p e r c e n t o f our busine s s 

7 versus commerc i a 1 or household or — 

9 Q. W e l l , do you have any knowledge as t o t h e 

9 amount o f monthly g r o s s revenues t h a t a r e generated from 

10 customers i n the n a t u r e of these movements t h a t we've been 

11 d i s c u s s i ng? 

12 A. I t c o u l d be somewhere i n t h e neighborhood of 5 

13 t o $7,000.00 a month. 

14 Q. So i t ' s s u b s t a n t i a l ? 

15 MR. TEPPER: I'm goi n g t o o b j e c t 

16 MR. PETRI: Let me s t r i k e t h a t . I ' l l ask i t t h i s 

17 way 

18 BY MR. PETRI: 

19 Q. What are the c u r r e n t t o t a l amount of s a l e s 

10 t h a t your company has on a monthly b a s i s ? 

21 A. About $125,000.00 a month. 

Q. One hund red t w e n t y - f i v e thousand a month? 

A. Yes, r o u g h l y . 

24 Q. Now, I would ask you — your t e s t imony I 

g a t h e r i s t h a t you have a u t h o r i t y t o make these movements 



under t h e e x i s t i n g a u t h o r i t y which i s i n d i c a t e d i n A p p l i c a n t 

T n ; 

A. R i g h t t o my u n d e r s t a n d i n g . 

4 MR. PETRI: Okay. I ' d l i k e t o show you a document i f 

5 I may approach the wi t n e s s , Your Honor? 

6 JUDGE CHESTNUT: I s t h i s a Cros s - e x a m i n a t i o n E x h i b i t ? 

7 MR. PETRI: Yes, Your Honor. 

8 ( P r o t e s t a n t Cross Exami n a t i o n Exhib i t No. 1 was 
p roduced a nd ma rked f o r i d e n t i f i c a t i o n . ) 

9 

10 BY MR. PETRI: 

11 Q. I've marked a document which I j u s t handed t o 

12 you as P r o t e s t a n t E x h i b i t Number 1 and ask you i f t h a t i s a 

13 copy of p a r t of your t a r i f f f i l e d w i t h t he PUC as p e r t a i n s 

14 t o your c u r r e n t a u t h o r i t y ? 

15 A. Yes 

16 Q. And t h i s i s the o n l y PUC c e r t i f i c a t e t h a t your 

17 company now h o l d s , c o r r e c t ? 

18 A. C o r r e c t . 

19 Q. Can you please p o i n t t o the p r o v i s i o n i n t h i s 

!0 c e r t i f i c a t e o f a u t h o r i t y wh i c h a 1 lows you t o make the 

:1 movements t h a t you 1ve j u s t been t e s t i f y i n g wi t h regard to? 

22 A. I t ' s not s t a t e d . 

Q. So then you do not have a u t h o r i t y t o make t h e 

24 movements t h a t you have t e s t i f i e d t h a t you have been making 

s i n c e you s t a r t e d o p e r a t i o n s i n March of t h i s year? 
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MR. TEPPER: I f you know? 

THE WITNESS: I guess — accord i ng t o t h i s , I guess I 

d o n ' t . 

BY MR. PETRI: 

Q. • Now , i n f ac t , you ' ve made movements: have you 

not s i nee March o f '92 and t o p r e s e n t f o r Konica b u s i ness 

machinos, c o r r e c t ? 

A. C o r r e c t . 

q. And those movements have not been i n t h e 

na fcure of be i ng connected w i t h commerc i a 1 moves? 

A. C o r r e c t . 

Q. Whathave your monthly revenues been from 

Konica b u s i n e s s machines s i n c e March o f 1992 t o p r e s e n t f o r 

e l e c t r o n i c movements of the type of p r o p e r t y we disc u s s e d 

e a r l i e r ; namely, t a b u l a t i n g machines, c a l c u l a t o r s , c o p i e r s , 

computers and a 1 i ke wh i c h were not connected w i t h commerc i a 1 

moves? 

A. I don't have those f i g u r e s a v a i l a b l e , 

Q. Can you approximate f o r me? 

A. No. 

Q. What about w i t h r e g a r d t o P i t n e y Bowes, you do 

s i m i l a r movements f o r P i t n e y -Bowes, do you not? 

A. Um-hum. 

Q. And can you t e l l t h i s Court how much i n 

monthly revenues you've generated from P i t n e y Bowes s i n c e 
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March of 1992 f o r u n c e r t i f i c a t e d movements? 

Pi. No, X can't,. But i n r e g a r d s t o P i t n e y Baujes, 

as s m a t t e r of f a c t a l l the equipment comes back i n t o our 

4 uiarehouses and i s consol ida t e d - So e v e r y t h i ng comes out 

5 af — i t ' s p i c ked up f rom a customer 1 ocat i o n and i t ' s 

6 b r o u g h t back t o Cinnaminson, Mew Jersey. I s t h a t not an ICC 

7 movement a t t h a t p o i n t . 

B Q. W e l l , i t depends on how you do that.. L e t ' s 

9 e:;p l o r e t h a t a l i t t l e b i t - When you r e t r i e v e i terns from 

10 P i t n e y Bowes, what type o f equipment do you — w e l l , f i r s t 

11 o f a l l where do you go and what do you p i c k up? 

12 A. W e l l , we go where ever we're asked t o go. 

13 Q. Give me examples. 

14 A. P h i l a d e l p h i a , Delaware, Jersey. 

15 Q„ Pi tney Bowes main l o c a t i o n i s here i n t h e C i t y 

16 of P h i l a d e l p h i a , c o r r e c t ? 

17 A„ C o r r e c t . 

18 Q. Would t h e ma j o r i t y o f your p i c k ups be here i n 

19 the C i t y of P h i l a d e l p h i a ? 

20 A. P i c k u p from t h e i r f a c i l i t y , no, 11 would not -

21 Q. Where are the m a j o r i t y of them? 

A - From customer l o c a t i o n s . 

Q Back t o t h e i r f ac i 1 i t y ? 

24 A « Back t o cur f a c i 1 i t y . 

25 Q. Mow, i s n ' t i t t r u e n o r m a l l y when you p i c k up 



from P i they Bowes you p i c k up one p iec e o f equipment from a 

customer and you r e t u r n i t t o your l o c a t i o n ? 

A, Wel1, t h e r e c o u l d be more than one p i e c e o f 

4 equipment and i t ' s b rought back t o our l o c a t i o n , c o r r e c t , 

5 not t o P i t n e y Bowes but t o ours-

6 Q, Now, n o r m a l l y t h i s customer would be an 

7 i n - u s e r f o r P i t n e y Bowes so i t might be i n the case o f 

8 P i t n e y Bowes, would i t not be i n the n a t u r e o f m a i l machine 

9 and cop i ^ r s and a 1 i ke? 

10 A„ Uh-huh-

11 Q, So you would n o r m a l l y be g o i ng t o the end user 

12 of a Pi tne y Bowes p r o d u c t ? 

13 A» Correct., 

14 Q, And they may have one p i e c e of equipment, 

15 c o r r e c t ? 

16 A„ C o r r e c t . 

17 G)u And you may take t h a t one p i e c e of equipment 

18 and take i t back t o your warehouse i n Mew Jersey? 

19 A u C o r r e c t . 

20 GL And then what do you do w i t h t he equipment? 

21 A. W e l l , we c o n s o l i d a t e i t because we n o r m a l l y 

22 have more than one p i c k up. 

22 Q. And then what do you do w i t h i t ? 

24 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Wait, excuse me, when you say more 

25 than one p i c k up, are you going t o p i c k up from o'^her 
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customers o r are you r e t u r n i ng equi pment t o P i t n e y Bowes? 

THE WITNESS: We might p i c k up from 10 or 15 or 12 or 

3 20 P i tney Bowes customers and users and b r i ng the equipment 

4 back t o our wa rehouse. 

5 JUDSE CHESTNUT: And then you make one movement from 

6 t h e wa rehouse t o P i tney Bowes? 

7 THE WITNESS: R i g h t . At our convenience. I t doesn't 

8 make sense t o keep r u n n i n g back and f o r t h , . 

9 MR. PETRI: Have you — 

10 JUDGE CHESTNUT: How many d i d you say you do l i k e t e n 

11 or f i f t e e n ? 

12 THE WITNESS: I t c o u l d be t e n o r f i f t e e n o r twenty,, 

13 i t c o u l d be t h r e e . 

14 JUDGE CHESTNUT: I n what p e r i o d of time? L i k e a 

15 week, a day, a month? 

16 THE WITNESS: Over t h e course of a week. 

17 BY MR. PETRI: 

18 Q. Then r e t u r n these i terns t o P i tney Bowes I 

19 t h i n k you t e s t i f i e d when you have a number t h a t you f e e l i s 

20 s u f f i c i e n t ? 

21 A. C o r r e c t u 

Q. Now, do you have r e g u l a r week 1y scheduled runs 

t o P i tney Bowes l o c a t i o n ? 

24 A. No. 

25 Q. And what l o c a t i o n do you d e l i v e r these i terns 
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to? 

A. Ph i l a d e l p h i a . 

Gj, Bo they a l l go back i n t o P h i l a d e l p h i a ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Then do you p i c k up equipment from P i t n e y 

Bowes wh i l e you 1 re t h e r e dropp i ng o f f these ma i 1 mach i nes 

and o t h e r items and p i c k up? 

A. Extremely r a r e . We have on o c c a s i o n no more 

than p r o b a b l y two which i s a c t u a l l y a d e l i v e r y o f new 

equipment going o u t . 

Go i ng out t o customers? 

I would maybe say two.. Maybe I'm l y i n g , maybe 

t h r e e . 

Q. Wi t h i n Pennsy1vania? 

A„ No. To be q u i t e honest w i t h you, they have 

e i t h e r been t o A t l a n t i c C i t y o r Delaware. 

G)„ You have never taken — 

A. Mot t o my knowledge. We have but . i t ' s ra re 

because most o f t h e work i s p i c k up. 

Q. Were you concerned about whether you were 

w i t h i n your e x i s t i n g PUC c e r t i f i c a t e d r i g h t s ? 

A. I was i n my e x i s t i n g PUC a u t h o r i t y . 

Q. And what l e d you t o b e l i e v e t h a t ? 

A. To be honest wi t l i you, I t h o u g h t I c o u l d c a r r y 

w i t h i n 100 m i l e s o f P h i l a d e l p h i a . 
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Q* You 1 r s l o o k i n g a t paragraph f o u r of E x h i b i t 

P r o t e s t a n t 1? 

A. Um-hum. 

Q. So you assumed t h a t because i t says t o 

t r a n s p o r t as a Class C c a r r i e r — no, I'm sorry., were you 

6 l o o k i n g a t paragraph f o u r o r were you l o o k i n g a t paragraph 

7 th r e e ? 

8 A. Pa ragraph f o u r r e a l l y has noth i ng t o do w i t h 

9 i t . 

10 Q. I t would be paragraph t h r e e ? 

11 A. Yes. 

12 Q. So you assumed because i t says you have t h e 

13 r i g h t t o t r a n s p o r t as a Class D c a r r i e r household goods and 

14 o f f i c e f u r n i t u r e , i n use and new f u r n i t u r e u n c r a t e d from 

15 p o i n t s i n the C i t y and County o f P h i l a d e l p h i a t o p o i n t s 

16 w i t h i n an a i r l i n e d i s t a n c e of 100 s t a t u t o r y m i l e s o f 

17 P h i l a d e l p h i a C i t y H a l l and v i c e versa t h a t t h a t gave you 

18 a u t h o r i t y t o make i n t r a s t a t e PUC movements? 

19 A. I t was my understand i ng t h a t I c o u l d handle 

20 t h a t t ype of o f f i c e equipment w i t h i n the? 100 m i l e s . 

21 Q. Then why would your company pay $7,500.00 f o r 

the r i g h t s t h a t i t ' s seek i ng today? 

A. To expand t h a t a u t h o r i t y . 

24 Q. I n what area? 

15 A, W e l l , many areas.. I t ' s s t a t e d i n E x h i b i t 
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Number 2 i n t h e addendum. 

Q. What s p e c i f i c a l l y wouId your company be 

i n t e r e s t e d i n a c q u i r i n g under E x h i b i t 2? 

4 A. The e n t i r e e x h i b i t ? 

5 Q. Wel1, you've j u s t t e s t i f i e d t h a t your 

6 i n t e r p r e t a t i o n o f it e m t h r e e o f your e x i s t i n g a u t h o r i t y 

7 evidenced by P r o t e s t a n t 1 — 

8 A. R i g h t . 

9 Q. — your b e l i e f was t h a t you had the r i g h t t o 

10 t r a n s p o r t e l e c t r o n i c goods not connected t o commerc i a l moves 

11 w i t h i n a 100 m i l e r a d i u s of C i t y H a l l i n P h i l a d e l p h i a — 

12 A. R i g h t . 

13 Qu — a n d v i c e v e r s a ? 

14 A. R i g h t . 

15 G). And you're s a y i n g t h a t your company would be 

16 i n t e r e s t e d i n expanding i t ' s a u t h o r i t y under A p p l i c a n t ' s 2 

17' and t h e r i g h t s sought under t h e r e . What s p e c i f i c p o r t i o n o f 

IB A p p l i c a n t 2? 

19 A. We 11, i f you look a t a l l t he d i f f e r e n t 

2C c o u n t i e s t h a t a re mentioned here i t would expand my 

21 a u t h o r i t y beyond 100 m i l e s -

27 Q, Wh i c h i tern under t h a t a u t h o r i t y a re you 

23 p o i n t i n g t o or r e f e r r i n g to? 

24 NR. TEPPER: I want t o o b j e c t . 

25 THE WITNESS: S c o t t , I'"m p e r t a i n i n g t o the e n t i r e 
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e x h i b i t.. 

MR. TEPPER: I j u s t wa n t t o ob je c t because t h e a nswer 

was t h a t he was expand i ng h i s a u t h o r i t y and t h a t answer i n 

4 and o f i t s e l f s t a t e s h i s i n t e n t i o n s f o r t h e a p p l i c a t i o n 

5 pr o c e s s . At t h i s moment my concern i s t h a t counsel i s 

6> argu i ng w i t h t h e wi t n e s s and i n t h a t l i g h t , I w i l l v o i c e my 

7 o b j e c t i o n . 

S JUDGE CHESTNUT: O b j e c t i o n i s overruled,. I t h i n k 

9 he's t r y i n g t o c l a r i f y what the scope o f the requ e s t f o r 

10 a u t h o r i t y i s here. 

11 THE WITNESS: W e l l , b a s i c a l l y i f you read t h r o u g h 

12 t h i s which I'm sure you have t h i s expands my a u t h o r i t y t o go 

13 f rom the count i e s 1 i s t e d t o t h e count i e s 1 i s t e d . 

14 MR. PETRI: Okay. W e l l , l e t ' s d e a l w i t h i t . L e t ' s 

15 break i t down. Item one would you not agree t h a t i t e m one 

16 d e a l s w i t h e s s e n t i a l l y a u t h o r i t y t o move f o r IBM? 

17 JUDGE CHESTNUT: W e l l , w a i t . B e f ore you get t o it e m 

18 one, s h o u l d n ' t he look a t t h e g e n e r a l g r a n t o f a u t h o r i t y 

19 wh i c h i s the a u t h o r i t y t o move., 

20 MR. PETRI: C e r t a i n l y . Household goods and o f f i c e 

21 f u r n i t u r e i n use. 

JUDGE CHESTNUT: W i t h i n an a i r l i n e d i s t a n c e of 100 

s t a t u t e m i l e s o f P h i l a d e l p h i a C i t y Ha 11- That's the b a s i c 

24 a u t h o r i t y you're seek i n g , i s n ' t i t ? 

25 THE WITNESS: No. 
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JUDGE CHESTNUT: And then i t ' s i t e m i z e d through 

t h e s e , you know, sub-numbers- But these are a l l s u b j e c t t o 

t h a t 100 m i l e s t a t u t e l i m i t a t i o n , a r e n ' t they? I don't mean 

4 t o jump ahead of you. 

5 THE WITNESS: I'm not sure what you're s a y i n g t o me. 

6 JUDGE CHESTNUT: You're l o o k i n g a t I assume E x h i b i t 2 

7 wh i c h i s the requested a u t h o r i t y on t h i s addendum. 

8 THE WITNESS: R i g h t . 

9 JUDGE CHESTNUT: And t h e r e a re seven s p e c i f i c t y p e s 

10 of a u t h o r i t y t h a t you're s e e k i n g t h e r e ? 

11 THE WITNESS: Okay. 

12 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Where you breakdown t h e a u t h o r i t y 

13 t h a t you 1 re seek i ng t h e r e . 

14 THE WITNESS: R i g h t . 

15 JUDGE CHESTNUT: But i t ' s a l l s u b j e c t t o t h e 

16 r e q u i r e m e n t t h a t i t be w i t h i n 100 m i l e s under, you know, 

17 s t a t u t e m i l e s of C i t y H a l l . 

18 THE WITNESS s I s t h a t a l l b ut number seven? 

19 JUDGE CHESTNUT s No, i t ' s on top of — i f you look a t 

20 the top r i g h t . 

.1 THE WITNESS; Um-hum. 

JUDGE CHESTNUT: I j u s t want t o see what your 

understand i ng i s . But you want a u t h o r i t y t o move household 

!4 goods and o f f i c e f u r n i t u r e i n use from p o i n t s i n t h e C i t y 

25 and County of P h i l a d e l p h i a t o p o i n t s w i t h i n an a i r l i n e 
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THE WITNESS: That 1s what we c u r r e n t l y have now. 

JUDGE CHESTNUT: Okay. 

4 THE WITNESS:: And then what i t says i s so as t o 

5 p e r m i t and then from t h e r e on i s what I'm 1 oaking t o 

6 purchase. 

7 JUDGE CHESTNUT; Okay. Go ahead. 

8 BY MR. PETRI: 

9 Q. Now, under number one, under A p p l i c a n t ' s 

10 E x h i b i t 2 i t t a l k s about t a b u l a t i n g o f f i c e machines f o r IBM 

11 A. Um-hum. 

12 Q. Do -you c u r r e n t l y do work f o r IBM? 

13 A., We do some work f o r I BM. 

14 Q. And i s t h a t i n t r a s t a t e work? 

15 A. I t ' s a c o m b i n a t i o n o f b o t h . 

16 Q- And does t h a t equipment i n v o l v e t a b u l a t i n g 

17 machines and o f f i c e machines? 

18 A. Yes. 

19 Q. Now, under number two t h a t i s a l s o a u t h o r i t y 

20 cases f o r IBM C o r p o r a t i o n ? 

21 A. Um-hum. 

Q ., From p o i n t s w i t h i n an a i r 1 i ne d i s t ance of 25 

^3 m i l e s o f the C i t y H a l l i n t h e Cicy of P h i l a d e l p h i a , 

24 P h i l a d e l p h i a County t o p o i n t s i n t h e C i t y and v i c e v e r s a . 

25 Do you c u r r e n t l y p e r f o r m t h a t work? 
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A. Yeah. 1 mean, on o c c a s i o n , yes. 

Q. Now, under item 3 you have o f f i c e machines and 

e l e c t r o n i c or mechanica1 equipment i ncluded but not 1imi t e d 

t o cop i e r s , computers, x-ray mach i nes a nd i n s e r t i ng mach i n e s 

from t h e warehouse of Domenic C r i s t i n z i o a t 3328 Amber 

S t r e e t . 11 i s my understand i ng from your prev i o u s t e s t imony 

t h a t Domenic C r i s t i n z i o or D. C r i s t i n z i o , I n c . , no l o n g e r 

has a l o c a t i o n w i t h i n t h e Commonwealth of Pennsylvania t o 

your k now ledge. I s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

A. They s t i 1 1 own a wa rehouse i n P h i l a d e l p h i a 

t h a t ' s c o r r e c t but t h e y ' r e not l o c a t e d on Amber S t r e e t . Let 

me c l a r i f y something here i f you look at I guess E x h i b i t 1 

.where we were — 

Q. Your a p p l i c a t i o n ? 

A. Our a p p l i c a t i o n f o r t h e o r i g i n a l a u t h o r i t y . 

I t not i n c l u d e s I b e l i e v e one t h r o u g h s i x — a t t h i s p o i n t I 

have so many papers here but l e t ' s go back t o the o r i g i n a l . 

MR. TEPPER: I b e l i e v e i t ' s r i g h t b e f o r e E x h i b i t I . 

THE WITNESS: Okay. And the p r i c e t h a t Rus Taddei, 

Sr., was a s k i n g f o r t h a t was $5,000.00. I guess a f t e r 

rev i ewi ng a l i t t l e b i t more ex t e n s i v e l y • he dec ided and I'm 

o n l y assumi ng t h i s t h a t he wanted t o s e l 1 the e n t i re Docket 

or F o l d e r as a whole and not s e l 1 i t broken up i n b i t s or 

p i e c e s . He then rev iewed i t and asked i f we'd be i n t e r e s t e d 

i n buying t h e complete F o l d e r f o r a sum o f $7,500.00 and I 
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ag peed. 

T h i s number one, number two, number t h r e e , these 

a u t h o r i t i e s a re someth i ng t h a t I wasn't even aware o f t h a t 

4 r e a l l y I don't even need — t h a t I don't r e q u e s t t o purchase 

5 them but i t ' s p a r t of a F o l d e r t h a t he's l o o k i n g t o s e l l . 

6 BY MR. PETRI: 

7 Q. You do not need t h a t a u t h o r i t y b ut you a 1 ready 

8 do t h a t work, i s n ' t t h a t your t e s t i m o n y ? 

9 A. We do some work and I — from my 

10 understand i ng, we have t he a u t h o r i t y t o do t h a t work. 

11 Q. So you're not concerned about whether you 

12 r e a l l y havs PUC a u t h o r i t y as t o whether you t a k e a j o b , you 

13 j u s t do i t . 

14 MR. TEPPER: I want t o o b j e c t . He's a r g u i n g w i t h t h e 

15 w i t n e s s aga i n. 

16 JUDGE CHESTNUT: O b j e c t i o n s u s t a i n e d -

17 MR. PETRI: I t h i n k t h e t e s t i m o n y speaks f o r i t s e l f . 

18 MR. TEPPER. O b j e c t i o n . I ' d move t o s t r i k e t h a t l a s t 

19 q u e s t i o n , 

20 BY MR. PETRI: 

21 Q. What it e m — l e t ' s go back t o t h e o r i g i n a l 

quest i o n — what i t e m i n t h i s a u t h o r i t y t h a t ' s d e p i c t e d i n 

A p p l i c a n t 2 does your company seek? 

14 A. Numbers f i v e t h r o u g h seven. 

25 Q. So f i ve t h r o u g h seven were i m p o r t a n t t o you 
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under A p p l i c a n t two - F i v e be i ng uncra t e d o f f i c e mach i nes 

and e l e c t r o n i c or mechanical equipment i n c l u d i n g but not 

l i m i t e d t o c o p i e r s , computers, x-ray machines and i n s e r t i n g 

4 mach i nes between the p o i n t s i n t h e Count i es of Bucks, 

5 Chester, Delaware, Montgomery; P h i l a d e l p h i a and from s a i d 

6 c o u n t i e s t o p o i n t s i n P e n nsylvania and v i c e versa? 

7 A- Um-hum. 

8 Q. When I asked you the o r i g i n a l quest i o n about 

S1 P r o t e s t a n t 1 i n t h a t exh i b i t you t o l d me t h a t you t h o u g h t 

10 t h a t under i t e m t h r e e of t h a t c e r t :i. f i c a t e of a u t h o r i t y t h a t 

11 you had t h e r i g h t t o do t h a t work a l r e a d y , c o r r e c t ? 

12 A. C o r r e c t . 

13 Q. So o f what v a l u e would i t e m f i v e be t o you i f 

14 you h o n e s t l y b e l i e v e t h a t ? 

15 MR. TEPPER: O b j e c t i o n , Again, you're a r g u i n g w i t h 

16 the witness and the appl i c a t i o n in i t s e x i s t e n t f o r m UJ hich 

17 a r e E x h i b i t s 1 and 2 speak f o r themselves. There i s no 

IE r e q u e s t a t t h i s p o i n t i n time t o change t h e a p p l i c a t i o n and 

IS t h e a p p l i c a t i o n rema i n s a l l t h e papers wh i c h are p a r t o f 

20 E x h i b i t 1 i n a d d i t i o n t o the addendum which i s E x h i b i t 2, 

21 JUDGE CHESTNUT s O b j e c t i o n i s o v e r r u l e d . Answer the 

quest i o n p1 ease. 

THE WITNESS: Okay. T h i s w i l l a l l o w me t o make 

24 moves, l e t ' s say, w i t h i n t h e County of Montgomery i f I want 

25 t o go from Montgomery County t o Montgomery County or i f — 
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BY MR. PETRI: 

Q. That's your u n d e r s t a n d i n g of the value t h a t ' s 

added by f i v e t h a t ' s not i n c l u d e d i n it e m t h r e e of 

4 P r o t e s t a n t 1? 

5 A. R i g h t . 

6 Q. W e l l , P r o t e s t a n t 1 and it e m t h r e e we went over 

7 says from t he p o i n t s i n t h e C i t y and County of P h i l a d e l p h i a 

8 t o p o i n t s w i t h i n an a i r l i n e d i s t a n c e of 100 s t a t u t o r y m i l e s ? 

9 A„ R i g h t . 

10 Q. I s n ' t Montgomery County w i t h i n 100 s t a t u t o r y 

11 m i l e s w i t h i n t h e C i t y of P h i l a d e l p h i a ? 

12 A. Yeah, but my understand i ng i s t h a t from p o i n t s 

13 i n the C i t y and County o f P h i l a d e l p h i a doesn't l i s t a 

14 Montgomery or Bucks, e t c . 

15 Q. How many years o f e x p e r i e n c e do you have i n 

16 t h i s i n d u s t r y ? 

17 A. I've been i n t h e i n d u s t r y — 

18 MR. TEPPER: I n what c a p a c i t y ? 

19 BY MR. PETRI: 

20 Q. I n any c a p a c i t y ? How ma ny yea r s of 

21 experience? 

A. Twelve. 

Q. And o f those 12 years how many years have you 

!4 spent i n management? 

25 A. None r e a l l y . , 
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Q .. You 1 ve t e s t i f i e d — 

A- I b a s i c a l l y worked i n s a l e s and d i s p a t c h . 

Q. You don't c o n s i d e r s a l e s and d i s p a t c h 

A management? 

5 A. I f you 1 re a good salesma n, you don't have t i me 

6 t o a c t u a l l y manage the c o r p o r a t i o n . 

7 Q. W e l l , l e t me put i t t o you t h i s way. I don't 

S want t a argue over se m a n t i c s . How many ye a r s of t h a t 12 d i d 

9 you spend a c t u a l l y d r i v i n g t h e v e h i c l e as apposed t o s e l l i n g 

10 and o t h e r f u n c t ions? 

11 MR. TEPPER: O b j e c t i o n . I don't know i f t h e r e ' s any 

12 t e s t imony t h a t he was a d r i v e r . 

13 MR. PETRI: There i s n ' t . I'm a s k i n g t h e q u e s t i o n . 

14 BY MR. PETRI: 

15 Q. I n o t h e r words, you spent 12 years i n s a l e s , 

16 c o r r e c t ? 

17 A. B a s i c a l l y between t h a t and d i s p a t c h , correct., 

IE Q * And t h e o t h e r t h r e e s h a r e h o l d e r s , how ma ny 

19 years o f e x p e r i e n c e do each o f them have i n the i n d u s t r y ? 

2C MR. TEPPER: I'm going t o a b j e c t now t o the 

21 r e l e v a n c y . 

21 JUDGE CHESTNUT: O b j e c t i o n i s o v e r r u l e d . 

23 THE WITNESS: I don't know o f f the top o f my head. 

24 Basica 1 l y t h e y a l l worked — Kenneth and Don aI s o worked i n 

25 sa l e s ancj Rus was ag a i n a d i s p a t c h e r and t h e i r y e a r s of 
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e x p e r i e n c e vary* Don Taddei has f o u r or f i v e y e a r s maybe 

and p o s s i b l y the same f o r Rus and Ken. I don't have t h e 

exact number of years o f e x p e r i e n c e w i t h me. 

BY MR. PETRI: 

Q. I f you c o u l d look a t Exh i b i t , App1icant 1 i n 

p a r t i c u l a r E x h i b i t L Statement o f e x p e r i e n c e i t ' s about the 

t h i r d t o l a s t page o f t h e p a c k e t . I s the statement under 

E x h i b i t L t h e o f f i c e r s of t h e A p p l i c a n t combined have over 

30 years e x p e r i e n c e and involvement i n t h e t r u c k i n g i n d u s t r y 

a t r u t h f u l statement? 

A. Yes, i t i s . 

Q. A n d p a g i n g a moment t o the E x h i b i t D statement 

of c h a r t e r purpose. Does i t not say t h a t t h e purpose of 

your c o r p o r a t i o n i s t o engage i n any l a w f u l a c t or a c t i v i t y 

f o r wh i c h c o r p o r a t i o n s may o p e r a t e i n the CommonweaIth of 

Pennsylvania? 

A„ Yes. 

Q. I s t h a t a t r u t h f u l statement? 

A. To t h e best o f my knowledge. 

Q. Does your c o r p o r a t i o n engage i n l a w f u l 

a c t i v i t y as d e f i n e d by the Commonwealth? 

A. To the best o f my knowledge, i t does. 

G). D e s p i t e t h e f a c t t h a t you have f r e e l y a d m i t t e d 

t h a t you have made movements w i t h i n Pennsy1va n i a not 

connected t o commercial moves of e l e c t r o n i c goods, the very 
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itern t h a t your seeking f o r today? 

liR . TEPPER : Ob j e c t i o n asked and answered sev era 1 

t imes. 

4 JUDGE CHESTNUT: He can answer i t . 

5 THE WITNESS: Yes, and I b e l i e v e a t t h a t t i m e i t was 

6 w i t h i n my a u t h o r i t y t o do so. And i t i s — i t i s not r e a l l y 

7 f o r the a u t h o r i t y t h a t I'm r e q u e s t i n g t o purchase today. I 

8 mean, t h i s i s the expanded a u t h o r i t y . T h i s goes w e l l beyond 

9 what I do today. 

IC NR. PETRI: Now knowi ng as you s t a t e and not 

11 p r e v i o u s l y knowing as you have s t a t e d b e f o r e t h a t you 

12 c u r r e n t l y do not have a u t h o r i t y , w i l l you cease i m m e d l a t e l y 

12 i n the o p e r a t i o n s of i l l e g a l movements? 

14 NR. TEPPER: O b j e c t i o n t o the c h a r a c t e r i z a t i o n of 

1^ l e g a l i t y . The w i t n e s s i s not an a t t o r n e y nor i s he i n 

16 p o s i t i o n t o respond t o t h a t t y p e of l e g a l c o n c l u s i o n . 

17 JUDGE CHESTNUT: W e l l , I t h i n k he can reword t he 

IE q u e s t i o n . 

15 BY MR. PETRI: 

2C Q. Now knowing t h a t you do not c a r r y a u t h o r i t y t o 

:1 make the movements t h a t we've been d e s c r i b i n g t o d a y, t h e 

e l e c t r o n i c movements wh i c h a re i n t r a s t a t e f o r v a r i o u s 

customers wh i c h are unconnected t o commerciaI moves, w i l l 

24 you now cease immediately? 

A- You're c l a i m i n g t h a t I don't have t he 
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a u t h o r i t y -

Q. No. You t o l d me today t h a t you see t h a t you 

don 1 1 ha ve t h e a u t h o r i t y un1 ess I t o t a l l y mi sunderstood t h e 

4 l a s t ha 1f hour. 

5 A- I d o n 1 t see i t mentioned here b ut i t was my 

6 b e l i e f t h a t we had t h e a u t h o r i t y t o move equipment. 

7 Q. Do you s t i l l b e l i e v e t h a t ? 

8 A. Yeah, I do b e l i e v e i t , yes. 

9 Gl. And what p o r t i o n o f P r o t e s t a n t 1 g i v e s you 

10 t h a t a u t h o r i t y ? 

11 A. I don't see i t s t a t e d here. 

13 Gl. W e l l , then how can you b e l i e v e t h a t you have 

13 t he a u t h o r i t y i f you don't see i t s t a t e d ? 

14 MR. TEPPER: I'm goin g t o o b j e c t . P a r t of the 

15 purpose t h a t we're here today i s t o have these m a t t e r s 

16 determined by t h e Co u r t . He's l o o k i n g f o r l e g a l c o n c l u s i o n s 

17 from t he wi tness wh i c h I b e l i e v e i s unfair„ 

IB JUDGE CHESTNUT: W e l l , he's not l o o k i n g f o r l e g a l 

19 c o n c l u s i o n s . But on the o t h e r hand, s t a t e o f mind and good 

20 f a i t h i s c e r t a i n l y r e l e v a n t t o a l l e g a t i o n s of i l l e g a l 

21 movement and i t ' s i m p o r t a n t t o probe what t h e w i t n e s s ' s 

s t a t e of mind i s . 

MR. TEPPERs And as t o the t e s t i m o n y of good f a i t h as 

24 t o what h i s s t a t e o f mind was and we c o n s t a n t l y hear 

25 a r g u m e n t a t i v e q u e s t i o n s r e g a r d i n g s t a t e of mind and I'11 
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j u s t l e t my ab j e c t i o n stand an t h a t . 

JUDGE CHESTNUT: W e l l , your o b j e c t i o n i s o v e r r u l e d . 

I l o s t t r a c t of what the q u e s t i o n was but I'm not sure where 

4 we were - But I t h i nk he was s i m p l y a s k i n g t h e wi tness t o 

5 e x p l a i n h i s b a s i s f o r which we have gone through and I t h i n k 

6 i t ' s g e t t i ng t o the p o i n t where i t ' s g e t t i ng a l i t t l e 

7 burdensome on the r e c o r d . However, I t h i n k i t ' s i m p o r t a n t 

t h a t t h e w i t n e s s do have an f u l l o p p o r t u n i t y t o e x p l a i n f o r 

9 the b a s i s o f h i s b e l i e f and t h a t ' s why I'm a l l o w i n g t h e 

10 quest i o n . Do you want him t o r e s t a t e t he quest ion? 

11 THE WITNESS s I b a s i c a l l y know the quest i o n . I t was 

12 my b e l i e f t h a t we had t h e a u t h o r i t y t o do e l e c t r o n i c moves 

12 w i t h i n t h e mileage as l i s t e d here and I've been doing so 

1A based on my b e l i e f . 

15 NR. PETRI: And now what i s your o p i n i o n h a v i n g 

16 re—exami ned P r o t e s t a nt 1, do you s t i l l b e l i e v e t h a t you have 

17 t h a t a u t h o r i t y ? 

1 £ NR. TEPPER: And t h a t ' s my same ob jec t i o n r e g a r d i ng 

IS he 1 s seek i ng — he 1 s ask i ng f o r a lega1 c o n e l u s i o n . 

20 JUDGE CHESTNUT: He's not seek i n g a l e g a l conclusion,. 

21 He's j u s t s a y i ng wha t i s h i s response goi n g t o be. 

THE WITNESS: I would l i k e t o s i t down w i t h my 

c o n s u l t a n t t o f i n d out i f I have been o p e r a t i n g l e g a l l y or 

24 not lega1ly„ I don't know i f I can make t h a t judgment at 

25 t h i s timf5„ 
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BY MR,. PETRI : 

Q- I s t h e r e something i n p a r t i c u l a r about 

paragraph 3 o f P r o t e s t a n t 1 t h a t i s c o n f u s i n g t o you? 

A. No. 

Q. Okay. Now, goin g back t o your E x h i b i t 

A p p ] i c a nt 2 and i tern 6 . I tern 6 deaIs w i t h b u s i ness a nd 

o f f i c e mach i nes, e l e c t r o n i c m a n u f a c t u r i n g systems, p a r t s and 

supp1ies t h e r e of t h a t a r e manufactured, so I d , leased 7 

d i s t r i b u t e d o r dea11 i n by i n t e r n a t i o n a l b u s i ness mach i nes 

c o r p o r a t i o n f o r IBM between v a r i o u s p o i n t s b e i n g p o i n t s i n 

the area — w e l l , I ' l l j u s t leave i t a t t h a t being v a r i o u s 

p a i n t s as d e s c r i b e d . 

A. A l l r i g h t . 

Q. Does your c o r p o r a t i o n p r e s e n t l y p e r f o r m those 

movements 

A. 

Q-

A. 

Q. 

A. 

No. 

24 

25 

Do you do any work a t a l l f o r IBM? 

I've a l r e a d y answered t h a t q u e s t i o n . 

Okay. So you do do some? 

Correc fc. 

Now, under number seven i t s t a t e s b u s i ness i n 

o f f i c e machines and e l e c t r o n i c o r mechanical equipment 

i n c l u d i n g b ut not l i m i t e d t o c o p i e r s , computers, x-ray 

mach i nes and i n s e r t i ng mach i nes and new o f f i c e f u r n i t u r e 

between p o i n t s i n t h e Count i e s of Lazerne, Lackawa nna , 
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Monroe, Carbon, Northampton, L e h i g h , Berks, S c h u y l k i l l , 

Columbia and Montour and from s a i d p o i n t s i n s a i d c o u n t i e s 

t o p o i n t s i n PennsyIvania and v i c e v e rsa. • Does your company 

pr e s e n t 1y p e r f o r m movements under t h a t a u t h o r i t y ? 

A. No. 

Do you have any i n t e n t to? 

Yes, I ' d 1 i ke t o . 

Do you have customers who would seek your 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

serv ices7 

Ye< A. 

Q. Going back t o t h e l i s t e a r l i e r t h a t we s t a r t e d 

develop i ng, does your company p r e s e n t l y do work f o r Core 

Sta t e s ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And are those movements i n the n a t u r e of 

computer or e l e c t r o n i c equipment — 

A.. Commerc i a 1 o f f i c e mov i ng . 

Q. — w i t h i n PennsyIvania unconnected t o 

commerc i a 1 of f ices? 

A. No -

You do none of t h a t work? 

No, e v e r y t h i ng i s a 1ways connec ted w i t h o f f i c e 

q. 

A. 

moves. 

q And when you say an o f f i c e move, you mean a 

r e l o c a t i o n of a branch or a o f f i c e ? 
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A C o r r e c t . . 

Q- What about ATM mach i nes, you s t a t e d e a r l i e r 

t h a t your compa ny was i n v o l v e d i n moving ATM wh i c h I g a t h e r 

4 i s a b b r e v i a t i o n f o r automat i c t e l l e r machi nes? 

b A. C o r r e c t . 

6 Q. Do you do movement o f ATM f o r Core S t a t e s ? 

7 A. Yes. 

B Q. And you p r e s e n t l y do those moves? 

9 A. Yes. 

10 Q. And how are they connected w i t h a commerc i a l 

11 move? 

12 A. They aren' t connected a t a l l , , But then a g a i n 

13 i t doesn't f a l l under a n y t h i n g t h a t we a r e d i s c u s s i n g here 

14 today. 

15 Q. Wel1, l e t me ask you what i s your 

16 understand i n g of what an ATM i s ? 

17 A ., 1 1 1 s a n a u t oma t i c money d :i sp ens i ng ma ch i ne b u t 

IS i t i n v o l v e s r i g g i n g wh i c h r e a l l y doesn't i n v o l v e — 

19 JUDGE CHESTNUT: I t i n v o l v e s r i g g i n g . 

20 THE WITNESS: R i g g i n g i t ' s s p e c i a l h a n d l i n g . 

21 JUDGE CHESTNUT: So i t ' s some k i n d of s p e c i a l 

hand 1 i ng? 

THE WITNESS: C o r r e c t . 

24 JUDGE CHESTNUT: What k i n d of s p e c i a l h a n d l i n g ? 

25 THE WITNESS: There's s p e c i a l equipment t h a t ' s 
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needed. There's a s p e c i a l knouiledcje. 

JUDGE CHESTNUT: Spec i a 1 equipment on your p a r t i s 

what I'm ask i ng? 

4 THE WITNESS: C o r r e c t , yes. 

MR. PETRI: And what p r e s e n t a u t h o r i t y do you h o l d 

6 wh i c h a 1 lows you t o ma ke those movements? 

7 THE WITNESS: W e l l , t h e machines are shipped i n t o 

9 Cinnaminson, New Jersey and from t h e r e t h e y ' r e i n s t o r a g e 

9 f o r 60, 90, 30 days and then t h e y ' r e d e l i vered and 

IC i n s t a l l e d . 

11 JUDGE CHESTNUT: When you say Cinnaminson, i s t h a t 

12 your warehouse? 

13 THE WI TNESS: Correct.. So these a re o r i g i n a t i n g out 

14 of Cinnaminson, New Jersey. I d o n 1 1 even know i f t h a t ! s i n 

15 quest i o n here. 

ie BV MR. PETRI: 

17 Q. And then t h e shipments go from t h e r e t o p o i n t s 

IE i n Pennsylvania? 

IS A. For Core S t a t e s Ba nk i t does, c o r r e c t . But 

2C not a 1 ways Core S t a t e s does own New Jersey Nat iona1 and 

21 F i r s t Peop1es Bank so not i n t o t a l . 

Q. And does your company p r e s e n t l y h o l d any New 

Jersey a u t h o r i t ies? 

A. Yes, we do. We have a New Jersey number wh i c h 

i% — do you have a copy? 
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JUDGE CHESTNUT 3 Does t h e P i t n e y Bowes equipment t h a t 

you t r a n s f e r r e q u i r e spec i a 1 hand 1 i ng? 

THE WITNESS: No - We do have a copy here of our New 

Jersey PN number. 

BY MR. PETRI: 

• kay. Do you know when you got t h a t 

• f f t h e top o f my head v no. 

How long have you been d o i ng work f o r Core 

6 Q. 

7 a u t h o r i t y ? 

S A. 

9 Q. 

10 States? 

11 A. Since I've been i n b u s i n e s s s i n c e March and 

12 I've d e a l t w i t h Core S t a t e s over a l o t o f y e a r s . 

16 Q. When was t h e f i r s t t i m e you made a movement 

14 from your f a c i l i t y i n Ci nnami nson t o a p o i n t i n New Jersey? 

15 A. I c o u l d n ' t be c e r t a i n . 

16 Q. Was i t i n A p r i l ? 

17 A. To be honest w i t h you, I'm not su r e . I don't 

18 have t h a t i n f o r m a t i o n w i t h me. 

19 MR. TEPPER: Your Honor, I b e l i e v e I have a photocopy 

20 of the New Jersey number. I o n l y have t h r e e c o p i e s o f i t 

21 b ut I w i l l g i v e one t o the Co u r t . 

JUDGE CHESTNUT: Not u n l e s s i t ' s g o i n g t o be an 

exh i b i t . 

24 MR. PETRI: I wasn't i n t e n d i n g t o mark i t 

25 BY MR. PETRI 
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Q. I had asked you e a r l i e r and I t h i n k your 

answer was t h a t you do not r e c a l l when you r e c e i v e d your Mew 

Jersey a u t h o r i t y . I would request t h a t t h e r e c o r d r e f I e c t 

t h a t h i s c o u n s e l , t he A p p l i c a n t ' s counsel has j u s t handed 

him a copy of t h e document I'm l o o k i n g a t and t h a t t h e 

6 wi t n e s s i s examining i t a nd r e f r e s h i n g h i s r e c o i l e c t i o n . I 

7 do not i n t e n d t o mark t h i s document as an e x h i b i t . Do you 

S reca11 when you r e c e i ved your Mew Jersey a u t h o r i t y ? 

A. No, I don't not - O f f the top o f my head, I do 

10 n o t . 

11 Q. Did you have your New Jersey a u t h o r i t y as of 

12 J u l y of 1992? 

13 A. I t ' s p o s s i b l e . Again, I r e a l l y don't know., I 

iA mean, I can't answer t h e quest i o n . I don't have t h a t 

15 i n f o r m a t i o n . 

16 Q, Okay. E a r 1 i er you t e s t i f i ed t h a t you 

17 essent i a 1 l y c o n s o l i d a t e sh ipments from P i tney Bowes r e t u r n 

IE i terns i n t o your warehouse. Does P i t n e y Bowes req u e s t make 

IS any i n s t r u c t i o n s w i t h r e g a r d t o the breakdown and r e t u r n o f 

20 those items? 

21 A. Can you be mo re sp ec i f i c ? 

Q. I s n 1 t i t t r u e t h a t t h e request t h a t P i t n e y 

Bowes makes t o you as the vendor or as the s h i p p e r t h a t you 

2A i m m e d l a t e l y r e t u r n a l l r e t u r n e d i terns? 

25 A. Mo. 
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That i s not the p r a c t i c e ? 

No, we do not have t o have i t back t h e r e 

We can b r i n g i t back and c o n s o l i d a t e i t . a t our 

A. 

immed i a t e l y 

4 p l a c e . 

5 Q. At your l e i s u r e ? 

6 A ,. We take i t back r i g h t , t h a t ' s c o r r e c t wi t h i n a 

7 reasonable amount o f t i m e . 

8 Q, And what would be c o n s i d e r e d reasonable? 

9 A T o be honest w i t h you, they never s t a t e d t h a t . 

10 Q. Now, were they a customer when you were an 

11 employee o f D. C r i s t i n z i o , Inc? 

12 A. No. 

13 Q- P i tney Bowes was never a customer and D. 

14 C r i s t i n z i o never d i d any work f o r P i tney Bowes? 

15 A. W e l l , he d i d but i t was many, many years ago. 

16 Q. I s i t your t e s t imony t h a t your company does 

17 not take r e t u r n e d items and has not taken r e t u r n e d items 

18 from P i t n e y Bowes and d e l i v e r e d them d i r e c t l y out t o a 

19 company i n an i n t r a s t a t e PUC shipment? 

10 A. Which means from one customer t o another? 

21 Q. Yes. 

A. We have never done t h a t . 

JUDGE CHESTNUT: Let me j u s t ask you something. You 

24 p i c k up the P i t n e y Bowes equipment and then do you ta k e i t 

25 t o your o f f i c e i n P h i l a d e l p h i a or do you take i t t o 
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someplace e l s e ? 

THE WITNESS: We take i t t o the f a c i l i t y i n 

P h i l a d e l p h i a . 

4 JUDGE CHESTNUT: I t ' s always the same p l a c e t h a t you 

5 ta k e i t to? 

6 THE WITNESS: Yes. 

7 BY NR. PETRI: 

8 Q. Are you f a m i l i a r w i t h t h e documentation as t h e 

9 p r e s i d e n t of t h e A p p l i c a n t t h a t P i t n e y Bowes generates w i t h 

10 r e g a r d t o the work t h a t you do f o r them? 

11 A. Yes. 

12 Q. Are you f a m i l i a r w i t h t h e document c a I l e d a 

12 p i c k l i s t ? 

14 A. No. 

15 Q. No. You 1ve never seen a p i c k l i s t ? 

16 A. No, 1 have n o t . 

17 G). When you r e t r i e v e an i t em from P i t ney Bowes, 

IS do they s u p p l y you w i t h any documentat i o n wi t h regard t o t h e 

19 machinery and the shipment? 

A. Yes. 

Qu What documentation do they s u p p l y t o you? 

A. They Fax over i n f o r m a t i o n p e r t a i n i n g t o where 

i t ' s coming from, the customer name and address, phone 

24 number and a c o n t a c t t o be c o n t a c t e d and the equipment model 

25 s e r i a l number. 



50 

Qn I s t h e r e any f o l l o w - u p w r i t i n g s t h a t document 

t h a t i nformat ion? 

A. Foilow-up wr i t i ngs no. We j u s t r e c e i ve Faxes 

4 t h a t l s a l l . 

5 Q. So you r e c e i v e a Fax and t h a t Fax c o n t a i ns 

6 some i nformat i o n on i t ? 

7 A. C o r r e c t . 

S Q. And then you f u l f i l l t h e shipment based upon 

9 t h a t f a c t s r equest? 

10 A. That i s c o r r e c t . 

11 Q. And do you know i s t h a t document c a l l e d a p i c k 

12 l i s t ? 

13 A. To my knowledge, I do not know t h a t . They may 

14 r e f e r t o i t as a p i c k l i s t . 

15 Q. Okay. I s your company, T&N, p a r t of any 

16 moving and s t o r a g e a s s o c i a t i o n s ? 

17 A. Yes, we a r e . 

18 Q. What moving and s t o r a g e assoc i a t i o n s a r e you 

19 p a r t i e s wi th? 

20 A. I don't have t h a t r i g h t a t my f i nger t i p s . 

21 Q. Do you know whether your p a r t o f the 

Pennsylvania Moving and Storage A s s o c i a t i o n ? 

A. Yes, we are * 

24 Q. And do they send out p u b l i c a t i o n s p e r i o d i c a 1 l y 

25 t h a t d e s c r i b e c e r t i f i c a t e s of a u t h o r i t y and o p e r a t i n g 
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a u t h o r i t y what's a l l o w e d and what 1s not? 

A. Um-hum, 

Q- And do you read t h a t i n f o r m a t i o n ? 

4 A. From time t o time I do read i t . 

5 ( P r o t e s t a n t Cross Examination Exh i b i t Mo„ 2 was 
produced and marked f o r i d e n t i f i c a t i o n . ) 

6 

7 BY MR. PETRI; 

8 Q. I'm goin g t o show you a document I've marked 

9 as P r o t e s t a n t 2 and can you t e l l me i s t h a t t h e document 

10 t h a t you t e s t i f i e d t o e a r l i e r t h a t P i t n e y Bowes Faxes t o you 

11 g i v i n g you i n s t r u c t i o n s ? 

12 A. No, t h a t i s not i t . 

13 Q. That's not t h e type o f documentation you get? 

14 A. No t h a t i s n o t . 

15 Q. H a v e y o u e v e r seen t h i s document b e f o r e t h e 

16 one I'm showing you r i g h t now? 

17 A. No. 

18 Q. Do you have any reason — s t r i k e , t h a t . 

IS Looking a t t h e document, i f you w i l l , i n the s h i p t o p o r t i o n 

20 are you f a m i l i a r w i t h Vanderveer Group i n t h e Annex B u i l d i n g 

21 i n F o r t Washington? 

A. Am I f a m i l i a r w i t h i t , no. 

MR. TEPPER: I'm goin g t o o b j e c t a g a i n , Your Honor, 

on r e l e v a n e y grounds. 

JUDGE CHESTNUT: I'm s o r r y . What d i d you say your 



1 o b j e c t i o n was? 

2 MR. TEPPER: Relevancy. We seem t o be cjoing on and 

3 not f o c u s i n g on our p r i m a r y purpose f o r the h e a r i n g . 

4 JUDGE CHESTNUT: O b j e c t i o n o v e r r u l e d . 

5 BY MR. PETRI: 

6 Q. Y o u ' I I n o t i c e under c a r r i e r i t has t h e l e t t e r s 

7 TNN. I s t h a t your company? 

B A. Yes, t h a t ' s a m i s t a k e . They p r o b a b l y meant t o 

9 put T symbol N. 

10 _ Q. And doesn't t h i s document i n d i c a t e t h a t t h e 

11 t r a n s p o r t a t i o n t h a t you made of the i tern i d e n t i f l e d under 

12 i t e m code w i t h t he s e r i a l number went from t h e Annex 

13 B u i l d i n g a t 555 V i r g i n i a D r i v e , F o r t Washington t o 

14 P h i l a d e l p h i a ? I take t h a t bach: i t says sh i p from account 

15 P h i l a d e l p h i a 0002 P h i l a d e l p h i a and then shipped t o 

16 Vanderveer Group. 

17 A. Okay. 

18 Q. So you p i c k e d up an ite m from P i t n e y Bowes i n 

19 P h i l a d e l p h i a and you sh ipped i t t o Vanderveer Group i n the 

20 Annex bu i I d i ng i n F o r t Wash i ngton. Okay. And t h a t i tern was 

21 an A530. Do you know what an A530 i s ? 

22 A. No, I c o u l d n ' t t e l l you what i t i s o f f t h e top 

23 of my head -

24 Q. Okay. I t says recond, r-e-c-o-n-d. 

25 A. R e c o n d i t i o n e d equipment. 



Q. Re c o n d i t i o n e d equipment i n s t a l l a b l e s e r i a l 

number 1811- And i t a l s o says weight o n l y so t h i s i s a 

s i n g le i tern. C o r r e c t ? 

C o r r e c t . 

And i t ' s not a commercial move? 

R i g h t . 

And i t ' s from P h i l a d e l p h i a t o F o r t Washington, 

4 A. 

5 Q. 

6 A. 

7 Q. 

8 c o r r e c t ? 

9 A. Um-hum. 

10 GJ. Now, under p a r t i a l sh i pment i t says no so i t ' s 

11 t h e e n t i r e shipment you d i d n ' t p i c k up a n y t h i n g e l s e ? 

12 MR. TEPPER: I'm going t o o b j e c t . He's a s k i n g t h i s 

13 w i t n e s s t o i n t e r p r e t t h i s document and on grounds of hearsay 

14 and best evidence whoever manufactured t h i s document would 

15 be t h e i n d i v i d u a l most capable of i n t e r p r e t i n g t he document. 

16 MR. PETRI: Your Honor, i t ' s h i s i n s t r u c t i o n s . 

17 JUDGE CHESTNUT: W e l l , I'm a l i t t l e unclear,. I 

IE t h o u g h t he s a i d he has never seen t h i s document b e f o r e . 

19 THE WITNESS: I have never seen t h i s t y pe of document 

2C b e f o r e . 

21 JUDGE CHESTNUT: But i s t h i s s i m i l a r i n f o r m a t i o n ? 

THE WITNESS: W e l l , f i r s t of a l l , t h i s i s not a p i c k 

up o r d e r . T h i s i s — a p p a r e n t l y i t ' s a s h i p t o o r d e r . 

24 Okay. I don't v i s u a l l y i n s p e c t every Fax t h a t comes over 

25 t h e Fax. But no, I have never seen t h i s l i s t , . And what we 
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r e c e i ve i s j u s t a sheet o f paper and i t has t h e customer's 

name, c o n t a c t phone number f o r p i c k up o r d e r s and t h e 

equipment. 

4 MR. PETRI: Your Honor, i f I may have some l a t i t u d e , 

5 l a m prepared t o o f f e r evidence t o t h i s t r i b u n a l i n d i c a t i n g 

6 t h a t t h i s sh i p p e r ac t u a 1 l y moved t h i s p i e c e o f goods and 

7 t h a t t h i s i s a document t h a t was sent t o them. 

8 THE WITNESS: W e l l , I'm not d i s p u t i n g t h a t i t may 

9 have been sent t o us. That's not what I 1m t r y i n g t o do 

10 here. But I've never seen i t . 

11 MR. PETRI: I r e a l l y have one more q u e s t i o n t h a t I — 

12 JUDBE CHESTNUT: I c o n s i d e r t h a t t h e r e be an adequate 

13 f o u n d a t i o n f o r you a nsweri ng quest i o n s concern!ng t h e 

14 i n f o r m a t i o n on t h i s document. I f you f e e l you can answer 

15 them, t h a t ' s f i n e . 

16 THE WITNESS: W e l l , I answered i t t o the best of my 

17 a b i l i t y . I've never seen t h i s document. I'm not s t a t i n g 

IS t h a t i t never came over our Fax. T h i s i s not the usua l • 

19 sheet t h a t we rece i v e f rom P i t ney Bowes. 

20 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Okay. 

21 MR. PETRI: I ' d l i k e t o ask one more q u e s t i o n i f I 

m i g h t , Your Honor. Under t h e column d i rec t t o customer you 

see the word yes. Do you have an understand i n g o f what t h a t 

24 word means? 

25 MR. TEPPERs I'm goi n g t o o b j e c t . He can ask a 
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q u e s t i o n independent of t h e document, t h a t ' s f i n e . But t o 

use a document, I t h i n k we have — 

JUDGE CHESTNUT; W e l l , he's a s k i n g i f he knows what 

4 i t means and i f you don't know, you d o n 1 t know. I f you do 

5 know, you do know„ 

6 THE WITNESS: W e l l , i t says d i r e c t t o customer. 

7 O b v i o u s l y , they would l i k e i t p i c k e d up and d e l i v e r e d 

B d i r e c t l y t o t h e customer. 

9 NR. PETRI: That's t h e s h i p p e r ' s i n s t r u c t i o n s ? 

10 THE WITNESS: And i t ' s o b v i o u s . 

11 JUDGE CHESTNUT: You're s p e c u l a t i n g . 

12 THE WITNESS: I'm s p e c u l a t i n g because I don't know i f 

12 t h a t ' s what was done or n o t . I mean, I'm not f a m i l i a r w i t h 

14 t h i s p a r t i c u l a r shipment. 

15 MR. PETRI: I s t h a t someth i n g t h a t a p r e s i d e n t o f t h e 

16 company should p r o p e r l y be concerned about? 

17 MR. TEPPER: O b j e c t i o n . 

16 JUDGE CHESTNUT: O b j e c t i o n i s o v e r r u l e d . 

IS THE WITNESS: Be more s p e c i f i c . What do you mean 

2C t h a t I sh o u l d be concerned about? I don't i n v o l v e myself 

21 w i t h every o r d e r t h a t i s t a k e n , no. 

BY MR. PETRI: 

Q. ShouId a p r e s i d e n t of a company be concerned 

'A w i t h whether shipments are a u t h o r i z e d o r not? 

25 A. Yes, I s h o u l d . And I would t h i n k t h a t t h i s 
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was i n w i t h i n my scope of a u t h o r i t y , . 

Q. Your p r e s e n t a u t h o r i t y ? 

A. Qf my p r e s e n t a u t h o r i t y -

4 Q. I s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

5 A- That's my b e l i e f - That's what I have s t a t e d a 

6 number o f times-

7 Q- Have you ever asked the t r a n s f e r r e r f o r an 

8 e x p l a n a t i o n of what your — s t r i ke t h a t . Have you ever 

9 asked Mr. Domenic C r i s t i n s i o t h e n a t u r e of your p r e s e n t 

10 a u t h o r i t y ? 

11 A. Mr. Domenic Taddei? 

12 Q. Your g r a n d f a t h e r ? 

13 A. Taddei. 

14 Q. I'm s o r r y . 

15 A. Have I ever s p e c i f i c a l l y asked him, no, I have 

16 n o t . 

17 Q. With r e g a r d t o P i t n e y Bowes, i s your company 

18 c u r r e n t l y I t h i n k you t e s t i f i e d ea r 1 i e r and c o r r e c t me i f 

19 I'm wrong t h a t your company does p e r f o r m movements i n the 

!0 n a t u r e o f ma i 1 mach i nes f o r P i tney Bowes? 

21 A. Yes-

22 Q. Now, can you e x p l a i n t o t h e Judge and t h i s 

t r i b u n a 1 t he c i rcumstance upon which Pi tney Bowes would h i re 

24 your company t o t r a n s p o r t m a i l machines? 

25 A. U n d e r t h e c i rcumstances tha t they would? 
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Q. Ufn--huni. Why wou I d they want t o t r a n s f er? Why 

would they want t o have you move m a l l machines and from 

where t o where wouId you move those mach i nes? 

A- Well,, I i n d i c a t e d t h a t they send us p i c k up 

o r d e r s . We p i c k up from v a r i o u s l o c a t i o n s . We t a k e them 

back t o Ci nnami nson, Mew Jersey whereupon we c o n s o l i d a t e 

those shipments and we make a t r i p back t o P h i l a d e l p h i a t o 

d e l i v e r those r e t u r n s . 

Q. Are t h e r e times t h a t these m a i l machines are 

be i ng r e t u r n e d by customers where t h e r e a re s t i l l c e r t a i n 

postage a v a i l a b l e on t h e machine? 

A. I have no i d e a . 

Q Y o u don't r e a l l y understand how the equipment 

works o r — 

A. No, I do n o t . 

( P r o t e s t a n t Cross E x a m i n a t i o n E x h i b i t No. 3 was 
produced and marked f o r i d e n t i f i c a t i o n . ) 

MR. PETRI: I'm going t o show you a document t h a t ' s 

been marked as P r o t e s t a n t 3 and ask you i f you have seen 

a n y t h i n g s i m i l a r t o t h a t b e f o r e ? 

THE WITNESS: No, I have never seen i t . 

MR. TEPPER: And I would have my same o b j e c t i o n s t o 

t h i s document,, 

JUDGE CHESTNUT: W e l l , t h e r e ' s no q u e s t i o n s 

o u t s t a n d i n g a t t h i s p o i n t . He was o n l y asked i f he has seen 
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i t . 

THE WITNESS: No, 1 have never seen a document l i k e 

t h i s b e f o r e -

4 NR- PETRI: Okay. 

5 BY MR. PETRI: 

6 Q. Now, when you were w i t h D. C r i s t i n z i o , , I nc . , 

7 d i d you have any monthly or q u a r t e r l y o r o t h e r sa l e s 

8 meetings when you t a l k e d about your e x i s t i n g a u t h o r i t y and 

9 accounts? 

10 A. When I was w i t h D. C r i s t i n z i o ? 

11 Q. Um-hum„ 

12 A. Yes, we had s a l e s meeti ngs. 

13 Q. And d i d d i s c u s s i o n s ever r e v o l v e around a t 

14 those s a l e s meetings t h e a u t h o r i t y t h a t D. C r i s t i n z i o , I n c . , 

15 h e l d and v a r i o u s customers' needs? 

16 A. No, never i n v o l v e d the a u t h o r i t y . 

17 Q. You never s a t down and d i s c u s s e d what 

18 a u t h o r i t y D. C r i s t i n z i o had I g a t h e r ? 

19 A. No. 

10 Q. As a salesman f o r D. C r i s t i n z i o , d i d you have 

:1 a copy o f the a u t h o r i t y ? 

A. No. 

Q. Wel1, i f a customer ca11ed and asked you t o 

24 make a shipment, how would you a s c e r t a i n whether or not you 

had the a u t h o r i t y t o ma ke the sh ipment? 
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A. B a s i c a 1 l y , i f we d i d not have t h e a u t h o r i t y t o 

do a shipment t h a t we were requested t o do, e i t h e r Rus 

Taddei, Sr., or Don Taddei, Sr., would i nd i c a t e t o us t h a t 

a t t h a t t i m e we do not have t h e a u t h o r i t y . We cannot 

p e r f o r m t h a t s e r v i c e -

Q. Are you s a y i n g t h a t Rus Taddei, Sr., or Don 

Taddei would rev iew each a nd every s a l e t h a t was made by you 

as a salesman? 

MR. TEPPER s I want t o o b j e c t . He's 

ni ischa rac t e r i z i ng h i s t e s t imony at t h i s p o i n t . 

JUDGE CHESTNUT: O b j e c t i o n i s o v e r r u l e d . 

THE WITNESS: No, they would n o t . 

BY MR. PETRI: 

Q. So they d i d not revi e w each and every s a l e 

t h a t you made, how would you as a sa lesman deterrni ne whether 

or not your f i rm had t h e a u t h o r i t y t o make t h e movement? 

A. Wel 1 , because b a s i c a l l y a l l t h e work t h a t I 

had s o l d f o r them I knew we were w i t h i n our scope of the 

a u t h o r i t y . I d i d not know t h e t o t a l e x t e n t of the a u t h o r i t y 

but I knew t h a t my work t h a t I was quot i ng on and b e i ng 

g i ven was w i t h i n t h e a u t h o r i t y . 

Q. And d i d you do quotes i n t h e na t u r e o f 

i n t r a s t a t e e l e c t r o n i c movements not connected t o o f f i c e 

r e l o c a t i o n s o r commercial work? 

A. For D. C r i s t i n z i o I n c o r p o r a t e d ? 
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Q„ Yes. 

A. Yes. 

Q. And how long d i d you do t h a t ? Was t h a t t h e 

f u l 1 t w e l v e years? 

A. I was i n sa1es f o r about f i v e yea r s . 

Q. For about a f i v e year t ime per i o d you made 

those d e t e r m i n a t i o n s , c o r r e c t ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Did you ever ask f o r a s s i s t a n e e i n making a 

d e t e r m i n a t i o n when you had a q u e s t i o n o r you had a concern? 

A. Yes, t h e r e were t i m e s . I don't remember 

spec i f i e s 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

And d i d you r e c e i v e e:•: p I a na t ions? 

Yes. 

And d i d you understand those e x p l a n a t i o n s ' 

When they were ex p l a i ned t o me, yes. 

24 

25 

( P r o t e s t a n t Cross Exami na t i o n Exh i b i t No. 4 was 
produced and marked f o r i d e n t i f i c a t i o n . ) 

BY NR. PETRI 3 

Q. I'm going t o show you a document which I 

marked as P r o t e s t a n t 4 and ask i f you can i d e n t i f y t h a t ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And what i s t h a t document? 

A. Now, t h i s i s a b i l l of l a d i n g where we p i c k e d 

up an 1863 f o l d e r i n A t l a n t i c C i t y , New Jersey. 
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Q, And where d i d you d e l i v e r i t to? 

A- We bro u g h t i t back t o our warehouse i n 

Cinnaminson w i t h c o n s o l i d a t i o n w i t h p r o b a b l y o t h e r shipments 

4 t o go back t o P i tney Bowes -

5 Q. Now, how do you know t h a t you brought t h i s 

6 p a r t i c u l a r i t e m i n t o your warehouse i n Cinnaminson? 

7 A. Because they a l l come back t o the warehouse 

S f o r the most p a r t as f a r as I'm aware of f o r c o n s o l i d a t i o n -

9 The t r u c k s r e p o r t t o our f a c i l i t y a t the c l o s e every day, 

10 They do not go t o P i tney Bowes. When t h e y ' r e f i n ished t h e i r 

11 work each and every day they r e t u r n back t o our t e r m i na1• 

12 Q- I n o t i c e i n t h e upper r i g h t - h a n d c o r n e r you 

13 have c e r t a i n a u t h o r i t i e s s p e c i f i e d and I see t h a t t h e r e ' s no 

1.4 number f o r New Jersey? 

15 A. The b i l l of l a d i n g s t h a t we had p r i n t e d were 

16 p r i o r t o us g e t t i ng our New Jersey PUC number? 

17 Q. S o a s o f — i s your t e s t i m o n y then t h a t as of 

18 7/13/92 the d a t e o f t h i s o r d e r you d i d not have New Jersey 

19 a u t h o r i t y ? 

20 A. I'm not c e r t a i n o f t h a t . 

21 Q. I see t h a t i t a l s o has an ICC number- I s t h a t 

ICC a u t h o r i t y t h a t T&N holds? 

A. Yes. 

24 Q. And I see t h a t i t has a Pennsylvania PUC 

25 number cn t h e r e . 
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A. C o r r e c t . 

Q. And i s t h a t t h e e x i s t e n t a u t h o r i t y t h a t your 

company holds? 

4 A - C o r r e c t . 

5 Q. I s A t l a n t i c C i t y w i t h i n t h e commerc i a l zone o f 

6 t h e ICC? 

7 A. No. 

8 Q. And how do you know t h a t ? 

9 MR. TEPPER: Your Honor, a g a i n , on grounds o f 

10 r e l e v a n c y I would o b j e c t . We're g e t t i n g i n t o ICC i n New 

11 Jersey areas wh i c h I t h i nk are wel1 beyond t he scope once 

12 a g a i n of t h i s p a r t i c u l a r proceed i ng. 

13 JUDBE CHESTNUT: Maybe g e o g r a p h i c a l l y beyond t h e 

14 scope but I t h i n k t h e quest i o n o f p o t e n t i a l i l l e g a l i t y and 

15 l e g a l i t y i s c e r t a i n l y w i t h i n t h e scope of t h i s p r o c e e d i n g . 

16 And i f t h a t ' s why he's a s k i n g i t , t h en i t ' s a r e l e v a n t 

17 quest i o n . 

18 MR. PETRI: That's e x a c t l y why I'm a s k i n g i t , Your 

19 Honor. 

!0 THE WITNESS: I b e l i e v e t h a t t h e ICC exempt zone i s a 

21 40 m i l e r a d i u s 

BY MR. PETRI: 

Q. And how d i d you become f a m i l i a r w i t h t h a t ? 

24 A. Because from day one they had an ICC exempt 

25 zone map ha ng i ng on the d ispa t c h wa11 . 
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Q- Do they have any s i m i l a r type map w i t h the 

o u t l i n e of t h e i r a u t h o r i t y of PUC? 

A. No. 

Q. Do you? Does your f i rm c u r r e n t l y have such 

maps a v a i l a b l e ? 

A. No, we do not -

Q. Who a re your sa1esmen? 

A. lie and Don Taddei and Ken Taddei. 

Q. So you're f a m i l i a r w i t h t h e commercial zone 

p r o v i s i o n s as they r e l a t e t o the ICC. Are you a l s o f a m i l i a r 

wi t h t h e i n t e r p r e t a t i o n s and t h e v a r y i ng i n t e r p r e t a t i o n s 

between Pennsylvania PUC p r o v i s i o n s and the ICC p r o v i s i o n s 

as the y deal w i t h t h e term household goods? 

MR. TEPPER: I'm going t o o b j e c t . Again, Your Honor, 

we 1 r e g e t t i ng i n t o 1ega1 cone 1 u s i o n s as wel 1 as t h e same 

r e l e v a n c y ob j e c t i o n s . 

JUDGE CHESTNUT: O b j e c t i o n i s o v e r r u l e d . 

BY MR. PETRI: 

Q. Do you want me t o r e s t a t e the quest i on? 

A, Please. 

Q. You 1ve j u s t t e s t i f i e d t h a t you 1 re f a m i l i a r 

w i t h t he d e f i n i t i o n o f commercial zone as promulgated by the 

ICC a nd i s i n t e r p r e t e d . And your understand i ng i s I t h i n k 

t h a t i t ' s a 40 m i l e range? 

A. A p p r o x i m a t e l y a 40 m i l e 'range. 
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G). Did t h e r e come a p o i n t i n t i m e t h r o u g h o u t your 

employment i n t h i s i n d u s t r y when you came t o l e a r n t h a t 

t h e r e was a d i f f e r e n c e between the way the ICC i n t e r p r e t e d 

4 t he language o f household goods and t h e way the PUC has 

5 i n t e r p r e t e d t h a t term w i t h r e s p e c t t o e l e c t r o n i c goods? 

6 A. Wel1, I guess my understand i ng i s t h a t t h e ICC 

7 when they speak o f household goods, i t i n v o l v e s not o n l y 

8 household goods but o f f i ce f u r n i t u r e and equi pment, o f f i c e 

9 equipment. 

10 Q. And would t h a t be e l e c t r o n i c equipment? 

11 A. To my best know ledge, yes . 

12 G). A n d i s i t your understand i ng t h a t i n an ICC 

13 c o n t e x t t h a t you do not need any a d d i t i o n a l a u t h o r i t y o t h e r 

14 than t h e household i n o r d e r t o move e l e c t r o n i c equipment by 

15 i t s e l f ? 

16 A. T h a t i s c o r r e c t . 

17 G). I s i t your u n d e r s t a n d i n g t h a t t h e PUC has a 

18 d i f f e r e n t i n t e r p r e t a t i o n w i t h r e g a r d t o e l e c t r o n i c goods? 

19 A,. Wel 1 , I ' m not qu i t e s u r e > I guess tha t they 

20 do. I'm not c e r t a i n as t o t h a t . 

1 GJ. Do you know whether any o f the o t h e r 

sha r e h o l d e r s i n T&N have some understa nd i ng i n t h a t rega rd? 

NR. TEPPER: I'm goin g t o a b j e c t , c a l l s f o r a hearsay 

14 response. 

15 NR. PETRI: Wel1, I t h i n k i t ' s a b u s i ness e x c e p t i o n . 
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JUDGE CHESTNUT: I don't t h i n k i t ' s an o b j e c t a b l e 

quest i o n . He ca n answer the quest i o n . 

THE WITNESS: I can ' t speak f o r those f i l e s . 

NR. PETRI: I have no f u r t h e r quest i o n s of t h i s 

wi t n e s s -

JUDGE CHESTNUT: Why don't we take a break b e f o r e we 

do red i r e c t - L e t ' s take a t e n minute break. 

(Whereupon, a b r i e f recess was taken.) 

JUDGE CHESTNUT: Nr. Tepper, do you have any 

quest i o n s on red i rec t ? 

NR. TEPPER: I j u s t have a a few quest i o n s , Your 

Honor. 

REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. TEPPER: 

G}. Mr. Nelson, has t h e r e ever been any 

i n t e n t i o n a l conduct on your p e r s o n a l b e h a l f t o v i o l a t e your 

understand i ng of t h e scope of the PUC a u t h o r i t y ? 

A. No. L i k e do I b e l i e v e t h a t I was a c t i n g 

wi t h i n t h e scope of my a u t h o r i t y i n e v e r y t h i ng I was do i ng? 

Q. And e v e r y t h i n g you've been doing has been i n 

good f a i t h . I s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

A. As f a r as I know. 

MR. PETRI: O b j e c t i o n . Good f a i t h i s the t e s t t h a t 

we 1 r e here t o dete r r n i ne. 

JUDGE CHESTNUT: He can use the term. 
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BY MR, TEPPER s 

Q. And i s n ' t i t a l s o t r u e t h a t t he a p p l i c a t i o n 

wh i c h i s the sub j e c t of t h i s h e a r i n g i s a t r a n s f e r o f PUC 

a u t h o r i t i e s and not a new a p p l i c a t i o n ? 

A. C o r r e c t . 

Q. There was a quest i o n ra i s e d as t o E x h i b i t L 

wh i c h i s a few pages from t h e end o f E x h i b i t 1 here today 

t h a t t h e o f f i c e s of the A p p l i c a n t have over 30 years o f 

e x p e r i e n c e . Could you j u s t c l a r i f y f o r the Court t h e 

su p p o r t f o r t h a t statement? 

A. W e l l , i f you combine a l l t h e y e a r s t h a t t h e 

f o u r of us have been i n the mov i ng and s t o r a g e i n d u s t r y , i t 

t o t a l s 30 years o r b e t t e r a t p r e s e n t . 

Q. Thank you. And as f a r as t h e statement of the 

purpose wh i c h i s conta ined i n t h e beg i nning of t h e 

a p p l i c a t i o n , t he purpose o f t h e c o r p o r a t i o n i s t o engage i n 

any l a w f u l a c t or a c t i v i t y f o r which the c o r p o r a t i o n be 

operated i n t h e Commonwea1th of Pennsylvani a i n c l u d i ng but 

not 1 i mi t e d t o t r a n s p o r t a t i o n services™ I s n ' t i t t r u e t h a t 

you have a 1ways been i n good fa i t h — 

MR * PETRI: O b j e c t i o n , l e a d i n g . 

JUDGE CHESTNUT: That's an a w f u l l y l e a d i n g q u e s t i o n 

f o r your own w i t n e s s but I ' l l l e t i t go we've been k i n d of 

i nforma1 h e r e . 

THE WITNESS: To t h e b e s t of my knowledge, I've 
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a c t e d w i t h i n t h e scope of my a u t h o r i t y l i k e I s t a t e d 

p r e v i o u s l y . 

BY MR. TEPPERs 

4 Q. And as t o P r o t e s t a n t E x h i b i t s Number 2 wh i c h 

5 i s the p i c k l i s t and Number 3 which i s the request f o r 

6 postage meter check out and Number 4 which i s the P i t n e y 

7 Bowes document, i s n 1 t i t t r u e t h a t you d i d not p e r s o n a l I y 

prepa re any o f those documents or were you i n v o l v e d i n t h e 

9 p r e p a r a t i o n o f any o f those documents? 

10 A. That i s c o r r e c t . I was n o t . 

11 Q., And i s n ' t i t t r u e t h a t t h e paperwork which you 

12 might r e c e i v e from P i t n e y Bowes would s t r i c t l y be t o and 

13 from t h e warehouse, your warehouse? 

14 A. Whatdo you mean? Ca n you be more spec i f i c? 

15 Q, W e l l , can you e x p l a i n t o the Court t he 

16 c i r c u m s t a n c e s i n wh i c h you r e c e i ve any paperwork i f at a l l 

17 from P i tney Bowes? 

18 A. A l l paperwork from P i t n e y Bowes i s v i a Fax and 

19 th e y ' 11 come over one or two a t a time o r t e n at a time 

20 depend i ng on t h e i r work l o a d . And i t w i l l i nd i c a t e l i k e I 

21 spoke of e a r l i e r , i t doesn't look l i k e t h i s but I've seen 

the o r d e r s and i t j u s t has t h e customer l o c a t i o n and the 

name o f the customer, t he c o n t a c t and the phone number a t 

24 wh i c h time our o f f i c e i s t o c a l l t o v e r i f y t h a t t h e 

25 equipment i s ready f o r p i c k up and i f i t i s , then we 
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schedule i t f o r p i c k up. 

Q. Do you k now i f t h e r e EI r e a ny former emp 3. oyees 

of D. C r i s t i n z i o which c u r r e n t l y a re employed hy the 

P r o t e s t a n t , J.C. Van Lines? 

A. Yes. 

MR. PETRI: O b j e c t i o n , r e l e v a n c e . 

JUDGE CHESTNUT: I don't see the r e l e v a n c e e i t h e r . 

MR. TEPPER: W e l l , t h e r e l e v a n c e would be by way of 

an o f f e r o f p r o o f t o a t t e m p t t o e s t a b l i s h some of the bad 

f e e l i n g s between J.C. Van L i nes and h i s former emp1 oyer, D. 

C r i s t i n z i o and some o f the m o t i v a t i o n f o r t h i s p r o t e s t . 

JUDGE CHESTNUT: That's more of an a p p r o p r i a t e 

sub j e c t f o r r e b u t t a 1 , i s n ' t i t ? 

MR. TEPPER: W e l l , I have Mr. Taddei here and I can 

b r i n g t h a t up. 

JUDGE CHESTNUT: Because I don't see any q u e s t i o n s 

t h a t were even r e m o t e l y r e l a t e d t o t h a t t h a t were brou g h t 

out on c r o s s - e x a m i n a t i o n . 

MR. TEPPER: W e l l , I t h i n k i t ' s r e l e v a n t t o the mere 

f a c t - t h a t t h i s i s a t r a n s f e r a p p l i c a t i o n and t h e mere f a c t 

of a c i r c u m s t a n c e t h a t a p r o t e s t was f i l e d why t h a t would be 

f i l e d t h a t goes t o t h e a g g r e s s i v e t y p e of r e l a t i o n s h i p 

between t h e p a r t i e s . 

MR. PETRI: I f I might respond t o t h a t , Your Honor, I 

a 1ways th o u g h t t h a t f i l i n g a p r o t e s t was a m a t t e r o f r i g h t 



69 

6 

7 

B 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

13 

19 

20 

21 

24 

25 

and i t would o n l y be based upon whether t h e r e was a f i n d i ncj 

of a p p r o p r i a t e t r a n s f e r - F i r s t t h e burden being on t h e 

A p p l i c a n t and then s u b s e q u e n t l y be i n g on the P r o t e s t a n t t o 

e s t a b 1 i s h — c e r t a i n l y t h e P r o t e s t a n t can't come i n here 

w i t h o u t good i n t e n t i o n s o r w i t h o u t a b a s i s f o r o b j e c t i n g . I 

t h i n k we made our b a s i s f o r ob j e c t i ng t o t h i s p r o t e s t 

a b u n d a n t l y c l e a r i n our quest i o n . 

JUDGE! CHESTNUT: I'm a l i t t l e confused as t o what 

r e l e v a n e e t o m o t i v a t i o n wouId have t o f i l e a p r o t e s t . I f 

you f e l t t he p r o t e s t was improper, you c o u l d a t l e a s t s t r i k e 

i t f o r whatever reason. 

NR. TEPPER: Okay. I ' l l w i t h d r a w the q u e s t i o n . 

JUDGE CHESTNUT: L i k e I s a i d , you w i l l have a chance 

t o p ut r e b u t t a l on i f you f e e l i t i s a p p r o p r i a t e . 

NR. TEPPER: Okay. I have n o t h i n g f u r t h e r . 

JUDGE CHESTNUT: Okay. I have a q u e s t i o n f o r you, 

Mr. Nelson, wh i c h 1 p r o b a b l y s h o u l d have asked b e f o r e your 

r e d i r e c t . So i f you want t o asl:: a q u e s t i o n about i t you 1 11 

have t h a t o p p o r t u n i t y . Looking a t E x h i b i t 1 wh i c h i s the 

o r i g i n a l a p p l i c a t i o n and the p r o j e c t e d cash f l o w wh i c h would 

be I guess p a r t of E x h i b i t I , second page. Do you have t h a t 

page t h a t I'm t a l k i n g about? 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

JUDGE CHESTNUT: The e n t e r t a i nment expenses t h a t you 

have on t h e r e , $1,500.00 f o r t h e f i r s t q u a r t e r , I sh o u l d say 
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f o r t h e q u a r t e r ended 2/28/92 I assume. Why i s t h a t so 

high? I s t h a t a normal l e v e l of expense and then I see i t ' s 

3,000 f o r the second q u a r t e r , 2,500 f o r t h e t h i r d q u a r t e r 

and 2,500 f o r the f o u r t h q u a r t e r . That seems very h i g h t o 

me. 

THE WITNESS: That's not r e a l l y a l o t . 

JUDGE CHESTNUT: Can you t e l l me what t h a t i s f o r ? 

THE WITNESS: F l y e r s t i c k e t s , P h i l l i e s t i c k e t s , 

t h i ngs o f t h a t na t u r e . 

JUDGE CHESTNUT: And i s t h a t s t a n d a r d i n t h e 

i n d u s t r y ? 

THE WITNESS: Very much so. 

JUDGE CHESTNUT: And I assume t h a t these t i c k e t s a re 

g i v e n t o customers t o induce them t o p l a c e b u s i ness w i t h t h e 

company? 

THE WITNESS: Mo, they a re used as — we don't t r y t o 

induce — we don't t r y t o b r i b e someone. 

JUDGE CHESTNUT: No, I'm not t a l k i n g about b r i b e . 

THE WITNESSu You have to r e a l i z e here t h a t I've been 

dea1i ng w i t h my customer base f o r f i v e yea r s and we 1ve 

e s t a b l i s h e d a r e l a t ionsh i p over those yea r s a nd yes, they 

ac t as g i f t s t o customers. 

JUDGE CHESTNUT: Okay. 

THE WITNESS: But i t ' s not o u t o f t h e o r d i n a r y . 

JUDGE CHESTNUT: Do you want t o ask any r e d i r e c t on 



71 

t h a t ? 

MR - TEPPER: No, I t h i n k tha t- 1 s boon a nstuered 

s u f f i c i e n t l y . I t h i n k i t ' s common p rac t i ce o f any — 

4 MR. PETRI: O b j e c t i o n . Counsel i s t e s t i f y i n g . 

5 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Yes, you can ' t t e s t i f y . Do you have 

6 any r e c r o s s ? 

7 MR. PETRIs Yes, Your Honor, I a p o l o g i z e I have t o . 

8 RECROSS EXAMINATION 

9 BY MR. PETRI: 

10 Q, You're s a y i n g t h a t s i n c e we l e f t o f f w i t h t h i s 

11 i s s u e of e n t e r t a i nment t h a t i t would be norma I t o spend a t 

12 l e a s t a c c o r d i n g t o your p r o j e c t i o n s — 

13 A, And t h a t ' s a l l they a re i s p r o j e c t i o n s t o keep 

14 i n m i nd. 

15 Q. — n i n e t y — f i v e hundred do 1 l a r s a year i n 

16 e n t e r t a i nment i n g i f t s t o va r i ous p o t e n t i a l customers? 

17 A. Again, yeah, t h a t i s c o r r e c t . Now, you have 

IS t o r e a l i z e t h a t not a l l t i c k e t s a re used f o r customers. We 

19 reward some of our employees w i t h t i c k e t s t o v a r i o u s games., 

20 Q. What percentage goes t o customers and what 

21 percentage goes t o employees as reward? 

72 A. I d o n ' t h a v e those f i gures a v a i l a b l e . 

Q. And of course t h a t p o r t i o n t h a t goes t o reward 

!4 i s 1099 or compensated t o the employee as compensation? 

25 MR. TEPPER: Your Honor, I t h i n k we're g e t t i n g so f a r 
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beyond the scope o f t h i s h e a r i n g . 

JUDGE CHESTNUT: No, i t ' s n o t . 

BY MR. PETRI: 

Q- Goi ng back t o — on red i r e c t , your counsel 

developed some i n f o r m a t i o n wi t h rega rd t o your i n t e n t i o n s . 

And i t ' s my understand i ng t h a t you 1ve t e s t i f ied and a re 

t e s t i f y i n g t h a t you have never i n t e n d e d p u r p o s e l y t o v i o l a t e 

or t o p e r f o r m shipments f o r which you were not c e r t i f i c a t e d ? 

A. That's c o r r e c t . 

Q. Did you ever c o n s u l t w i t h an a t t o r n e y b e f o r e 

you made any o f these sh ipments? 

A. No, I d i d n o t . 

Q- Did you ever c o n t a c t t h e PUC t o i n q u i r e as t o 

an i n t e r p r e t a t i o n ? 

A. No. 

GL Did you ever speak t o any of t h e employees of 

the t r a n s f e r r e r i n o r d e r t o o b t a i n an u n d e r s t a n d i n g o f the 

a u t h o r i t y t h a t you were seeking o r t h e a u t h o r i t y t h a t you 

c u r r e n t l y held? 

A. No. 

Q. And why d i d n ' t you? 

A. W e l l , because my u n d e r s t a n d i n g was t h a t I 

co u l d handle — I c o u l d p e r f o r m t h e work t h a t I had been 

p e r f o r m i n g under t h i s a u t h o r i t y w i t h i n 100 m i l e s o f 

P h i l a d e l p h i a t h a t was my unde r s t a nd i ng. 
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Q. Do you a l s o b e l i e v e t h a t i gnorance o f the law 

i s an excuse? 

MR. TEPPER: O b j e c t i o n . 

JUDGE CHESTNUT s O b j e c t i o n s u s t a i n e d . 

5 MR. PETRI: Okay. So you b e l i e v e d t h a t you had t h e 

6 a u t h o r i t y b ut you d i d not i nqu i re? 

7 MR.. TEPPER: Ob j e c t i on, asked and answered . 

8 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Yeah, i t has been a l o t or I should 

9 say numerous times asked and answered. 

10 MR. PETRI: Okay* I have no f u r t h e r q u e s t i o n s . 

11 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Any r e d i r e c t ? 

MR. TEPPER: No, Your Honor. 

13 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Okay. Thank you very much, Mr. 

14 Nelson. You're excused. Do you wa nt t o move i n your 

15 e x h i b i t s ? 

16 MR. TEPPER: I would move a l l o f my e x h i b i t s i n , Your 

17 Honor. 

18 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Any o b j e c t i o n ? 

19 MR. PETRI: I have no o b j e c t i o n t o any of t h e 

20 e x h i b i t s and I would a l s o move f o r t h e admission of the 

^1 P r o t e s t a n t ' s e x h i b i t s . 

JUDGE CHESTNUT: Any o b j e c t i o n ? 

MR. TEPPER: I would o b j e c t . 

24 JUDGE CHESTNUTS Okay. Before you do t h a t , 

15 A p p l i c a n t ' s E x h i b i t s 1 t h rough 4 are a d m i t t e d . 
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JUDGE CHESTNUT: And which are you o b j e c t i n g to? How 

about E x h i b i t 1 t h a t ' s t h e c u r r e n t a u t h o r i t y ? 

NR. TEPPER: I don't have any a b j e c t i o n t o E x h i b i t 

Numbe r 1. 

JUDGE CHESTNUT: E x h i b i t P-l i s a d m i t t e d . 

( P r o t e s t a n t E x h i b i t No. P-l was a d m i t t e d i n 
evi d e n c e . ) 

NR. TEPPER: As t o P-2 and P-3 — w e l l , f i r s t , l e t ' s 

t a k e P-2 and P-3 my o b j e c t i o n s o f hearsay and best evidence 

I w i l l renew. 

JUDGE CHESTNUT: Nr. P e t r i ? 

NR. PETRI: W e l l , Your Honor, as t o hearsay, t h e — I 

t h i n k t h e t e s t imony as t o each document stands on i t s own as 

t o t h e A p p l i c a n t ' s responses t o v a r i o u s quest i o n s I asked. 

As t o best e v i d e n c e , I guess — I don't know i f t he 

ob j e c t i on i s r e a l l y best evidence o r i f i t ' s a u t h e n t i c i t y 

but I can c e r t a i n l y a u t h e n t i c a t e t he documents at a l a t e r 

t ime. 

JUDGE CHESTNUT: I ' l l admit them. But I'm not sure 

i f t h e y ' r e e n t i t l e d t o any p r o b a t i v e w e i g h t whatsoever and 

E x h i b i t 4 i s a d m i t t e d . 

( P r o t e s t a n t E x h i b i t s Nos. 2, 
ev idence.) 

3 and 4 were admi t t e d i n 
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MR. TEPPER: I would j u s t o b j e c t t o the r e l e v a n c y o f 

E x h i b i t 4. 

JUDGE CHESTNUT: Do you want t o respond, Mr. P e t r i ? 

MR. PETRI: I s t h e r e now anot h e r o b j e c t i o n ? 

JUDGE CHESTNUT: Yes t o E x h i b i t 4 on the b a s i s of 

r e l e v a n c y . I don't t h i n k i t ' s necessary f o r you t o respond. 

I ' l l admit i t . Mr. Tepper, do you have a n y t h i n g f u r t h e r t o 

pr e s e n t ? 

MR. TEPPER: Not at t h i s t i m e . 

JUDGE CHESTNUT: W e l l , t h i s i s t h e o n l y time t o get 

your d i r e c t case on. 

MR. TEPPER: Wel1, I would r e s e r v e my r i g h t t o c a l 1 

Mr. R u s s e l l Taddei, Sr., as a r e b u t t a l . I o n l y have a few 

quest ions o f Mr. Taddei i f you t h i n k now would be t h e 

a p p r o p r i a t e t i m e t o ask t h e q u e s t i o n s o f him. Mr. Taddei i s 

the former emp1oyer o f Mr. Ne1 son. 

JUDGE CHESTNUT: Are you c a l l i n g him as a wi t n e s s ? 

MR. TEPPER: He wouId be c a l l e d as a w i t n e s s , yes. 

JUDGE CHESTNUT: Are you d o i ng i t now or are you 

doing i t l a t e r ? 

MR. TEPPER: Wel1, your i n s t r u e t i o n s prev i o u s l y were 

t h a t by way of an o f f e r of p r o o f i t would go t o the 

r e l a t ionsh i p between Mr. Nelson's former emplayer, D. 

C r i s t i n z i o and you sa i d t h a t would be proper f o r r e b u t t a l . 

And I would j u s t r e s e r v e my r i g h t t o c a l l him as a r e b u t t a 1 
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w i t n e s s i f necessary. 

MR. PETRI: Your Honor, a t t h i s t i m e I would move f o r 

th e d i s m i s s a 1 o f t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n . I don't t h i n k t h e 

4 A p p l i c a n t has met h i s burden of p r o o f i n p a r t i c u l a r w i t h 

5 r e g a r d t o the f i t ness i s s u e . I n f a c t , t h e t e s t imony adduced 

6 so f a r i n d i c a t e s t h a t t h e A p p l i c a n t d i d not seek i n q u i r y , 

7 d i d not make any reasonable a t t e m p t t o i n q u i r e and t h e 

8 A p p l i c a n t c o l l e c t i v e l y has 30 years of e x p e r i e n c e i n the 

9 busines s and c e r t a i n l y understands t h e d i s t i n c t i o n s and the 

10 p l a i n meani ng of very easy t o read, s i m p l e t o understand 

1 J. a u t h o r i t i e s . 

Qui t e f r a n k l y , t h i s App1icant has demonstrated i n i t s 

13 t e s t imony an i nd i f f e r e n c e a nd a lac k of c a r i ng and has 

14 b l a t a n t l y gone? out and made t r a n s p o r t a t i o n s which i t knows 

15 very w e l l t h a t i t does not have l e g a l a u t h o r i t y t o make and 

16 t h e r e f o r e t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n s hould be im m e d i a t e l y d i s m i s s e d 

17 MR - TEPPER: Your Honor, can I respond? 

18 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Sure 

19 MR. TEPPER: I would vehemently oppose t he req u e s t o f 

20 t he P r o t e s t a n t . The law i s c l e a r i n Pennsylvania t h a t even 

1 i f t h e r e was a s i t u a t i o n where t h e r e maybe a c t i o n s which are 

ev idence of conduct wh i c h i s not p r o p e r , t h a t evidence per 

se does not serve as t o o b v i a t e t h e g r a n t i n g o f the 

24 a p p 1 i c a t i o n . 

25 I would d i r e c t t h e C o u r t ' s a t t e n t i o n t o at l e a s t two 
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cases one which i s H e r e i k 7 H - e — r — c - i —k versus Pub 1 i c U t i l i t y 

Commission and the second case which i s B.B. Motor C a r r i e r s 

versus Commonwea1th o f Pennsy I v a n i a . I n the B.B. motors 

case., t h e Court h e l d t h a t t he mere f a c t t h a t a c a r r i e r 

o p e r a t e d w i t h o u t a p r o o f of PUC i s not per se p r o h i b i t i n g 

the subsequent a c q u i s i t i o n of a u t h o r i t y by a c a r r i e r . 

And f u r t h e r i n the H e r c i k versus P u b l i c U t i l i t y 

Commission case, t h e Court h e l d t h a t i n s i t n a t i o n s where 

t h e r e i s an o p e r a t i o n of s e r v i c e w i t h o u t a u t h o r i t y b e f o r e 

the a p p l i c a t i o n f o r c e r t i f i c a t e of p u b l i c convenience was 

f i l e d , t h a t a c t d i d not st a n d alone prec1ude t h e PUC from 

g r a n t i n g t h e a p p l i c a t i o n . There seems t o be a s i t u a t i o n 

where Your Honor has d i s c r e t i o n and I would ask t h a t t h e 

reque s t of t h e P r o t e s t a n t not be g r a n t e d . 

JUDGE CHESTNUT: I'm goin g t o take i t under 

advisement and you can d i s c u s s i t i n your b r i e f s . I n t h e 

meant ime, why don't you put your case on. 

MR. PETRI: Okay. I would c a l l as of 

cross-exami na t i o n Mr. Taddei, Sr. 

JUDGE CHESTNUT: So you're c a l l i n g him as a h o s t i l e 

wi tness? 

MR. PETRI: Yes, Your Honor. 

RUSSELL TADDEI , SR , c a l l e d as a w i t n e s s , h a v i n g been 

d u l y sworn, was examined and t e s t i f i e d as f o i l o w s : 

JUDGE CHESTNUT: Okay. Give and s p e l l your name f o r 
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the r e c o r d . 

THE WITNESS: R u s s e l l Taddei, Sr., R-u-s-s-e double 

1, 8. T-a-d-d-e-i. 

4 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Okay. 

5 CROSS EXAMINATION 

6 MR. PETRIs 

7 Q. Mr. Taddei, i t ' s my u n d e r s t a n d i n g t h a t you a re 

8 and have f o r a long time been the owner o f D- C r i s t i n z i o , 

9 Inc? 

10 A. That's c o r r e c t . 

11 GL And how 1ong have you been i n the i n d u s t r y ? 

A. About 35 yea r s n 

13 Q. And i n those 35 years have you been i n v o l v e d 

14 as an e x p e r t w i t n e s s i n any proc e e d i n g s b e f o r e t h e 

15 Commission? 

16 A. Wel1, I'm not sure about t h e term e x p e r t b ut 

17 I've been a w i t n e s s . 

18 G). Do you reca 11 t h e proceed i ng i n v o l v i ng F i s h e r 

19 Hughes T r a n s p o r t a t i o n where you were c a l l e d as an e x p e r t 

20 w i t n e s s and a l l o w e d t o t e s t i f y by t h e A d m i n i s t r a t i v e Law 

21 Judge, H e r b e r t Smolen? 

A. I remember t h e case. I don't remember b e i ng a 

w i t n e s s b ut i t ' s p a s s i b l e . 

GL Okay. Let me t r y a nd r e f r e s h your 

r e c o l l e c t i o n . Do you reca11 t a k i ng t he stand and t e s t i f y i ng 
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about the understand i ncj w i t h i n the i n d u s t r y w i t h r e gard t o 

household mover's r i g h t s and the PUC i n t e r p r e t a t i o n s BS you 

were f a m i l i a r w i t h them w i t h r e g a r d t o e l e c t r o n i c movements 

w i t h i n Pennsylvania? 

A. I do reca11 t h a t I b e l i e v e . 

Q. And when you e n t e r e d i n t o t h e agreement of 

s a l e or even p r i o r t o e n t e r i n g i n t o t he agreement o f s a l e i 

d i d you d i s c u s s w i t h t he A p p l i c a n t and i t s o f f i c e r s your 

understand i ng o f the i n t e r p r e t a t i o n of i n t r a s t a t e 

e l e c t r o n i c s moves and the a u t h o r i t y t h a t i s necessi t a t e d t o 

make those movements? 

A• No, I d i d n ' t . They t o l d me the y were l o o k i n g 

t o expand the scope o f o p e r a t i o n and have more a u t h o r i t y f o r 

p o i n t s between count i e s . And t h i s a u t h o r i t y was a na t u r a 1 

f o r t h a t s c e n a r i o and I agreed t o s e l l i t . I d i d n ' t ' f e e l an 

o b 1 i g a t i o n t o e x p l a i n anyth i ng. 

Q. Now, Domenic Taddei i s your f a t h e r , c o r r e c t ? 

A. Domenic Taddei i s my f a t h e r . 

Q . And he's been i nvolved i n b u s i ness wi t h you 

f o r a number o f y e a r s as w e l l ? 

A. No, my f a t h e r was never a p a r t n e r at D. 

C r i s t i n z i o I n c o r p o r a t e d . 

Q. But he had h i s own — 

A. He was i n bus i ness i n d e p e n d e n t l y . He had h i s 

own company. As a m a t t e r o f f a c t he had severs 1 compani es 
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over t h e past 15 yea rs„ 

Q. And some of those companies a l s o had 

a u t h o r i t y ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Now, when — and i f I reca11 c o r r e c 1 1 y you 1ve 

been the p r e s i d e n t of D. C r i s t i n z i o f o r q u i t e some time? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And you 1 re f a m i l i a r c e r t a i n l y wi t h your t h r e e 

sons who are now s h a r e h o l d e r s of T&N and a l s o your 

s o n - i n - l a w who's seated t o your l e f t and i s t e s t i f y i n g on 

b e h a l f o f t h e A p p l i c a n t ? 

A . I t ' s ac t u a 1 l y two sons but yes. 

Q. Oh, i t i s , okay. Now d u r i ng your t e n u r e as 

p r e s i d e n t and t h e i r employment underneath you, d i d you ever 

have o p p o r t u n i t i e s a t s a l e s meetings or o t h e r meetings t o 

d i s c u s s the n a t u r e of your a u t h o r i t y and your r i g h t s as 

e x i s t under t h i s proposed t r a n s f e r a p p l i c a t i o n ? 

A- The o p e r a t i n g a u t h o r i t y at D. C r i s t i n z i o 

I n c o r p o r a t e d was so broad and so i n c l u s i v e t h a t we r a r e l y 

had an i s s u e on what you can or cannot do. Consequently, i t 

was not a norma 1 t o p i c a t a s a l e s meet i ng. 

Q, Was i t ever a t o p i c ? 

A > I don 1 1 know about a sa1es meet i ng top i c . I 

mean, i t was a top i c between my b r o t h e r and I i f we were 

t a l k i n g t o a c o n s u l t a n t or t o a t a r i f f person or t o an 
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a t t o r n e y c o n c e r n i n g o p e r a t i n g a u t h o r i t y , yes but i t was 

never an i s s u e f o r our s a l e s people because we were b l e s s e d . 

And I say blessed because I r e a l i z e i t ' s a p r i v i l e g e w i t h 

g r e a t o p e r a t i ng a u t h o r i t y wi t h mov in g o f s t o r a g e , ICC, PUC, 

New York, New Jersey. So c o n s e q u e n t l y i t was not an i s s u e . 

Q. So i s i t your t e s t i m o n y then t h a t you d i d not 

d i s c u s s i t w i t h t he f o u r sha reho1ders o f T&N a nd you d i d not 

rea11y prov i d e them w i t h any i nformat i o n as sa1es people on 

your b e h a l f f o r your r i g h t s i n the nature? 

A. As they r e p r e s e n t , T&N I had no reason t o 

d i s c u s s o p e r a t i ng a u t h o r i t y . 

Q. I'm speaking of the t i m e p e r i o d when they were 

w i t h you as employees. 

A. They were c e r t a i n l y around when o p e r a t i ng 

a u t h o r i t y was d iscussed o c c a s i o n a l l y . Whether or not they 

were pa y i n g a t t e n t i o n i t was not t h e i r area of a u t h o r i t y . 

I t was not t h e i r area of re s p o n s i b i l i t y . We d i d d i s c u s s i t 

a t s a l e s meetings. We d i d n ' t have d i s c u s s i o n s on can we do 

t h i s o r can we do t h a t because we had such i n c l u s i v e 

o p e r a t i n g a u t h o r i t y a t t h e compa ny t h a t t h e r e was a — a 

r e s t r i c t i o n was r e a l l y r a r e . 

Q. Now, w i t h r e g a r d t o your o p e r a t i o n i n 

Pennsylvania i t ' s my u n d e r s t a n d i n g t h a t you c l o s e d down D. 

C r i s t i n z i o ' s o p e r a t i o n i n Pennsylva n i a i n or about was i t 

March o r A p r i l o f t h i s year? 
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A > I t was March of t h i s year and the — ws d i d 

not c l o s e t h e company down - We are f u n c t i o n i ng. We don't 

do PUC t r a n s p o r t a t i o n work. 

4 Q. Okay. W h e n d i d you cease d o i ng PUC 

5 t r a n s p o r t a t i o n s ? 

6 A. W e l l , March — February t he 2 9 t h , we l a i d o f f 

7 our d r i v e r s . We've had some t r a n s p o r t a t i o n f u n c t i o n s i n and 

8 out o f our warehouse of an ICC n a t u r e . We have o f f i c e 

9 people working i n t h e o f f i c e . We are booking work. We have 

10 a van l i n e a f f i l i a t i o n and we p r o v i d e a l l our maintenance 

11 f u n c t i o n s a t t h a t t e r m i na1. And c o n s e q u e n t l y , t h e o p e r a t i o n 

12 c o n t i n u e s . 

13 Q. But t h a t wasn't my q u e s t i o n . My q u e s t i o n was 

14 s i m p l y when d i d you cease d o i ng PUC t r a n s p o r t a t i o n s ? 

115 A. No i t wasn ' t . Your quest i o n was when d i d we 

16 cease o p e r a t i o n s . 

17 q. Well — 

18 A. And I answered t h a t q u e s t i o n . 

19 Gl. Dkay. W e l l , l e t me ask you t h i s q u e s t i o n . 

20 When d i d you stop making PUC shipments as Domenic 

21 C r i s t i n z i o , Inc? 

22 A. The end of February, e a r l y March. 

23 Q. So s i n c e t h a t t i m e nobody a t D. C r i s t i n z i o has 

24 engaged i n any PUC shipments? 

25 A. W e l l , t h a t ' s not t o t a l l y c o r r e c t . We've done 
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some household moves and we've done some i n t e r s t a t e m i l i t a r y 

work . 

MR. TEPPER: Your Honor, I j u s t want t o a t t h i s p o i n t 

i n t i me t h i s 1 i ne o f quest i o n i ng appea rs t o me t o he aga i nst 

D. C r i s t i n z i o and t h e A p p l i c a n t here i s not D. Cr i s t i n;: i o „ 

I don't know how much f u r t h e r he wants t o go w i t h t h i s 

f o u n d a t i o n b ut he doesn't appear t o be goin g anywhere wh i c h 

has a b e a r i n g on the A p p l i c a n t . 

JUDGE CHESTNUT: W e l l , I t h i n k you r a i s e a good p o i n t 

t h a t i t i s t h e t r a n s f e r e e 1 s f i t n ess t h a t i s a t iss u e here. 

But on the o t h e r hand, the o f f i c e r s o f the t r a n s f e r e e were 

a l l employed by the t r a n s f e r r e r and I t h i n k t o e x t e n t t h a t 

t h e r e ' s some o v e r l a p t h e r e then i t ' s r e l e v a n t , 

MR. TEPPER: And I agree w i t h t h a t . We appear t o be 

g e t t i n g even beyond t h a t and t h a t ' s my concern. 

JUDGE CHESTNUT: W e l l , l e t ' s see where i t goes.. 

MR. PETRI: Okay, Your Honor. So I g a t h e r then from 

your t e s t imony wh i l e your company has cont i nued t o make 

household i n t r a s t a t e movements, you have not engaged i n any 

e l e c t r o n i c i n t r a s t a t e movements s i n c e February of 1992? 

THE WITNESS: That's c o r r e c t . 

MR.. PETRI : I have no f u r t h e r quest i o n s , 

JUDGE CHESTNUT: Any q u e s t i o n s , Mr. Tepper? 

(Tad's E x h i b i t No. 5 was produced and marked f o r 
i d e n t i f i c a t i o n . ) 
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DIRECT EXfi f l lNf tTI ON 

BY MR. TEPPER: 

Q. Mr. Taddei, I want t o show you a document 

4 wh i c h i s dated March 4 t h and ask you t o take a look a t t h a t 

5 document. And I ask you t o — have you had a chance t o look 

6 at t h i s document s i r ? 

7 A. Yes, I have. 

8 Q» And i t s t a t e s i n the f i r s t paragraph t h a t you 

9 had requested t h a t Domenic C r i s t i n z i o , I n c . , be placed i n 

10 v o l u n t a r y suspension. I s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

11 A. Yes. 

12 Q. And was t h i s request g r a n t e d ? 

13 A. Yes, i t was. As a m a t t e r of f a c t , t h i s l e t t e r 

"14 c o n f i r m s t he g r a n t o f t h a t r e q u e s t . 

15 Q. And would you e l a b o r a t e on t h e g r a n t i n g of 

16 t h a t request? 

17 A. Yes. Our t a r i f f and o p e r a t i ng a u t h o r i t y 

18 c o n s u l t a n t i n my d i s c u s s i o n w i t h him about t h e l a y o f f of 

19 t h e employees a nd t h e shut down of c e r t a i n aspects o f 

20 o p e r a t i o n s suggested t h a t i t would be proper t o not i f y t h e 

21 PUC and t o request t h a t our o p e r a t i n g a u t h o r i t y not be 

rendered n u l 1 and v o i d but t h a t we be g i v e n a p e r i o d of time 

t o r e s t a r t t h e operation,, p r o v i d e new i n s u r a n c e i n f o r m a t i o n 

24 and s t a r t o p e r a t i ng or s e l 1 or t r a n s f e r some o f t h e 

25 o p e r a t i n g a u t h o r i t y through s a l e . 
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Q• And when does t h a t per i o d of t i me come t o an 

end? 

A. According t o t h e l e t t e r , March 3 i s t , 1993. 

Q- Okay. I have n o t h i n g f u r t h e r w i t h r e g a r d t o 

t h a t March 4 t h , 1992 l e t t e r . 

6 Q. S i r , do you know o f a ny farmer employees o f 

7 yours who are c u r r e n t 1y emp1oyed by t h e P r o t e s t a n t ? 

8 MR. PETRI: O b j e c t i o n as t o r e l e v a n c e . 

9 JUDGE CHESTNUT: W e l l , I t h i n k I know where you're 

10 t r y i ng t o go here wh i c h i s t ry i ng t o show some k i nd of i l l 

11 w i l l on t h e p a r t of t h e P r o t e s t a n t . 

12 MR. TEPPER: On m o t i v a t i o n f o r t he f i l i n g of the 

13 p r o t e s t . 

14 JUDGE CHESTNUT: W e l l , t h a t ' s not a r e l e v a n t i s s u e . 

15 I t ' s not an a p p r o p r i a t e i s s u e . They have an a b s o l u t e r i g h t 

16 t o f i l e a p r o t e s t . 

17 MR. TEPPER: Have you ever been i n v o l v e d i n any l e g a l 

18 d i s p u t e w i t h J.C. Van Lines? 

19 MR. PETRI: O b j e c t i o n , r e l e v a n c e . 

20 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Can you do t h i s r e a l l y b r i e f l y ? 

21 MR. TEPPER: Yes. 

77 JUDGE CHESTNUT: I ' l l l e t i t on. There's no j u r y 

here. But on the o t h e r hand, I r e a l l y don't t h i n k i t ' s 

24 r e l e v a n t but I ' l l l e t you do i t j u s t t o get i t out o f t h e 

25 way-
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BY m . TEPPER: 

Q- And c o u l d you very b r i e f l y d e s c r i b e f o r t h e 

Court those d i s p u t e s t h a t you've had over t he years? 

A - Wel1, we've had p r o t e s t s on our opera t i ng 

b a u t h o r i t i es t h a t we've i n i t i a t e d - We had a su i t where 

6 employees were leav i ng our f i rm, g o i ng t o J.C. u s i ng 

7 p r i v i l e g e d i n f o r m a t i o n . 

8 MR. PETRI: O b j e c t i o n t o the use of the t e r m i n o l o g y 

9 p r i v i l e g e d i nforma t i o n . There was never a j u d i c i a l 

10 d e t e r m i n a t i o n of t h a t , i n f a c t , t h e case was di s m i s s e d w i t h 

11 p r e j u d i c e by agreement o f the p a r t i e s I might add. 

12 THE WITNESS: So t h e r e was more than a PUC p r o t e s t 

IZ t h e r e was o t h e r a c t i o n t a k i n g p l a c e . 

14 MR. TEPPER: And how would you c h a r a c t e r i s e t h e 

15 work i ng env ironment between D. C r i s t i n z i o and J nC. Van Lines 

16 b e f o r e t h i s — 

17 MR. PETRI: O b j e c t i o n , t h a t ' s very vague. 

IE MR. TEPPER: I'm j u s t t r y i n g t o make t h i s b r i e f f o r 

19 t h e Cou r t . 

2C MR. PETRI: I ' l l w i thdraw t h e o b j e c t i o n t h e n . 

JUDGE CHESTNUT: You know you're o b v i o u s l y going t o 

keep t r y i n g . L e t ' s j u s t do i t . 

MR. TEPPER: Th i s i s my f i n a l q u e s t i o n . 

24 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Can't you j u s t s t i p u l a t e that-

t he r e ' s been a l o t o f bad f e e l i n g f o r whatever reason? Can 
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you s t i p u l a t e t o t h a t ? I s t h a t what you're t a I k i ng about? 

MR. TEPPER: I t h i n k I would l i k e t h e Court t o hear 

what was g o i ng on. 

4 THE WITNESS: Yes, i t ' s been a very i n t e n s e , v e r y 

5 c o m p e t i t i v e over t h e y e a r s . From t h e s a l e from t he i n i t i a l 

6 purchase of the company t o p e r i o d s of time w i t h t he o r i g i n a l 

7 owners t o t h e scope of what they a re supposed t o do w i t h 

8 t h e i r s i d e agreement at the i n i t i a l purchase. 

9 JUDGE CHESTNUT: I have no idea what you're t a l k i n g 

10 about. What company are you t a l k i n g about f i r s t of a l l ? 

11 THE WITNESS: The r e l a t i o n s h i p between J.C. Van and 

12 D. C r i s t i n z i o has been s t r a i n e d from t h e i n i t i a l o u t s e t of 

13 the purchase o f the company D. C r i s t i n z i o , I n c o r p o r a t e d . 

14 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Your purchase? 

15 THE WITNESS: Yes. And has c o n t i n u e d even w i t h t h e 

16 absence of the p r i n c i p l e s of t h e o r i g i n a l d e a l t o the 

17 c u r r e n t owner o f J.C. Van and t h e r e have been many problems. 

18 MR. TEPPER: I have n o t h i n g f u r t h e r , Your Honor. 

19 JUDGE CHESTNUT: R e d i r e c t ? 

20 MR. PETRI: I have none. 

1 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Okay. Thank you very much, Mr. 

Taddei. You're excused. 

MR. TEPPER: And I would move i n t h e e x h i b i t as 

24 ev idence. 

JUDGE CHESTNUT: Any o b j e c t i o n ? 
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tiR. PtTR I : I assume i t ' s a u t h e n t i c and I have no 

reason t o b e l i e v e t h a t i t ' s n o t . 

JUDGE; CHEISTNUT: Dkay. I t ' s a d m i t t e d . 

(Tad's E x h i b i t No. 5 was adm i t t e d i n ev idence.) 

MR. PETRI: I would c a l l C a r o l McGary t o the s t a n d . 

MR. TEPPER: Your Honor, can we take a one mi nute 

break? Mr. Taddei would 1 i ke t o l e a v e . I don 1 1 need him 

f o r a n y t h i n g f u r t h e r i f counsel has no f u r t h e r q u e s t i o n s . 

MR. PETRI: I don't have anyth i ng f u r t h e r . 

MR. TEPPER: I s t h a t a l l r i g h t ? 

JUDGE CHESTNUT: Sure. Please g i v e and s p e l l your 

name f o r t he r e c o r d . 

THE WITNESS: Carol A. McGary, M-c-G-a-r-y-

JUDGE CHESTNUT: Go ahead. 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. PETRI: 

Q. Mrs. McGary, a r e you a f f i l i a t e d w i t h t h e 

P r o t e s t a n t , J,C. S e r v i c e s , Inc? 

A. Yes. 

And how are you a f f i l i a t e d w i t h t h e — 

One o f t h e s t o c k h o l d e r s . 

Are you a l s o an o f f i c e r and d i r e c t o r o f the 

24 

Q. 

A. 

Q-

corp o r a t i on1; 

A.. Yes, I am. 

JUDGE CHESTNUT: Excuse me; what i s your p o s i t i o n as 
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an o f f i c e r ? 

THE WITNESS: Corp o r a t e s e c r e t a r y . 

BY NR. PETRI: 

4 Q. How long have you been i n v o l v e d w i t h ,J.C. 

5 Serv i c e s ? 

6 A. Approx i m a t e l y — J.C. Serv i c e s ? 

7 Q - Yes* 

8 A. Since 1970. 

9 Q- Okay. And how long have you been an o f f i c e r 

10 of t he c o r p o r a t ion? 

11 A. Approx ima t e l y seven yea rs.. 

12 Q. How d i d you acqui re your ownersh i p i n t e r e s t i n 

13 J . C. S e r v i c e s , Inc? 

14 A. We purchased t h e b u s i ness. 

15 ca. And who d i d you purchase t he b u s i ness f rom? 

16 A. My f a t h e r . 

17 Q. And s i nee t h i s has a l r e a d y come up we might as 

18 wel1 deal w i t h i t who was your f a t h e r ? 

19 A. J u l e s C r i s t i n z i o . 

20 G). And who was your g r a n d f a t h e r ? 

21 A. Domenic C r i s t i n z i o . 

Gl. And i s t h a t t h e same i n d i v i d u a 1 f o r whom D. 

C r i s t i n z i o o b t a i n e d i t ' s name? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And was t h e r e a p o i n t i n t i m e when your f a t h e r 
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s o l d t h e b u s i n e s s of D. C r i s t i n z i o t o Mr. Taddei? 

A. My g r a n d f a t h e r d i d , 

Q. Your g r a n d f a t h e r d i d ? 

4 A. C o r r e c t . 

5 Q. Okay. I a p o l o g i z e , I g a t h e r f rom what I'm 

6 h e a r i n g t he C r i s t i n z i o f a m i l y has been i n t h e moving and 

7 s t o r a g e b u s i ness f o r q u i t e some t ime? 

£3 A - Yes. 

9 Qu I s t h e r e a spec i a I t y t h a t J.C. has developed 

10 t h a t a l s o D. C r i s t i n z i o has and t h a t you know T&N i s 

11 a t t e m p t i n g t o develop? 

12 A. Yes. 

12 Q. And what i s t h a t s p e c i a l t y ? 

14 A. E l e c t r o n i c work. 

15 Q. Now, you've heard Nr. Taddei t e s t i f y t h a t t h a t 

16. i s -a c o m p e t i t i v e b u s i n e s s . I s i t c o m p e t i t i v e ? 

17 A. Yes. 

IE Q. You've a l s o heard some t e s t imony t h i s morni ng 

IS from t h e A p p l i c a n t . Are you f a m i l i a r w i t h some o f the 

2C c l i e n t e l e t h a t we were d i s c u s s i n g such as Pi tney Bowes and 

21 Konica b u s i ness mach i nes and Core S t a t e s ? 

A. Yes, I am. 

22 Q. And how d i d you become f a m i l i a r w i t h those 

24 companies? 

A. Asi de from d o i ng worl; f o r some o f them, we 
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a l s o hstve s o l i c i t e d them. 

Q. I s i t f a i r t o say t h a t you have e i t h e r done 

work - f o r each of these companies or a c t i v e l y s o l i c i t e d each 

4 and every one o f the companies we've discussed? 

5 A. Yes. 

6 Q. And i s i t a l s o f a i r t o say t h a t P i t n e y Bowes 

7 i s a s i z a b l e account and one which you've handled f o r a 

8 number of years 

9 A. Yes. 

10 Q. How long have you handled P i t n e y Bowes? 

11 A. Since we purchased t he b u s i n e s s . 

12 Q. So seven years? 

13 A. A p p r o x i m a t e l y . 

14 Q„ And dur i ng those seven yea r s ha ve you become 

15 f a m i l i a r w i t h t he documentation t h a t i s generated by P i t n e y 

16 Bowes w i t h r e gard t o o r d e r s and t h e h a n d l i n g o f o r d e r s ? 

17 A. Yes. 

18 GL L e t ' s back up a moment. Where i s the f a c i l i t y 

19 o f J.C, S e r v i c e s , Inc? 

20 A. P r e s e n t l y on G a r n e l l Road, N o r t h e a s t 

1 P h i l a d e l p h i a . 

GL That's near t h e N o r t h e a s t A i r p o r t ? 

A. C o r r e c t . 

24 Q. And have — d u r i n g your ownership or your 

15 ha v i ng an owner sh i p i n t e r e s t i n J.C. Services., I n c . , has i t 
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a 1ways ma i nta ined an o f f i c e somewhere w i t h i n t h e 

P h i l a d e l p h i a area? 

A. Yes. 

4 Q. Now, can you desc r i b e b r i e f l y f rom your 

5 backg round and e x p e r i e n c e w i t h Pi tney Bowes t h e n a t u r e o f 

6 t h e documents t h a t they render and f o r sh ipments and the 

7 type of shipments t h a t they request o f t h e i r s h i p p e r s ? 

8 A. Yes, I can. 

9 Q. Could you j u s t b r i e f l y d e s c r i b e t h a t . 

10 A. Aside from t h e p i c k l i s t t h a t you had 

11 p r e s e n t e d , I have t o t r a i n a l l of our c l e r k s w i t h i n t h e 

12 o f f i c e . T h e r e f o r e , I have t o be f l u e n t w i t h how t o c r e a t e a 

12 b i l l of l a d i n g . By l o o k i n g a t the document o f which we had 

14 a 1 ready exh i b i t e d , I knew t h a t i t generates from P i t n e y 

15 Bowes and i t d e s t i n e s t o t h e i r customer. 

I t Q. Okay. Th i s would be the document prev i o u s l y 

17 marked as P r o t e s t a n t 2? 

18 A. Yes. 

19 Q. And have you been g i v e n any i n s t r u c t i o n s as a 

2C company as t o the p r a c t i c e s and p o i i c i e s w i t h r e gard t o 

21 Pi t ney Bowes and t h e r e t r l e v a 1 of equipment on t h e i r beha1f ? 

A. R e t r i e v a l i n what sense? 

Q. Wel1, do you have an understand i ng of t h e i r 

24 r e q u i r e m e n t s as a s h i p p e r ? 

A. D e f i n i t e l y . 
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Q. Or as a vendor o f you and the type o f 

procedures you have t o go through? 

A. D e f i n i t e l y they a re the customer• 

Q. And do you have an understand i ng wi t h r e g a r d 

t o — w e l 1 , why don't you b r i e f l y d e s c r i b e your 

6 understand i n g o f the i r -- the type of equipment you move f o r 

7 them and t h e i r i n s t r u e t i o n s i n t h a t r egard ? 

3 MR. TEPPER: I would o b j e c t as hearsay as t o p a r t of 

9 the quest i o n wh i c h r e f e r s t o i n s t r u e t i o n s from P i tne y Bowes. 

10 JUDGE CHESTNUT: W e l l , i t ' s not hearsay i f i t ' s an 

11 u n d e r s t a nd i ng o f what they r e q u i re them t o do. 

12 MR. TEPPER: But i f i t ' s based upon i n f o r m a t i o n which 

13 she may have heard from a t h i r d p a r t y . 

14 JUDGE CHESTNUT: No, t h i s i s n ' t hearsay. 

15 THE WITNESS: As a c a r r i e r f o r P i tney Bowes, we havs 

16 t o be f 1 u e n t as t o how the sh ipment o r i g i nates a nd 

17 d e s i g n a t e s t h a t so being as who i s the s h i p p e r and who i s 

IS the consignee and what date do you want i t p i c k e d up and 

19 wha t date do you want i t d e l i vered a nd what i s the commod i t y 

20 t h a t you're t ra n s p o r t i ng. 

:i BY MR. PETRI : 

G!. Now, does P i t n e y Bowes produce or have they 

produced a ny bus i ness documents or r e c o r d s w i t h r e g a r d s t o 

14 the r e g u l a t i o n s and p o i i c i es t h a t you know of any w r i t t e n 

25 i nst rue t ions? 
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A. Not t h a t I p e r s o n a l l y have. 

Q. Okay. Now, I g a t h e r from t he t e s t i m o n y today 

t h a t one of the items t h a t i s t r a n s p o r t e d has t o deal w i t h 

4 postage machi nes? 

r.T A. Yes, i t does. 

6 Q. A r e t h e r e o t h e r i terns t h a t e i t h e r your compa ny 

7 or T&N would be asked by P i t n e y Bowes t o t r a n s p o r t ? 

8 A. P i t n e y Bowes manufactures m a i l i n g machines, 

9 i n s e r t e r s , s e a l e s and o f f i c e cop i e r s . 

10 Q. Okay. D e s c r i b e a s t o e a c h o f those i terns t he 

11 t r a n s p o r t a t ions t h a t a re requested o f you as a c a r r i e r ? 

12 A. The equipment o r i g i nates from t h e i r t e r m i n a 1 

12 and d e s t i n e s t o t h e i r customer which i s i n d i c a t e d on the 

14 p i c k l i s t . I f i t i s a p i c k up from t h e i r customer, i t i s t o 

15 be r e t u r n e d back t o P i t n e y Bowes f o r whatever reason 

16 i n d i c a t e d . I t c o u l d need t o be r e f u r b i s h e d , r e c o n d i t i o n e d 

17 or s i m p l y r e t u r n e d . 

IE Q. Okay. And t h e p i c k l i s t I g a t h e r then i s from 

IS your t e s t imony j u s t now i s the documentat i o n t h a t 1 s produced 

2C i n o r d e r t o i n s t r u e t you t o go and p i c k up an i tern from 

21 t he — from t h e i r l o c a t i o n t o d e l i v e r t o a p a r t i c u l a r 

customer? 

A. That's c o r r e c t . That's used t o gene r a t e a 

b i l l of l a d i ng .. 

Q. And what are t h e i r requ i rements w i t h rega r d t o 
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time? t u r n around? 

A. Immediately-

Q- You have heard t he t e s t imony o f t h e 

4 A p p l i c a n t ' s rep r e s e n t a t i v e w i t h r e gard t o breakdowns of 

5 P i t n e y Bowes equipment e s s e n t i a l l y where the A p p l i c a n t has 

6 t e s t i f i e d t h a t he has r e t r i e v e d items from customers and 

7 broug h t them back i n f o r brea kdown a nd r e d e l i very t o P i t ney 

8 Bowes on i n t e r s t a t e sh ipments. Ha ve you ever been g i v e n o r 

9 been a l l o w e d t o h o l d items o v e r n i g h t i n t h a t regard? 

10 A. O v e r n i g h t , y e s , o v e r n i g h t . 

11 Q. Okay. Any lo n g e r than o v e r n i g h t ? 

12 A. No. 

13 Q. Are t h e r e occas ions wi t h rega rd t o your 

14 serv i c e s w i t h P i t n e y Bowes t h a t you're requ i red t o make 

15 i n t r a s t a t e PUC c e r t i f i c a t e d shipments? 

16 A. Yes. 

17 Q. And can you t e l l me a p p r o x i m a t e l y t he 

18 percentage o f Pennsylvania PUC c e r t i f i c a t e d sh ipments versus 

19 ICC movements? 

20 A. I would ha ve t o say more than 50 p e r c e n t , 

:1 between 50 and 60 p e r c e n t . 

G). Being — t h e m a j o r i t y of them being i n t r a s t a t e 

sh ipments? 

24 A. Yes. 

.5 Q. You've heard t h e t e s t imony w i t h rega rd t o 
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Konica. business machines, has your company ever performed 

s e r v i c e s f o r Konica b u s i n e s s machines? 

A. On a r e g u l a r b a s i s , no. 

4 Q. I g a t h e r than on a i r r e g u l a r b a s i s you have? 

5 A. I c a n ' t answer t h a t truthfully™ 

6 Q. Okay.. You ' re not sure? 

7 A N Yeah, e x a c t l y . 

B Q. Are you aware as an o f f i c e r o f the c o r p o r a t i o n 

whether your c o r p o r a t i o n has ever s o l i c i t e d Konica b u s i n e s s 

10 mach i n e s f o r b u s i ness? 

11 A. Yes, we have. 

12 Q. And what i s t h e r e s u l t of t h a t s o l i c i t a t i o n 

12 been? 

14 A. Unsuccessful t o d a t e . 

l ro Q. Are you f a m i l i a r w i t h t he Core S t a t e s 

16 shipments? 

17 A. Yes. 

18 Q. And how d i d you become fami 1 i ar w i t h Core 

19 S t a t e s as a customer? 

2C A. We s o l i c i t e d t h e account and were g i v e n the 

21 o p p o r t u n i t y t o s e r v i c e them. 

Q. Okay. Now, you hea r d t e s t i many w i t h rega r d t o 

ATM machines and t h e i r t r a n s p o r t a t i o n . Have you — has J.C. 

Serv i c e s had an o p p o r t u n i t y t o i nsta 11 ATM's on b e h a I f of 

Core S t a t e s ? 
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A. Yes, we have. 

Q. And can you t e l 1 t h i s t r i b u n a 1 t h e n a t u r e of 

those shipments where they o r i g i n a t e , where they end and the 

4 type of equipment and r i g g i n g t h a t 1 s i n v o l v e d ? 

5 A. We warehouse — we were wa r e h o u s i ng f o r Core 

6 S t a t e s ̂  So t h e equipment would o r i g i n a t e from our wa rehouse 

7 and dest i ned t o whoever the customer was f o r Core States« 

S Q. And — 

9 A. They r e q u i re s p e c i a l equipment t o d e l i v e r them 

10 and t o i n s t a 11 them. 

11 Q. I s t h a t due t o t h e i r weight? 

12 A. E x a c t l y . 

13 Q. And t h a t 1 s what the A p p l i c a n t ' s r e p r e s e n t a t i v e 

14 r e f e r r e d t o as r i g g i n g , t h e s t e p s you would need t o t a k e i n 

15 o r d e r t o i n s t a 11 t h e equipment? 

16 A. That's a very broad term because they are 

17 t r a n s p o r t e d on a s t r a i g h t t r u c k . We are not u s i ng r i g g i n g 

IS c r a n e s , 

19 Q. Now, w i t h r e gard t o Core S t a t e s ' shipments 

20 have those r e q u e s t s by Core S t a t e s o f your company been 

21 p r i m a r i l y PUC or ICC shipments? 

A. PUC. 

Q. Can you e s t i m a t e t h e percentage o f d i v i s i o n 

24 between ICC and PUC mat t e r s ? 

25 A. Once a g a i n , I ' d have t o say 60 p e r c e n t , 
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Q. Are you awa re o f any exempt i o n f rom PUC from a 

re q u i r e m e n t t h a t you have PUC a u t h o r i t y f o r r i g g i n g ? i n 

o t h e r words, t h a t i f r i g g i n g i s i n v o l v e d somehow t h a t 

4 c r e a t e s an exemption? 

5 A. No, and i t ' s not r e c o g n i z e d i n t h e t a r i f f 

6 e i t h e r . 

7 Q. What 1 s your u n d e r s t a n d i n g of the ICC 

8 p r o v i s i o n s and PUC i n t e r p r e t a t i o n s w i t h r e g a r d t o items t h a t 

9 are taken i n t o a wa rehouse over n i g h t and broken down? 

10 A. What i s my p r o v i s i o n ? 

11 Q„ W h a t i s your understand i ng of what i s a 1 lowed 

12 under both PUC and ICC i n t e r p r e t a t i o n s w i t h r e g a r d t o 

13 shipments t h a t a c a r r i e r might r e c e i v e — b r i n g i n t o i t s 

14 warehouse over n i g h t and then d i s t r i b u t e out where t h e 

15 b e g i n n i n g d e s t i n a t i o n and end d e s t i n a t i o n i s both w i t h i n 

16 Pennsylvania? 

17 A. I t ' s a PUC shipment. 

IE Gl. And what's your u n d e r s t a n d i n g i n t h a t r e g a r d , 

19 why i s i t a PUC shipment? 

X A. Because i t o r i g i n a t e d from wherever w i t h i n t h e 

:1 S t a t e of Pennsylvania and d e s t i n e d w i t h i n t h e S t a t e of 

Pennsylvania„ 

Gl. Okay. 

24 A. Merely because i t ' s broken down I b e l i e v e as a 

25 c a r r i e r . 
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Q. Has your company exper ieneed any r e c e n t l e v e l s 

of s a l e s cha nges as a r e s u l t t o accounts such as P i tney 

Bowes? 

4 A. Yes. 

5 Q. And when d i d those s a l e s changes s u b s t a n t i a l l y 

6 o r i g i na te? 

7 A. Approx i m a t e l y , t h r e e months ago. 

S G}. And on a percentage b a s i s — s t r i k e t h a t . I s 

9 P i t ney Bowes an example of a company f o r wh i c h you have l o s t 

10 s i g n i f i c a n t s a l e s ? 

11 A. Yes. 

12 G). And can you p r o v i d e an e s t i m a t e i n a 

13 percentage sense of the l o s s o f s a l e s o r g r o s s s a l e s or 

14 volume you have rece i ved as a r e s u l t over the l a s t t h ree 

15 months? 

16 A. I c a n t e l l you t h a t i t has d e c l i ned 

17 app rox ima t e l y 5 t o $7,000.00 per month. 

18 Q. Okay. As t o — l e t ' s do i t t h i s way. Three 

19 months ago, what were your approximate volume of s a l e s w i t h 

20 P i t n e y Bowes or say more than t h r e e months ago? 

^1 A. I would have t o say they averaged $20,000.00 

thousand per month. 

Q» And t h e r e f o r e , they are now b e i ng a dec 1 i ne I 

24 t h i nk you sa i d of approx imate1y how much? 

25 A. F i v e t o seven thousand do 1 l a r s . 
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Q. So t h e r e f o r e , you're i n a range of c u r r e n t l y 

f i f t e e n t o t h i r t e e n thousand? 

A. C o r r e c t . 

4 Q. Has tha t l o s s o f b u s i ness a l l been w i t h i n t he 

5 ICC area of work so t h a t c o u l d you a t t r i b u t e t he e n t i r e l o s s 

6 o f business t o i n t e r s t a t e commerce work? 

7 A. No. 

9 Q. Could you p r o v i d e an e s t i m a t e o f the 

9 percentage t h a t would r e l a t e t o PUC work? 

10 A. A revenue l o s s ? 

11 Q. Yes. 

12 A., Three thousand per month. 

12 Q. So a p p r o x i m a t e l y h a l f of your revenue l o s s you 

14 would a t t r i b u t e t o ICC work and a p p r o x i m a t e l y h a l f t o PUC 

15 work? 

16 A. A p p r o x i m a t e l y . 

17 Q, Are t h e shipments performed by you f o r P i t ney 

11- Bowes s i n g u l a r l y l a r g e i n d o l l a r volume? Did t h a t quest i o n 

IS ma ke any sense because I see you t h i nk i ng about i t ? 

2(1 A. No, because we — i t depends on the area t h a t 

21 we s e r v i c e . 

Q. Okay. I s i t f a i r t o say t h a t — I g a t h e r from 

the t e s t i m o n y t h a t ' s been developed — l e t ' s go back one 

24 s t e p , The Pi t n e y Bowes sh i pment tha t you 1 re requested t o do 

a re u s u a l l y — i s i t f a i r t o say t h e y a re u s u a l l y on a 
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s i n g u l a r b a s i s b e i n g one p i e c e af equipment? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And your charges are o b v i o u s l y based upon your 

4 ta r i f f , c o r r e c t ? 

5 A. E x a c t l y . 

6 Q. And t h a t t a r i f f I would g a t h e r i s based 

7 p a r t i a l l y on weight and p a r t i a l l y on mileage? 

8 A. Yes. 

9 Q. Most o f — c o u l d you i d e n t i f y whether most of 

10 t he i n t r a s t a t e work t h a t you do f o r P i t n e y Bowes i s s h o r t 

11 r un s t u f f o r long r un s t u f f ? 

12 A. W i t h i n a 40 m i l e r a d i u s . 

13 Q. So i s t h a t c o n s i d e r e d r e l a t i v e l y s h o r t ? 

14 A. Yes. 

15 Q. I g a t h e r than t h a t t h e charges f o r those items 

16 are u s u a l l y r e l a t i v e l y s m a l l ? 

17 A. They vary depend i ng on the w e i g h t . 

18 Q. I understand t h a t . I understand that.. I 

19 guess what I'm g e t t i n g a t i s would i t be f a i r t o say t h a t i n 

20 o r d e r t o i ncur a $3,000 - 00 approx ima t e PUC l o s s and revenue 

21 w i t h P i t n e y Bowes t h a t t h a t would i n v o l v e a s u b s t a n t i a l 

^ number o f PUC sh ipments? 

A. Yes. 

24 Q. Are you aware o f any p o l i c i e s which P i t n e y 

25 Bowes has w i t h rega r d t o t h e number o f c a r r i e r s they 
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m a i n t a i n w i t h i n a geograph i c a 1 area i n t h e i r s e r v i c e l i s t ? 

I n o t h e r words, a number of c a r r i e r s t h a t they would 

u t i 1 i z e ? 

4 A. . We were t h e o n l y ones. 

5 Q. So b e f o r e , you were t h e o n l y one? 

6 A. Yes. 

7 Q.. Have you had an o p p o r t u n i t y t o exam i ne t h e 

8 documents t h a t we have present e d today b e i n g P r o t e s t a n t ' s 2, 

9 3 and 4? 

10 A. Yes. 

11 Q. And how d i d your company acqui r e those 

12 documents? 

12 A. I be1i ev e f rom P i t ney Bowes„ 

14 MR. PETRI: Okay. I have no f u r t h e r q u e s t i o n s f o r 

15 t h i s w i t n e s s . 

16 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Mr. Tepper? 

17 CROSS EXAMINATION 

IE NR. TEPPER: 

19 Q. Do you have or a r e you awa re o f a ny e;;c l u s i ve 

2C agreements between your company and P i t n e y Bowes? 

21 A. Yes, we do. 

Q. Okay. Do you have t h a t agreement w i t h you? 

A. No, we do n o t . 

24 Qn W h a t i s t h e substance o f t h a t ag reement i f you 

can b r i e f l y d e s c r i b e i t f o r me? Does the agreement p r e c l u d e 
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any o t h e r e n t i t y from d o i n g worl:: w i t h P i t ney Bowes? 

A• I ca n ' t answer t h a t . I wouId have t o read t h e 

document. 11 was s igned app rox i mately f o u r yea r s ago. 

Q.. Do you genera l l y know the purpose of t h e 

document? 

A. 

A. 

Q-

The purpose of the document? 

Yes. 

To serv i c e our customer, yes. 

And my o r i g i n a l q u e s t i o n was whether or not 

t h a t document was e x c l u s i v e as t o — 

A. I don't know i f t h e word e x c l u s i ve i s i n t h e r e 

but i t ' s a c o n t r a c t between J.C. Van Lines and P i t n e y Bowes 

t o handle t h e t r a n s p o r t a t i o n of t h e i r equipment. 

GL So you don't know i f t h a t document p r e c l u d e s 

o t h e r s e r v i c e and c a r r i e r s f o r a l s o perform!ng work f o r 

P i t n e y Bowes? 

A. No, I do not know t h a t . 

Q. Do you know i f you have any e x c l u s i ve 

agreements w i t h Konica? 

A. No. 

GL How about w i t h Core St a t e s ? 

A. No. 

GL So t h e r e f o r e i f those companies sought t o 

engage o t h e r companies t o p e r f o r m work f o r them, you don't 

know of any document wh i c h would l e g a l l y p r e c l u d e them from 



104 

seeking out o t h e r s e r v i c e c a r r i e r s ? 

A. Nothing o t h e r than t h e i r PUC a u t h o r i t y , 

q. And what do you mean by t h a t ? 

4 A. Proper a u t h o r i t y t o t r a n s p o r t t h e i r goods, 

5 Q. Neani ng t h a t whoever they r e t a i ned t o do work 

6 f o r them woulri have t o have proper PUC a u t h o r i t y ? 

7 A. Yes, they have a l i a b i l i t y as w e l l as we do as 

8 a c a r r i e r . 

9 Q. And has e i t h e r P i t n e y Bowes, Konica or Core 

10 S t a t e s ever a t any time i n the past seven or so y e a r s 

11 expressed any c o m p l a i n t or d i s s a t i s f a c t i o n w i t h any aspect 

of t h e work wh i c h your company has performed w i t h them a t 

13 any time? 

14 A - We don't do work f o r Konica. 

15 Q. Okay. How about w i t h P i t n e y Bowes? Have they 

16 ever expressed d i s p l e a s u r e or have they ever had a complai nt 

17 over t h e past f o u r years? 

IS A- Nothing t h a t was not workable. 

19 Q. But t h e r e may ha ve been some compla i n t s a t 

20 some p o i n t i n time? 

21 A. Moth i n g t h a t was not r e s o l v e d . 

q. So whatever comp1 a i n t s they had those were 

re s o l v e d ? 

24 A. E x a c t l y . 

25 q. I b e l i e v e you s t a t e d t h a t you were i nvolved i n 
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t r a i n i n g c l e r k s r e g a r d i n g P i t n e y Bowes procedure.. I s t h a t 

c o r r e c t ? 

A. That's correct» 

4 Q. And c o r r e c t me i f I'm wrong, my notes i nd i c a t e 

5 t h a t you were i n v o l v e d i n t r a i n i n g t h e c l e r k s r e l a t i v e t o 

6 w r i t t e n i nst r u e t i o n s . I s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

7 A. No, i t ' s n o t . 

B Q. Okay. Were you awa re o f w r i t t e n i nst r u e t i o n s 

9 which Pitney Bowes used in their 1 procedure? 

10 A. No. They ha ve none., 

11 Q. Did you have a manual of w r i t t e n i n s t r u c t i o n s 

12 f o r your workers t o p e r f o r m work f o r P i tney Bowes? 

13 A. I have a procedure on how t o o p e r a t e my 

14 computer and e n t e r my o r d e r s t o c r e a t e a b i l l o f l a d i n g 

15 which i s g e n e r a l f o r a l l customers not e x c l u s i v e of P i t n e y 

16 Bowes. 

17 Q. Curre n t l y . , I b e l i e v e i t was your t e s t i m o n y 

18 t h a t you were not p e r f o r m i ng r e g u l a r bus i ness f o r Konica« 

19 I s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

20 A. That's c o r r e c t . 

21 Q. Have you t r i e d t o o b t a i n the? Konica business? 

A. I n t h e p a s t , yes. 

Q. Okay. Would you have any idea as t o why t h a t 

!4 b u s i ness has not been f o r t h e o m i n g t o your company? 

25 A. No, I'm not i n v o l v e d i n s a l e s . 
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G). Bo you don 1 t know? 

A. I don 1 t know. 

Gl. You a l s o t e s t i f i e d e a r l i e r w i t h r e gard t o a 

4 change i n s a l e s r e l a t i v e t o t h e P i t n e y Bowes account. I s 

5 t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

6 A. That's c o r r e c t . 

7 GJ. And t h i s change i n s a l e s I b e l i e v e you s t a ted 

B f i r s t o c c u r r e d appro;; ima t e l y t h r e e months ago. I s t h a t 

9 c o r r e c t ? 

10 A. Appro:; ima t e l y . 

11 Q. Dkay. What documenta t i o n do you have w i t h you 

12 here today t o s u p p o r t your t e s t i m o n y r e l a t i v e t o t h e change 

IZ i n sa l e s ? 

14 A. No t h i n g w i t h me here. 

15 GJ. Okay. How about what document do you have 

16 w i t h you today t o s u p p o r t your t e s t imony r e l a t i ve t o your 

17 l o s s of busin e s s w i t h P i t n e y Bowes? Same answer, n o t h i n g 

1E here today? 

19 A. No, but we can p r o v i d e i t . 

20 Gl,. And I t a k e i t t h a t same response would a l s o 

21 a p p l y f o r the revenue l o s s r e l a t i v e t o t h e P i t n e y Bowes 

account, c o r r e c t ? 

A. Yes. 

24 Q. I n the? past year ha ve you been i n v o 1 ved i n the 

a t t e m p t t o obta i n b u s i ness f rom Core Sta tes? 
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A* P e r s o n a l l y , no. 

Q. Okay - And you 1 re c u r r e n t l y not d o i ng any 

busines s w i t h Core S t a t e s . I s t h a t c o r r e c t t o the best of 

"4 your knowledge? 

5 A, T o t h e b e s t o f m y knowledge, no. 

6 Q, And I b e l i e v e you t e s t i f i e d e a r l i e r t h a t 

7 E x h i b i t s P r o t e s t a n t 2, 3, and 4 were a c q u i r e d from P i t n e y 

8 Bowes. I s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

9 A„ C o r r e c t . 

10 Q, Who a t P i t n e y Bowes p r o v i d e d you w i t h those 

11 documents? 

12 A, I don't know. 

13 Q, Did you p e r s o n a l l y obta i n t h e documents from 

14 P i t n e y Bowes? 

15 A, No. 

16 GK Who o b t a i ned t h e documents f rom P i tney Bowes? 

17 A. I d o n ' t know. 

18 Qh How d i d you come t o g a i n possession o f t h e 

19 documents? 

20 A, Ny c o u n s e l . 

1 Q- Did anyone from your company, i f you know, 

22 obta i n t h e documents from P i t n e y Bowes or i s i t your 

understand!ng j u s t so t h a t t h e r e c o r d i s c l e a r t h a t you or 

24 rep r e s e n t a t i v e s f rom your compa ny obta i ned these documents 

25 f rom P i t ney Bowes t h rough you r cou nse1. I s t h a t you r 
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t e s t imony? 

A. My t e s t i m o n y i s I 1ve been asked t o i d e n t i f y 

t h i s p a r t i c u l a r document. You would have t o q u e s t i o n them 

as t o where. 

Q. I'm j u s t a s k i n g you t h e source of the document 

and I'm j u s t ask i nq you i n your c a p a c i t y as an o f f i c e r of 

th e c o r p o r a t i o n i f those documents were o b t a i n e d by 

r e p r e s e n t a t i ves of the c o r p o r a t i o n o r by counse1? 

A. And I'm h o n e s t l y answering you, I don't know. 

Q„ You p e r s o n a l l y don't know? 

A. I p e r s o n a l l y don't know. 

MR. TEPPER: I have noth i n g f u r t h e r . 

JUDGE CHESTNUT: R e d i r e c t ? 

MR. PETRI: None. 

JUDGE CHESTNUT: Thank you very much, Ms. McGary, 

you 1 re excused. 

MR. PETRI: I have one f i n a l w i t n e s s Steven McGary. 

STEVEN J• MCGARY, c a l l e d as a w i t ness, ha v i ng been 

d u l y sworn, was examined and t e s t i f i e d as f o i l o w s : 

JUDGE CHESTNUT: Please s i t down and g i v e and s p e l l 

your name f o r t h e r e c o r d . 

THE WITNESS: Steven J. Mcgary, M-c-G-a-r-y. 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY NR. PETRI: 

Q. Mr. McGary, do you h o l d a p o s i t i o n w i t h J.C. 
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Serv i c e s , Inc? 

A. Yes, I do. 

Q- And what i s t h a t p o s i t i o n ? 

4 A. " I'm p r e s i d e n t . 

5 Q. And how long have you been p r e s i d e n t ? 

6 A. Since appro;: ima t e l y 1984 when we purchased t h e 

7 company. 

8 Q. And who d i d you purchase, you say we, I g a t h e r 

9 you mean you and your w i f e ? 

10 A. C a r o l , yes. 

11 Q„ And who d i d you purchase the b u s i ness from? 

12 A. C a r o l ' s f a t h e r , J u l e s C r i s t i n z i o . 

13 Q. I know you're f a m i l i a r — I would ask you, you 

14 are f a m i l i a r w i t h P r o t e s t a n t E x h i b i t s 2, 3 and 4? 

15 A. Yes. 

16 Q. How d i d you acqu i re these documents? 

17 A. Could I see those? 

18 Q. C e r t a i n l y , c e r t a i n l y . - This i s two and t h r e e 

19 and f o u r i s t h e A t l a n t i c C i t y s h i p p i n g . 

20 A. Number two a nd number t h r e e i s r e t u r n 

21 documentat i o n t h a t comes back t o our o f f i c e . As we have 

22 employees t h a t r e t u r n Pi tney Bowes meters t o t h e i r post 

22 o f f i c e , t h e i r l o c a l p ost o f f i c e where i t ' s r e g i s t e r e d t o 

24 have funds refunded t o the customer those d o l 1 a r s t h a t are 

25 l e f t on the meter wh i c h a re unused. And p a r t of the 
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arrancjement i s t h a t our emp loyees have t o p r o v i d e us w i t h 

documentat i o n of t h a t serv i c e and, i n f a c t , these documents 

came back through t h a t v e h i c l e . 

Q. Okay. L e t ' s s t a r t w i t h P r o t e s t a nt E x h i b i t 2, 

are you f a m i l i a r w i t h t h e code language t h a t ' s i n t h e f a r 

r i g h t ? 

A, Sure. 

Q. And can you t e l l me wha t t h i s code l a nguage 

means under i tern code A530? 

A. W e l l , a530 i s a model of t h e P i t n e y Bowes 

ma i 1 i ng equipment, sma11 p i e c e . 

Q. A p p r o x i m a t e l y how b i g i s t h i s p i e c e o f 

I'm goi n g t o e s t i m a t e maybe f i f t e e n pounds i f 

24 

equipment? 

A. 

t h a t , 

Q. Now, what spec i f i c a 1 l y were you requested t o 

do by P i tne y Bowes wi t h r e s p e c t t o t h a t p a r t i c u l a r p i e c e o f 

equipment? 

A. Wel1, we w e r e n 1 t requested t o do a n y t h i ng. 

Q. Wel1, how d i d you come by the document? 

A. I t was mi xed i n wi t h these documents. 

Q. These b e i ng P r o t e s t a nt 3? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Okay. Now, are you f a m i l i a r w i t h t h i s 

2'J document? T h i s p i c k l i s t ? 
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1 A. A b s o l u t e l y . They've been u s i n g i t f o r y e a r s . 

7 Q. And have you performed s i m i l a r t r a nsporta11ons 

of s i m i l a r type ma i 1 mach i nes f o r P i t ney Boines? 

4 A. We've been doing i t s i nee '84 and t h e p r i o r 

5 owners have been doi n g i t p r i o r t o t h a t . 

6 Q. And how a re those sh ipments made? 

7 A. How are they made? P i t n e y Bowes as a company 

8 has a p o l i c y because of t h e i r h i g h l e v e l of s e r v i c e t h a t t h e 

9 equipment be p i c k e d up as soon as i t ' s a v a i l a b l e and shipped 

10 i m m e d l a t e l y i f reaso n a b l e . They do dea1 wi t h lanes of 

11 t r a f f i c and we do have e s t a b l i s h e d lanes o f t r a f f i c w i t h 

12 P i t n e y Bowes which would a l l o w some shipments i n the 

13 out l y i n g area t o where we have the pro p e r a u t h o r i t y t o t a k e 

14 an a d d i t i o n a l day because of the s c a l e . But t y p i c a l l y any 

15 d e l i v e r ! e s t h a t come out o f P i tney Bowes P h i l a d e I p h i a 

16 l o c a t i o n they want d e l i vered immed i a t e l y . 

17 p. Would t h a t be c o n s i d e r e d t h e shipment t h a t ' s 

18 r e p r e s e n t e d i n P r o t e s t a n t 2 t o be an outbound sh ipment o r a 

19 l o c a l shipment? 

20 A. W e l l , i t ' s b o t h r e a l l y . I t ' s an outbound 

21 l o c a l shipment. They're a s k i n g i t goes d i r e c t l y t o the 

customer t o Pi tn e y Bowes dock i n P h i l a d e l p h i a . 

Qu How do you know t h e y ' r e r e q u e s t i n g i t goes 

d i r e c t ? 

2b A 1 1 says r i g h t on the document here, d i r e c t t o 
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customer .t yes -

Q. So your understa nd i nq a t 1 east as t h e 

i n s t r u c t i o n s you've been Q i ven by P i tney Bowes i s i t would 

4 be unac c e p t a b l e t o take t h a t p i e c e of equipment i n t o a 

5 wa rehouse? 

6 A. We11, l e t me c l a r i f y what Caro l began t o get 

7 i n t o had we ever had customer compla i n t s w i t h P i tney Bowes 

S I f t h e r e were a p i e c e h e l d over n i g h t , i t might be 

9 q u e s t i o n e d why i t was not d e l i v e r e d t h a t same day. Those 

10 a re the t y p e s of s c e n a r i o s C a r o l was r e f e r r i n g t o 

11 Typ i c a l l y t h e p r a c t i c e o f Pi tney Bowes and they are s t r i v i n g 

12 v e r y hard f o r h i g h l e v e l s o f s e r v i c e and they have been f o r 

12 some years now i s t o d e l i v e r i t i mmed i a t e l y . 

14 Q. Now — 

15 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Excuse me? Excuse me. I j u s t want 

16 t o c l a r i f y . You 1 re ta1k i ng about sh i pments from P i tney 

17 Bowes f a c i l i t y i n P h i l a d e l p h i a out t o customers not from 

IE customers t o P i t n e y Bowes? 

IS THE WITNESS: W e l l , t h i s p a r t i c u l a r document shows 

2C t h a t i t wa s a d e i i v e r y t o a P i tney Bowes 1 customer. 

21 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Yes, I know but you're speaking 

genera 1 l y t h a t t h e i r p o l i c y i s not a l l o w i n g t he equipment t o 

be h e l d o v e r n i g h t and i s t h a t t r u e f o r equipment t h a t ' s 

coming back t o them or — 

THE WITNESS: I t ' s the p i c k up r e t u r n , equipment 
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requested., T h e i r p o l i c y r i g h t now i s t h a t p i c k ups be done 

as soon as p o s s i b l e . T h e i r c o r p o r a t e p o l i c y i s t h a t 3ny 

p i c k ups issued t o a c a r r i e r p r e s e n t l y should be 

A accomp 1 ished UJi t h i n a t h r e e day wi ndoui. They j u s t na rrowed 

5 t h a t window from f i v e days. So w i t h t h a t t h r e e day window, 

6 they do i d e n t i f y some shipments t h a t they need t o r e f u r b and 

7 have back imm e d l a t e l y wh i c h would be same day ar next day. 

8 T y p i c a l l y , they w i l l a l l o w us t o b r i n g i t i n t o our 

9 dock because o f economies o f s c a l e , o f f load i t and r e l o a d 

10 i t t h e f o i l o w i ng morni ng a nd d e l i v e r i t t o the? branch the 

11 f o l l o w i n g morning and t h a t ' s s t r i c t l y because of economy o f 

12 s c a l e . 

13 JUDGE CHESTNUT: So what you're s a y i n g i s t h a t t h e 

14 sh i pments t h a t a re comi ng f rom customers i n t o P i tney Bowes 

15 P h i l a d e l p h i a f a c i l i t y can be h e l d o v e r n i g h t a t your 

16 f a c i l i t y ? 

17 THE WITNESS: Yes. And then t h e r e are minimal 

18 sh ipments where they want i t back t h a t same day because they 

19 want t o r e f u r b i s h i t and s h i p i t r i g h t o u t . 

20 BY NR. PETRI: 

21 Q. Now, l o o k i n g a t P r o t e s t a n t 2 t h i s i s a 

shipment t h a t I g a t h e r then t h a t comes from P i t n e y Bowes i n 

P h i l a d e l p h i a t o the customer i n t h i s case i n F o r t 

24 Washington? 

A. C o r r e c t . 
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Q. Would t h e r e be any reason t o h o l d t h a t i tern, 

b esides t h e f a c t t h a t i t ' s a g a i n s t t h e i r i n s t r u e t i o n s , would 

t h e r e be any reason t o h o l d t h a t i t e m or take i t i n thr o u g h 

4 a warehouse i n Ci nnami nson when you're g o i ng from 

5 P h i l a d e l p h i a t o F o r t Washington? 

6 A. I would imagine f o r t h e o n l y purpose of 

7 convenience because t h a t 1 s where t h e i r t e r m i n a l i s . For no 

S o t h e r reason and i n t h i s case i t says d i r e c t t o customer. 

9 Gj. D i r e c t t o customer. Now, l o o k i n g a t 

10 P r o t e s t a n t 3 — 

11 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Wait,, b e f o r e you — are you done 

12 w i t h P r o t e s t a n t 2? 

13 NR. PETRI: Yes. 

14 JUDGE CHESTNUT: I see t h a t t h e c a r r i e r has been 

15 ma rked o u t . Do you have t h e o r i g i n a l ? 

16 THE WITNESS: No, I do n o t , not here. 

17 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Was t h a t T&N put on t h e one you got 

IE o r d i d you do t h a t ? 

IS THE WITNESS: That's e x a c t l y t h e way I r e c e i v e d i t 

2(1 a nd made cop i e s . 

21 EY NR. PETRI: 

Q. Now wi t h r e g a r d t o P r o t e s t a n t 3 and i n t h a t 

e x h i b i t i s t h a t an example of a shipment wh i c h would be from 

a customer back i n t o P i t n e y Bowes? 

A. Yes, i t i s . 
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Q. And what type of equipment i s r e p r e s e n t e d i n 

P r o t e s t a n t 3? 

A. Th i s i s a model 6,500 ma i i i ng mach i ne wh i ch i s 

an a c t u a l meter which would have d o l l a r s s t i l l l e f t on i t i n 

most cases. 

Q. And what would you be requested t o do i f you 

were t h e s h i p p e r i n example P r o t e s t a n t 3? 

A. I f we were the c a r r i e r — 

R i g h t -

A. — f o r t h a t sample, we'd be asked t o p i c k i t 

up which t h e y ' r e i d e n t i f y i n g i n S t . Davids PA and r e t u r n i t 

t o t h e P h i l a d e l p h i a branch so i t can be taken by another 

employee t o t h e l o c a l post o f f i c e and those d o l l a r s be 

refunded t o the customer from S t . Davids PA and t h a t ' s what 

t h i s document i s . 

Q. So i f t h e r e was postage l e f t on t h e machine, 

you would t a k e i t back t o P i t n e y Bowes and then would P i t n e y 

Bowes take i t or wouId your employees take i t t o the post 

o f f i c e i n o r d e r t o have t h e r e f u n d made? 

of f i c e . 

24 

25 

A. Our employees i n t h i s case took i t t o t h e post 

Q. Okay. So you got i n v o l v e d i n P r o t e s t a n t 3? 

A. Yes„ 

Q. Okay. Just go over t h a t one more t i m e . 

E x p l a i n how your company got i n v o l v e d . You p i c k e d t h e i t e m 
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up fram P h i l a d e I p h i a ? 

A. F rom P i t ney Boiues branch i n P h i l a d e l p h i a 

numerous shipments and took them t o the l o c a l post o f f i c e 

4 and had t h e d o l l a r s removed from t he meter where the post 

5 o f f i c e w i l l r e f u n d those excess!ve d o l l a r s l e f t on the meter 

6 t o t h e customers, being P i t n e y Bowes customer. 

7 Q. And was t h i s document a t t a c h e d t o the 

S p a r t i c u l a r "piece of machine? 

9 A. Yes, i t was. 

'10 Q. And t h a t ' s how you o b t a i n e d t h i s document? 

11 A. We 1 1 } no - I n f a c t , our employees who run the 

12 meters t o t h e post o f f i c e r a r e asked by our company by 

12 management t o make c o p i e s o f a l l movements t h a t t h e y make. 

14 And t h i s was one of those cop i e s t h a t they had t u r n e d i n on 

13 a weekly b a s i s t o us. And when I rev iewed i t , t o see what 

16 t h e i r p r o d u c t i v i t y i s , I n o t i c e d t h a t i t was p i c k e d up from 

17 a customer by T&N Truck i ng. 

IE Q. Were you aware t h a t T&N was doin g work f o r 

19 P i t n e y Bowes p r i o r t o r e c e i v i n g t h a t document? 

2C A. Yes. 

1 Q. How d i d you become aware o f t h a t ? 

A. I became aware of i t approx i ma t e l y t h r e e 

months ago and I knew someth i ng was f o r t h c o m i ng as P i t ney 

24 Bowes corpora t e p o l i c y was changing d r a m a t i c a l l y . 

Q. And how d i d t h e c o r p o r a t e p o l i c y a t P i t n e y 
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Bowes change? 

A. Wel1, Pi tney Bowes had somewha t of an i n t e r n a 1 

shake up where a loc a 1 branch manager had h i s b r o t h e r - o r 

4 b r o t h e r - i n - l a w I'm not s u r e which one doing t r a n s p o r t a t i o n 

5 down South and i n v o i c i n g f o r shipments t h a t d i d not occur 

6 and t h e r e p r o s e c u t e d I b e l i e v e i n January. 

7 So the r e l a t i o n s h i p as f a r as P i t n e y Bowes was 

S concerned was too c l o s e and they s e t down a c o r p o r a t e p o l i c y 

9 t o have a back up c a r r i e r . 

10 Q. Do you have any o b j e c t i o n t o P i t n e y Bowes 

11 having a back up c a r r i e r ? 

12 A. A b s o l u t e l y n o t . 

13 Q. Your w i f e t e s t i f i e d about h a v i n g an e x c l u s i v e 

14 a r r a ngement. Are you aware o f whether you have an exc1usi ve 

15 arrangement? 

16 A. I haven't reviewed t h a t document f o r some'time 

17 now but I b e l i e v e t h a t document was signed i n the l a t e p a r t 

18 o f '84, e a r l y p a r t of '85 by the P h i l a d e l p h i a people branch 

19 manager s t a t i n g t h a t we would p e r f o r m e x c l u s i v e l y a l l t h e 

20 shipments f c r t h e P h i l a d e l p h i a branch. And t h a t document 

21 was c a n c e l a b l e w i t h 30-day w r i t t e n n o t i c e by o t h e r p a r t y , 

Q. Okay. But a s i d e from t h a t e x c l u s i v e 

arrangement you have, I g a t h e r you r e a l l y don't have an 

24 o b j e c t i o n t o a back up c a r r i e r ? 

25 A - Mo. 
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Q. Can you t e l l t h i s t r i b u n a l what J.C.'S concern 

i s about t h i s p a r t i c u l a r a p p l i c a t i o n ? 

An T h i s p a r t i c u l a r a p p l i c a t i o n i s not so 

4 wi t h s t a n d i ng as the problems over t h e years b u t the f a c t 

5 tha t J.C. pays thei. r PUC assessment, pays t h e i r road ta:;, 

6 abides by t h e PUC t i t l e 52 and g e t s very upset when someone 

7 comes i n and i n t e r f e r e s w i t h t h e i r b u s i ness. 

8 And, i n f a c t , when they d i d do i t i l l e g a l l y . T h i s i s 

9 a b l a t a n t a c t i o n by the o t h e r p a r t y ' s a c t i o n s and we need t o 

10 do someth i ng about i t and the t r a n s f e r o f the a u t h o r i t y 

11 would i n e f f e c t I guess make them l e g a l i n t h e eyes of the 

12 PUC and put t h i s a l l behind us b u t , i n f a c t , i n my eyes t h i s 

12 i s t o t a l l y b l a t a n t and we've even asked the PUC t o do 

14 something about i t . 

15 Q. I was going to get to that.. Other than f i l ing 

16 t h i s p r o t e s t , have you taken any o t h e r a c t i o n w i t h r e g a r d t o 

17 your f e e l i n g s about t h i s m a t t e r ? 

IB A. Yes. We f i l e d a p r o t e s t w i t h t h e PUC. I t ' s 

IS been i n f r o n t of H a r r i s b u r g r i g h t now f o r about t h r e e weeks. 

30 A gentleman named Joe Nover he's i nvest i g a t i ng i t . We 1ve 

21 had numerous conversa t i o n s . He has not d rawn an op i n i o n y e t 

but he had i n d i c a t e d very c l e a r l y t h a t a major compla i nt 

would be comi ng down a g a i n s t t h i s c h a r a c t e r i n h i s own 

24 words.. Those were h i s own words. 

NR. TEPPER: O b j e c t i o n hearsay. 
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1 BY MR. PETRI: 

2 Q. Has your compa ny e x p e r i e n c e d a l o s s of 

revenues r e c e n t l y ? 

4 A. Yes. 

5 Q. A t t r i b u t a b l e t o T&N? 

6 A. D i r e c t l y , yes. 

y Q. And can you g i v e t h i s t r i b u n a 1 an idea of 

S percentage and d o l l a r volume, t he type of impact i t ' s had on 

9 your Pennsylvania — s t r i c t l y your Pennsylvania end o f your 

10 business? 

11 A. Yes, I would have t o e s t i m a t e t h a t i t ' s a' 

12 l i t t l e b i t h i g h e r t h a n what Car o l e s t i m a t e d . Bhe was 

13 d e a l i n g s t r i c t l y w i t h t h e t h o u g h t s of P i t n e y Bowes as an 

14 account and we had t h r e e accounts a t P i t n e y Bows. The 

15 account t h a t i s a f f e c t e d a t P i t n e y Bowes I would t h i n k PUC 

16 shipments would be around f o u r t o $5,000.00 a month. P i t n e y 

17 Bowes i n P h i l a d e l p h i a t y p i c a l l y has a l l p r e d o m i n a t e l y PUC 

18 sh i pments e x c l u d i ng t h e ones t h a t go t o New Jersey a nd 

19 De 1 awa re wh i c h a re a very sma 11 percentage? of t h e i r b u s i ness 

20 r e l a t i ve t o t h e t o t a 1 p i c t u r e . 

1 i Q. Are yau aware o f or have your s a l e s f i g u r e s 

re f l e c t e d a l o s s of s a l e s wi t h r e g ard t o o t h e r customers 

t h a t you know maybe serv i c e d now by T&N? 

24 A. Wel1, we 1ve been p u t t i ng on a s a l e s e f f o r t f o r 

!5 Konica b u s i ness systems f o r yea r s and spent an awfu1 l o t o f 
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d o l 1 a r s t o r e t r i e v e t h a t account and p rov i d e serv i c e b u t , i n 

f a c t , me haven't been a b l e t o break t h a t b i n d . 

Q. So Konica i s an example of a company t h a t you 

4 haven't been a b l e t o s e r v i c e ? 

5 A• That's r i g h t . 

L Q. Do you know who s e r v i c e d them p r i o r t o March 

7 or say Feb r u a r y of 1992? 

S A. I b e l i e v e D. C r i s t i n z i o . 

9 Q. Wel1, how do you know t h a t ? 

10 A. We were t o l d t h a t . I so 1 i c i t e d t h a t account 

11 myseIf. I was t o l d t h a t by Konica. 

12 Q. And have you — s i n c e February of 1992, have 

12 you s o l i c i t e d t h a t account? 

14 A. A b s o l u t e l y . 

15 Q. And what's the response been? 

i£ A. The response has not been f a v o r a b l e . Konica 

17 shows concern of the new c a r r i e r s i nee D. C r i s t i n z i o had 

IE exp i r e d but they sa i d they are work i ng w i t h them and they 

IS are goi n g t o a t t e m p t t o work th r o u g h i t . They've been 

not i f i e d t h a t t h e r e might be a q u e s t i o n o f a u t h o r i t y and 

21 th e y were goi n g t o t u r n t h a t over t o a h i g h e r l e v e l I 

b e l i e v e c o r p o r a t e . 

Q. When you ta1ked t o r e p r e s e n t a t i v e s o f Konica, 

7A what t y p e of sh ipments were you propos i ng t h a t you p e r f o r m 

on t h e i r b e h a l f ? 
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A. Typ i c a l l y , t h e t r a f f i c o f Konica I'm t o l d i e 

SO p e r c e n t PUC sh ipments. 

Q„ And when you say you were t o l d , who t o l d you 

that? 

A, Konica. And t y p i c a l l y a l s o I've been t o l d 

t h a t Konica's budget has run around $120,000.00 a year i n 

t r a n s p o r t a t i o n . 

Q„ So based upon t h a t a p p r o x i m a t e l y SO p e r c e n t of 

t h a t 120 maybe a t t r i b u t a b l e t o PUC i n t e r s t a t e shipments? 

A. At l e a s t . 

Q. What type of commod i t y d i d they i n f o r m you 

t h a t would be r e q u i r i n g t o your s e r v i c e t h a t you s o l i c i t e d ? 

A. We 11, they o n l y s e l l c o p i e r s . 

Q. So i t would o n l y be c o p i e r s ? 

A. E l e c t r o n i c equipment, t h a t ' s r i g h t , c o p i e r s . 

Q. Are you f a m i l i a r w i t h any of t h e s h a r e h o l d e r s 

of T&N? 

A. 

Gi­

ft. 

No 

24 

You don't r e a l l y know them p e r s o n a l l y ? 

Today i s t h e f i r s t day I met.. 

You heard Rus Taddei d e s c r i b e your 

r e l a t i o n s h i p w i t h D. C r i s t i n z i o as being somewhat t u m u l t u o u s 

and b i t t e r . 

A. Yes, I d i d . 

Q„ Does t h a t have any impact on why wa're here? 
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A. Nca. Aetna 1 l y , i f t h e r e 1 s any ha rd f e e l i ngs 

i t ' s p r i o r t o my w i f e and I buyi n g t h e company. We were 

p u l l e d i n t o a l a w s u i t by Rus Taddei wh i c h you had mentioned 

was thrown out o f c o u r t . 

Q . When we're ta1k i ng about t h e law s u i t , we 1 re 

t a l k i n g about the one i n v o l v i n g a l l e g e d p r o p r i e t a r y 

i n f o r m a t i o n ? 

E A. Yes. 

S G). Going back t o t h a t h e a r i n g , not t h a t i t ' s 

IC r e l e v a n t b ut i t ' s been bro u g h t up and we have t o deal wi t h 

11 i t . Did — t h e r e was an a l l e g a t i o n I g a t h e r made by D. 

17 C r i s t i n z i o t h a t one of your c u r r e n t employees who has been 

IZ an former employee o f D- C r i s t i n z i o had br o u g h t you 

14 s e c r e t i v e i n f o r m a t i o n ? 

IE A. That's r i g h t . 

16 GJ. Were you aware o f and c o u l d you d e s c r i b e f o r 

1/ t h e t r i b u n a l t he t y p e of i n f o r m a t i o n t h a t t h a t employee 

IE b r o u g h t w i t h her? 

15 MR. TEPPER: I'm going t o o b j e c t . 

2C JUDGE CHESTNUT: Yeah, I don't see t h a t t h a t ' s 

2 i necessary. 

MR. PETRI: W e l l , t h a t 1 s f i n e as long as everybody 

understands. 

BY MR. PETRI: 

Q. Mr. McGary, are you f a m i l i a r w i t h or have you 



1 

seen any t r a d e pub 1 i c a t i o n s wh i c h a d v e r t i s e d t he s a l e a f PUC 

r i g h t s ? 

A. Every week I rev i e w t h e Pennsylvania B u l l e t i n 

m y s e l f . 

Qu Okay. That document o b v i o u s l y p u b l i s h e s the 

6 t r a n s f e r r i g h t s and a p p l i c a t i o n s ? 

7 A. Yes 

8 Q. Are t h e r e any o t h e r t r a d e s j o u r n a l s or 

•9 i n f o r m a t i o n t h a t ' s put out i n t h e moving and s t o r a g e 

10 i n d u s t r y from time t o t i m e where people are t r y i n g t o s e l l 

11 t h e i r r i g h t s ? 

12 A. Wel1, t h e r e 1 s t r a n s f e r top i e s I b e l i e v e 

12 a d v e r t i s e d as w e l l but t h a t ' s t he o n l y one I'm f a m i l i a r 

14 w i t h . 

15 Q. You're f a m i l i a r I g a t h e r w i t h your c o m p e t i t o r s 

i£ i n t h i s area? 

17 A. Um-hum 

IE Q. And can you t e l l t h e t r i b u n a l t he names o f the 

19 companies g e n e r a l l y t h a t are your c o m p e t i t o r s ? I g a t h e r 

X t h e y ' r e not r e a l l y a l a r g e number o f compet i t o r s i n t h e 

21 e l e c t r o n i c s area? 

A. More and more our ma i n compet i t o r s seem t o be 

t h e van l i n e s themselves. I don't c o n s i d e r anyone out t h e r e 

r e a l l y a ma i n competi t o r , I do wa t c h anyone t r y i ng t o get 

i n t o t h i s f i e l d very c l o s e l y because i t ' s a l i m i t e d f i e l d 
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w i t h t he van I i nes jump i ng on board. 

Q- I guess what I'm g e t t i n g a t i s do you as a 

businessman o p e r a t i n g i n t h i s f i e l d have an o p i n i o n or c o u l d 

4 you o f f e r an o p i n i o n as t o v a l u e of t h e c e r t i f i c a t e t h a t ' s 

5 proposed t o be t r a n s f e r r e d under t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n ? 

MR. TEPPER: O b j e c t i o n , f o u n d a t i o n . 

MR. PETRI: I can go back and l a y the f o u n d a t i o n . 

BY MR. PETRI: 

Q. I s t h e r e g e n e r a l l y a v a i l a b l e f o r s a l e 

IC c e r t i f i c a t e s s i m i l a r t o the one t h a t ' s proposed t o be 

11 t r a n s f e r r e d here' 

11 A. I h a v e n ' t seen too many c e r t i f i c a t e s o f f e r e d 

12 f o r s a l e along t h e l i nes of e l e c t r o n i c s . Typ i c a l l y I see 

IA household goods a u t h o r i t i e s s o l d more f r e q u e n t l y 

15 Q. Now, p a r t of t h i s c o n t r a c t — we11, you've 

16 examined the — o b v i o u s l y , y o u 1 v e examined t h e a p p l i c a t i o n 

17 and what's proposed t o be t r a n s f e r r e d ? 

IE A. Yes. 

l c , Q. And i n exami n i ng i t , i s i t not f a i r t o say 

IC t h a t p a r t of i t has t o dea 1 w i t h rea 1 l y work f o r IBM? 

1 A. I t seems t h a t way, yes. 

Q- I g a t h e r t h a t i f a c o n t r a c t o r , a c a r r i e r d i d 

not have the b l e s s i n g of IBM t o move those i terns i t r e a l l y 

wouldn't have much value f o r a p a r t i c u l a r buyer. I s t h a t 

r i g h t ? 
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A. That's r i g h t . 

MR. TEPPER: O b j e c t i o n . Same o b j e c t i o n , f o u n d a t i o n , 

t h i s wi tness i s not an e x p e r t o f not being b nought hare 

today t o be an e x p e r t t o t e s t i f y as t o t h e va l u e o f the 

5 t r a n s f e r . And I t h i n k what counsel i s t r y i n g t o do i s t o 

6 p a r l a y a f a c t w i t n e s s i n t o an e x p e r t w i t n e s s . 

7 JUDGE CHESTNUT: No, he's not an e x p e r t . But on the 

8 o t h e r hand, he has h i s own e x p e r t i s e and can g i v e h i s own 

9 based on h i s own understand i ng. He ca n ' t say what o t h e r 

10 c a r r i e r s v a l u e t h e r i g h t s a t but he can c e r t a i n l y say what 

11 he would valu e t h e r i g h t s a t . 

12 MR. PETRI: And t h a t ' s what I'm g e t t i n g t o . Thank 

12 you, Your Honor. 

14 BY MR. PETRI: 

15 Q. So, you know, e x c l u d i ng those p o r t i o n s of the 

16 a p p l i c a t i o n t h a t deal w i t h IBM r e a l l y o n l y d e a l i n g w i t h t h e 

17 o f f i c e machines, e l e c t r o n i c p o r t i o n s of t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n , 

18 would t h a t p o r t i o n of the a p p l i c a t i o n have v a l u e t o a 

19 p e r s p e c t i v e s h i p p e r ? 

2C A. " The p o r t i o n t h a t excluded t h e IBM? 

1 Q. Yeah, t he p o r t i o n t h a t r e a l l y doesn't dea1 

w i t h IBM because 1 g a t h e r you'd have t o have IBM's b l e s s i n g 

so — 

24 

25 

A, Ab so 1u t e 1 y , you wouId have v a l u e . 

Q. And you as a businessman i n t h i s f i e l d , what 
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would you t h i n k would be a f a i r v a l u e f o r such r i g h t s ? 

A. I'm s u r p r i s e d t o see t h e s a l e p r i c e o f ' t h e 

a u t h o r i t y . I would t h i n k t h a t t h a t a u t h o r i t y should go f o r 

4 no l e s s than $75,000.00. 

5 Q. S e v e n t y - f i v e thousand d o l l a r s ? 

6 A. That's r i g h t . 

7 Q. Okay. Ea r l i e r you heard some t e s t imony w i t h 

S r e g a r d t o e n t e r t a i n m e n t expense. 

9 A. Yes. 

10 Q.. What type of e n t e r t a i nment expense does your 

11 compa ny book? 

l ^ A. We d o n 1 1 share t h e same type of what T&N i s 

12 d o i n g . 

14 Q. Do you have any e n t e r t a i n m e n t expense? 

15 MR. TEPPER: I'm going t o o b j e c t as t o r e l e v a n c y . I 

16 don't see what they do i n t h e i r b u s i n e s s has t o do w i t h what 

17 a n o t h e r b u s i ness does. 

IE JUDGE CHESTNUT: Your o b j e c t i o n i s overruled,, 

19 THE WITNESS: Our p o l i c y f o r e n t e r t a i n m e n t w i t h a 

r?c. customer, e x i s t i n g customer or new customer., p r o s p e c t i v e 

21 customer would be e n t e r ta i nment c o s t s r e l a t i ve t o what t h e 

IRS a 1 lows. Also i t would r e a l l y o n l y take p l a c e i f and 

when we needed t o get t o g e t h e r w i t h a customer and they had 

a very t i g h t schedule and we o f f e r e d t o do i t over l u n c h . 

I've never take n a customer out f o r d i n n e r , excuse 
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me, I'm s o r r y . I took one customer out f o r d i nner years ago 

o n l y because t h a t was t h e o n l y t ime- But t y p i c a 1 I y we go 

out f o r lunch i f h i s schedule w i l l so p e r m i t and t h e r e s t o f 

h i s day i s booked. 

MR. PETRI: I g a t h e r then t h a t your company p r o h i b i t s 

so l i e . i t a t i o n o r e n t e r t a i nment expense except i n t h e o c c a s i o n 

of a lunch meet i ng or someth i ng of t h a t na t u r e ? 

MR. TEPPER: I'm going t o o b j e c t once a g a i n , Your 

Honor. I mean, I r e a l l y don't see t h e r e l e v a n c y of what 

a n o t h e r company does as f a r as e n t e r t a i nment i s concerned. 

JUDGE CHESTNUT: I t h i n k i t ' s very r e l e v a n t . I was 

the one t h a t brought up the q u e s t i o n about t he 

a p p r o p r i a teness of t h a t e n t e r t a i nment expense. And I 

spec i f i c a 1 l y asked him i f i t was common i n t h e i n d u s t r y and 

he's g i v e n h i s p e r s p e c t i v e i n terms of h i s own e x p e r i e n c e . 

Now, I understand he's not speaking f o r any of t h e 

c a r r i e r s b ut h i m s e l f . But I would be very i n t e r e s t e d i n 

o r d e r t o a r r i v e a t a d e t e r m i n a t i o n o f reasonableness o f t h a t 

expense t h a t was l i s t e d i n t h e a p p l i c a t i o n . 

THE WITNESS: Your Honor, I can t e l l you t h a t my 

exper i ence i s t h rough conversa t i o n wi t h o t h e r people t h a t 

t he i n d u s t r y t y p i c a l l y does what T&N does. I can t e l l you 

t h a t t y p i c a l l y i t ' s much h i g h e r and g r e a t e r then what's 

shown on t h e p r e j e c t e d cash f1ow s t a tement and I f i nd i t 

o f f e n s i ve and i 1 l e g a 1 t o do so and tha t ' s why we do not do 
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i t - And .j i n f ac t , t h e r e ' s many ma j o r c o r p o r a t i o n s out t h e r e 

t h a t have a c o r p o r a t e p o i i c y aga i nst so - Customers o f ours 

ex i s t i n g -

4 BY MR. PETRI: 

5 Q. Wel1, you s a i d t h a t o b v i o u s l y you've t a l k e d 

t o — I g a t h e r you've t a l k e d t o customers t o c l i e n t e l e about 

expenses and e n t e r t a i nment a nd you come t o l e a r n t h e i r 

8 p o i i c ies? 

9 A. Yes. 

10 Q. Can you g i ve me examples o f companies t h a t 

11 p roh i b i t e n t e r t a i n i n g ? 

12 A. Xerox, DuPont, I b e l i e v e Core s t a t e s does 

13 a I s o , P i t n e y Bowes has a p o l i c y and they j u s t come t o mind 

14 o f f t h e top of my head 

13 Q- And ha ve you come t o an understand i ng as t o 

16 why t h a t e n t e r t a i nment i s proh i b i t e d ? 

17 A. For t h e obvious reason t h a t i t ' s t a k e n 

16 advantage of 

19 Q. And what do you mean by t h a t ? 

!C A. W e l l , t h e r e ' s a r e l a t i o n s h i p t h a t i s c a r r i e d 

:1 on and e s t a b 1 i s h e d by means o f e n t e r t a i nment th r o u g h a 

vendor and a c o r p o r a t i o n . And the c o r p o r a t i o n s tend t o want 

t o do b u s i ness on a square l e v e l , squa re p l a i n and t r y t o 

24 keep those vendors from c a u s i ng a problem f o r the 

15 c o r p o r a t i o n 
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MR. PETRIs I have no f u r t h e r quest ions„ 

JUDGE CHESTNUT: Nr. Tepper? 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

4 BY MR. TEPPER: 

5 Q. You don't know f o r a f a c t , s i r . do you t h a t 

6 P i tney Bowes would use your s e r v i c e s e x c l u s i v e l y i f they 

7 were not u s i n g t he s h i p p i n g s e r v i c e s of T&N or o t h e r 

8 s h i p p i n g c a r r i e r s , do you? 

9 A. They were u s i n g our s e r v i c e s I b e l i e v e from 

10 what P i tney Bowes had t o l d me a t the l o c a l branch 

11 e x c l u s i v e l y up u n t i l t h e c o r p o r a t e p o l i c y was handed down 

12 t h a t t h e y suggested h a v i n g a back up c a r r i e r . 

13 Q. But a r e you sp ecu1a t i ng t h a t they wou1d use 

14 your s e r v i c e s e x c l u s i v e l y a t t h i s p o i n t i n t i m e as we're 

15 here today i f they were not seek i ng o t h e r sh i p p e r s t o 

16 p e r f o r m t h e i r s e r v i c e s ? 

17 A, I b e l i e v e t o answer your q u e s t i o n P i t n e y Bowes 

IS would make a change i n a moments not i c e i f they r e a 1 i zed 

19 t h a t p o s s i b I y T&N was not an au t h e n t i c a t e d c a r r i e r . 

20 Q- But you don't know t h a t f o r a f a c t ? 

21 A,, No, I do know t h a t f o r a f a c t . 

Q, What i s the b a s i s f o r t h a t s t a tement? 

A, A company c a l l e d Century T r a n s p o r t years ago 

p r i o r t o our ownersh i p had a t tempted t o do shipments f o r 

25 Pi tney Bowes a nd the PUC was ca I l e d i n . The o n l y d i. f f e rence 
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i n t h a t case t o t h i s case was Century was d o m i c i l e d i n 

Bensalem of P h i l a d e l p h i a i n P e n n s y I v a n i a . I n f a c t , i t ' s a 

landmark case i n the S t a t e of Pennsy1vania t h a t J.C u 

Serv i c e s I nc - , succeeded i n t h a t case aga i n s t Century 

T r a n s p o r t s t a t i n g t h a t household goods a u t h o r i t y d i d not 

6 a p p l y t o e l e c t r o n i c s . 

7 Q„ But you don 1 t know — 

A, And they changed c a r r i e r s because of t h a t t o 

9 answer your quest i o n . 

10 Q, But you don't know t h a t t h e r e has been a ny 

11 d e c i s i o n rendered t o date a g a i n s t T&N where t h e r e has been a 

12 PUC v i o l a t i o n a g a i n s t them-? 

13 A, I t ' s b e i n g rev iewed r i g h t now. 

14 But t h e r e has not been a d e c i s i o n r endered, 

15 c o r r e c t ? 

16 A, No, not t o my knowledge. 

17 GJ» So t h e r e f o r e , you ' re specu l a t i ng as t o what 

IE t h e d e c i s i o n would be. I s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

19 A, I f t h e r e wasn't a d e c i s i o n made, then yes I 

2C guess I &m s p e c u l a t i n g . 

21 Q, A d d i t i o n a l l y , I b e l i e v e you t e s t i f i e d e a r l i e r 

t h a t Konica was a form of D. C r i s t i n z i o account. I s t h a t 

c o r r e c t ? 

24 A. That's c o r r e c t . 

Q. A n d i s i t a l s o . specula t i o n t h a t Koni ca would 
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e n t e r t a i n your serv i c e s i f they were not us i ng T&N Serv i c e s 

or o t h e r s e r v ices? 

A. Yes, yes. 

4 Q. And you're a l s o s p e c u l a t i n g as t o how much 

5 money you wouId o b t a i n by way of revenues i f you were a b l e 

h t o o b t a i n a Konica account? 

7 A. I'm s o r r y . I take t h a t l a s t q u e s t i o n back. 

8 I'm not s p e c u l a t i ng on e i t h e r one o f those answers - I've 

9 been t o l d t h a t by Konica people. 

10 CL You've been t o l d what? 

11 A. That, i n f a c t , i f they weren't u s i n g T&N they 

12 would be u s i n g another f a c t o r and t h a t , i n f a c t , t h e i r 

13 t r a n s p o r t a t i o n budget p r i o r t o the year was $120,000.00. 

14 That 1 s what they had spent i n s e r v i c e s . 

15 Q„ But you don't know f o r a f a c t t h a t t h e y would 

16 use your company? 

17 A. I t might have. I'm answering t h e q u e s t i o n t h e 

IE way i t was t o l d t o me by Konica. 

19 GL And c u r r e n t l y t h e y are not u s i n g your company? 

IC A. That's r i g h t . 

21 GL Now, i f what i s marked as E x h i b i t 1, the 

a p p l i c a t i o n , i f t h a t were not approved by t h i s t r i b u n a l , you 

would have an i n t e r e s t i n p u r c h a s i n g the r i g h t s of D. 

C r i s t i n z i o , wouldn't you? 

25 A. I f i t was o f f e r e d t o me f o r s a l e or i f I knew 
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i t mas f o r s a l e I would make an o f f e r , s u r e . 

Q - Bo you wou Id have an i i n t e r e s t ? 

A- Sure. Just as w e l l as i f any o t h e r c a r r i e r s 

had t h e i r s f o r s a l e I would have an i n t e r e s t , yes. 

G|. And does t h a t f a c t i n any way impac t upon your 

purpose or m o t i v a t i o n f o r t h e f i l i n g of t h e p r o t e s t ? 

A. A b s o l u t e l y n o t . 

Q. But you would have an i n t e r e s t i n p u r c h a s i n g 

the D. C r i s t i n z i o r i g h t s i f those r i g h t s were not approved 

by t h e PUC or T&N? 

A. I b e l i e v e 1 answered t h a t . 

And t h e answer i s c o r r e c t ? 

The answer i s I would r e v i e w any a u t h o r i t y f o r A. 

sa le.. 

24 

2S 

And r e l a t i v e t o the f a i r market valu e of t h e 

t r a n s f e r , you t e s t i f i e d as t o what you b e l i e v e t he value t o 

be t h a t you were not an e x p e r t i n t h a t area. I s t h a t 

c o r r e c t j u s t yes or no? 

A. I'm not an e x p e r t , t h a t 1 s right„ 

q. I f I may have a moment. I s i t p o s s i b l e t h a t 

P i t n e y Bowes, Konica, Core S t a t e s and o t h e r companies which 

r e t a i n t h e serv i c e s of T&N Truck i ng are s i m p l y h a p p i e r w i t h 

t h e i r s e r v i c e s and t h a t i s p a r t i a l l y p a r t of the reasons why 

they use t h e i r s e r v i c e s . I s t h a t p o s s i b l e ? 

A. No. 
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Q- How do you know t h a t ? 

A. I ' d have t o t e l l you hearsay i n o r d e r f o r you 

t o understand my op i n i o n . 

MR. PETRI: He asked you. You can answer i t . 

MR. TEPPER: I don't t h i n k you're a judge, Mr. P e t r i . , 

and I haven't asked my q u e s t i o n , 

BY MR. TEPPER: 

Q. My q u e s t i o n which i s pending b e f o r e you i s you 

don't have a persona 1 b a s i s as t o those t h r e e companies and 

as t o why they use T&N Truck i n g . I s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

A. Personal knowledge? 

GU R i g h t . 

A, I know why they are u s i ng P i tney Bowes. 

G]. Excuse me? 

A. I know why P i t n e y Bowes i s u s i n g T&N. - I've 

a l r e a d y e x p l a i n e d t h a t because of t h e i r c o r p o r a t e p o l i c y . 

As f o r Core S t a t e s and Konica I ' d have t o t e l l you hearsay. 

I f you want t o hear i t , ask me. 

Q. WeII, hearsay i s not a d m i s s i b l e and i t may not 

be. 

MR. PETRI: Your Honor, I don't — 

JUDGE CHESTNUT: You know, I t h i n k i t should be 

c l e a r , Mr. McGary, you d o n 1 1 make t h e d e t e r m i n a t i o n i f i t ' s 

hea r s a y • You g i v e your a nswer and i f i t ' s ob j e c t i o n a b l e — 

THE WITNESS: Your Honor, I d o n 1 t have a problem 
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t e l 1 i ng you i i you 1d l i k e . 

JUDGE CHESTNUT: You were asked a q u e s t i o n and answer 

i t . Don 1 t be concerned about whether i t ' s app r a p r i a t e or 

4 n o t . 

5 THE WITNESS; Okay. Why don't you g i v e me t h e 

6 quest i o n about so I make sure t h a t I understand i t . 

7 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Let me j u s t c l a r i f y , you can't 

E t e s t i f y t o what somebody e l s e sa i d . You can t e s t i f y t o your 

u n d e r s t a n d i n g of what they s a i d and t h e b a s i s f o r your 

10 o p i n i o n . Do you understand the d i f f e r e n c e t h e r e ? 

11 NR. TEPPER: Let me ask the quest i o n a d i f f e r e n t way, 

12 Your Honor. I t i s p o s s i b l e i s i t not t h a t Konica and Core 

12 S t a t e s are s i m p l y h a p p i e r and more c o n t e n t w i t h t he work 

14 which T&N i s p e r f o r m i n g f o r them and t h a t i s t h e reason why 

15 they a re u s i n g T&N? 

16 NR. PETRI: A n y t h i n g i s p o s s i b l e . 

17 NR. TEPPER: I s n ' t t h a t p o s s i b l e ? 

IE THE WITNESS: I guess t h a t ' s p o s s i b l e . 

IS NR. TEPPER: Okay. So you don't know f o r a f a c t t h a t 

2C t h e r e i s a ny o t h e r reason then as t o why those companies are 

21 u s i n g T&N- I s n ' t t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

THE WITNESS: Your Honor, can I q u e s t i o n you f o r a 

second? 

24 JUDGE CHESTNUT: No, you cannot. 

MR. PETRI: Just answer the quest i o n as best you can. 



135 

4 

5 

6 

7 

S 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

24 

JUDGE CHESTNUT: Answer the quest i o n i f you can a nd 

i f you c a n ' t , say why you can't.. 

THE WITNESS: There i s a p e r s o n a l r e l a t i o n s h i p 

between the person i n charge a t Konica and one of the 

c o r p o r a t e o f f i c e r s a t T&N. And t h e r e ' s f a v o r s being done t o 

Core S t a t e s f o r t h a t account. 

BY NR. TEPPER: 

Q. Now, i f t h e r e i s a r e l a t ionsh i p between 

c e r t a i n i n d i v i d u a l s and c e r t a i n o t h e r accounts and they opt-

t o use c e r t a i n c a r r i e r s i s t h a t not t h e i r own choosing? 

A. I t ' s t h e i r p r e r a g a t i v e . I j u s t don't agree 

w i t h i t . 

MR. TEPPER: I have n o t h i n g f u r t h e r -

JUDGE CHESTNUT: R e d i r e c t ? 

MR. PETRI: Just b r i e f l y , Your Honor. 

REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. PETRI: 

GL Mr. McGa r y , f o r g e t why or why not Konica a nd 

Core S t a t e s i s not c u r r e n t l y u s i n g J.C. S e r v i c e s , f o r a 

moment - Wha t I want t o know from you i s from your 

i n f o r m a t i o n t h a t you r e c e i v e d from your r e p r e s e n t a t i v e s , i s 

t h e r e a s u b s t a n t i a 1 n a t u r e of PUC work i n t r a s t a t e t h a t ' s 

a v a i l a b l e ? 

A. A b s o l u t e l y . 

G). And when we say subs t a n t i a I we say more than 
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$100,000.00 out of those two accounts? 

A. I'm being t o l d o ut of the two accou n t s , yes, 

Q. Certa i n l y o ut of both of them? 

4 A. C e r t a i n l y . 

5 Q. I n f a c t , you were t o l d out of one — somewhere 

6 i n t h e neighborhood of 83,000 i n PUC i n t r a s t a t e work? 

7 A. R i g h t . 

8 Q. Based upon t h a t , do you have an u n d e r s t a n d i n g 

9 from them t h a t t h e r e i s work t h a t ' s b e i n g done by ano t h e r 

10 c a r r i e r namely T&N t h a t does not have a u t h o r i t y t o do t h a t 

11 work? I s n ' t t h a t t h e bottom l i n e o f a l l o f t h i s ? 

12 A. That 1s e x a c t l y — 

12 NR. TEPPER: I'm goin g t o o b j e c t t o h i s 

14 c h a r a c t e r i z a t i o n of the a u t h o r i t y of work because t h a t i s 

13 not something t h a t ' s been d e t e r m i n e d . And t h e purpose o f 

16. t h i s h e a r i n g i s t o approve t h e a p p l i c a t i o n o f the t r a n s f e r . 

17 He's assumi ng c e r t a i n i nstances wh i c h they have a p p a r e n t l y 

IE made a comp1 a i nt w i t h t h e PUC a nd I j u s t ob j ec t t o tha t 

19 c h a r a c t e r i z a t i o n o f t h a t quest i o n . 

2C JUDBE CHESTNUT: I t h i n k you c o u l d reword i t . 

21 NR. PETRI: I c o u l d reword i t . I ' l l save t h a t f o r 

argument. I can save t h a t f o r argument. 

BY NR. PETRI: 

Q. Nr. McGa r y , do you reca11 the company Bond ? 

Was i t Bond E l e c t r o n i c s ? 
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ft. Yes, i t i s . 

Q. Did they do work f o r P i t n e y Bowes? 

ft. No, I b e l i e v e yon have them confused. The 

4 company you're t h i n k i n g of i s Sevco. 

5 QM But Sevco was d o i ng work f o r P i tney Bowes? 

6 A. Yes 

7 Q. And where was Sevco l o c a t e d ? 

& A. I b e l i e v e Pennsauken, New Jersey 

9 Q. And do you r e c a l l i n t h a t case an i s s u e b e i n g 

10 bro u g h t up as t o whether Seven's work f o r P i t n e y Bowes was 

11 t h a t Sevco d i d not have a u t h o r i t y ? 

12 A. Yes, I do 

13 GL Do you r e c a l l what happened when P i t n e y Bowes 

14 was i informed t h a t Sevco d i d not have pr o p e r a u t h o r i t y and 

15 what happened t o Sevco? 

16 A., They dropped t h a t c a r r i e r i m m e d i a t e l y 

17 NR. PETRI; No t h i n g f u r t h e r 

IB JUDGE CHESTNUT: Recross. 

19 RECROSS EXAMINATION 

20 BY MR. TEPPER: 

21 Q. Could you e l a b o r a t e on the c ircumstances wh i c h 

s u r r ound t h e Sevco s i t u a t i o n r e l a t i v e t o t h e PUC a u t h o r i t y ? 

A. W e l l , Sevco d i d not have any PUC a u t h o r i t y and 

24 they were contend i ng t h a t by tak i n g t h e sh ipments back t o 

Pennsauken t h a t i t would f a l l under t h e ICC j u r i s d i c t i o n . 
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I n f a c t , when the PUC reviewed t h a t an the l o c a l l e v e l , 

P i t n e y Bowes and a l s o Sevco were t o l d t h a t t h a t , i n f a c t , 

was not t r u e . So P i t n e y Bowes made t h e d e c i s i o n l o c a l l y 

t h a t they d i d not want t o g e t i n v o l v e d i n t h a t s i t u a t i o n and 

they stopped u s i ng t h a t c a r r i e r . And i n t u r n , we dropped 

6 t h a t i s s u e as wel1 because i t d i d not a f f e c t us any l o n g e r 

7 and Sevco d i d a p p r o x i m a t e l y a month or so l a t e r go out of 

8 b u s i n e s s . 

9 MR. TEPPER: I ha ve noth i ng f u r t h e r . 

10 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Thank you very much, Mr. McGary. 

11 You 1 re excused. 

12 MR. PETRIs I have no f u r t h e r evidence t o p r e s e n t , 

IZ Your Honor. However, g i v e n t h e f a c t t h a t t h e r e i s a PUC 

14 enforcement o f f i c e i n v e s t i g a t i o n which may bear d i r e c t l y on 

15 p o i n t as t o t h e l e v e l of imp roper a c t i v i t i es o r a 1leged 

16 improper a c t i v i t i e s i f you want t o use t h a t t e r m i n o l o g y a t 

17 t h i s p o i n t , I would re q u e s t t h a t t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n remain 

IS open u n t i l t h a t i n v e s t i g a t i o n i s done and a r e p o r t c o u l d be 

19 s u b m i t t e d t o Your Honor. 

!C MR. TEPPER: Your Honor, I am t o l d by my c l i e n t t h a t 

21 he i s not even aware of t h i s PUC i n v e s t i g a t i o n and we're 

h e a r i n g i t f o r the f i r s t t i m e here. And I would j u s t l e t 

Your Honor be aware o f t h a t f a c t . 

24 JUDGE CHESTNUT: No. I t h i n k t he a p p l i c a t i o n can 

25 proceed s u b j e c t t o whatever o t h e r a c t i o n i s t a k e n . I mean, 
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they don't s i t on these t h i n g s f o r e v e r . I f t h e r e ' s g o i n g t o 

be a complai nt i s s u e d , I assume i t wi11 be issued b e f o r e I 

render a d e c i s i o n i n t h i s case. I f n o t , t h e r e are ways t o 

reopen the r e c o r d . But s i n c e I'm going t o be r e q u i r i n g 

b r i e f s t h e r e ' s not going t o be a d e c i s i o n i n the very near 

f u t u r e . Did you want t o put any k i n d of r e b u t t a l on? 

MR. TEPPER: No, Your Honor. 

JUDGE CHESTNUT: Okay. I guess the o n l y i s s u e then 

i s s e t t i n g up a b r i e f i n g s chedule. I s t h e r e a n y t h i n g e l s e ? 

MR. PETRI: Not u n l e s s Your Honor would l i k e a b r i e f 

c l o s i n g . 

JUDGE CHESTNUT: No. 

MR. TEPPER: Her Honor knows i t would not be b r i e f . 

JUDGE CHESTNUT: I t h i n k we've been here long enough. 

L e t ' s go o f f the r e c o r d f o r a min u t e . 

( D i s c u s s i o n o f f t he r e c o r d . ) 

JUDGE CHESTNUT: We had an o f f t he r e c o r d d i s c u s s i o n 

i n wh i c h we di s c u s s e d the su b m i s s i o n of b r i e f s . The 

f o l l o w i n g b r i e f i n g schedule has been agreed upon. Main 

b r i e f s w i l l be due on January i 2 t h a nd r e p l y b r i e f s w i l l be 

due January 2 6 t h . I n a d d i t i o n , I di s c u s s e d w i t h t h e p a r t i e s 

t h e p o s s i b i l i t y of them f i l i n g a j o i n e d s t i p u l a t i o n as t o 

f i n d i n g s of f a c t and summary of t e s t i m o n y r e s e r v i n g t h e 

r i g h t s t o supplement those two s e c t i o n s and t h e i r r e s p e c t i v e 

b r i e f s . I ' l l send out a b r i e f ! n g l e t t e r which w i l l d e s c r i b e 
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what should be c o n t a i n e d i n the b r i e f and a l s o w i l l 

r e i t e r a t e t h e b r i e f i ng d a t e s . 

I f you wish t o s u p p l y your b r i e f on a computer d i s k , 

4 t h a t ' s a c c e p t a b l e . I f you do t h a t i t ' s , f i v e and a q u a r t e r 

5 i n c h , word p e r f e c t . A n y t h i n g e l s e then b e f o r e t h i s h e a r i n g 

6 i s adjourned? 

7 MR. TEPPER: I don't t h i n k so. 

8 MR. PETRI: No, Your Honor. 

9 JUDGE CHESTNUT: The re c o r d w i l l remain open then 

10 u n t i l I r e c e i ve the r e p l y b r i e f s and a l s o I do wa nt t ho 

11 A p p l i c a n t t o be aware t h a t t h e r e have been i n f l e c t i o n s 

12 r a i s e d as t o l e g a l i t y of shipments and t h a t I w i l l be 

13 conveying t h a t t o t h e a p p r o p r i a t e enforcement o f f i c e r s . So 

14 I would suggest t h a t i f t h e r e ' s any quest i o n i n your mi nd 

15 t h a t you do not do those shipments u n t i l t h i s i s r e s o l v e d 

16 A n y t h i n g e l s e ? 

17 MR. PETRI: No, Your Honor. 

18 JUDGE CHESTNUT: Hearing i s a d j o u r n e d . 

19 NR. TEPPER: Thank you, Your Honor. 

10 (Whereupon, a t 1:55 p.m., the hea r i ng recessed.) 
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I hereby c e r t i f y t h a t t h e p roceed i ngs and ev idenee 

are c e n t a l n e d f u l l y and a c c u r a t e l y i n the notes t a k e n by me 

d u r i n g t he h e a r i n g of t h e w i t h i n cause, and t h a t t h i s i s a 

t r u e and c o r r e c t t r a n s c r i p t o f the same. 

/ / A M Y S . I N T R I E R I 
Court Reporter 

The f o r e g o i n g c e r t i f i c a t i o n does not app l y t o any 
r e p r o d u c t i o n o f the same by any means u n l e s s under t h e 
d i r e c t c o n t r o l and/or superv i s i o n of the c e r t i f y i n g 
r e p o r t e r . 
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